A —|— S CHARLESTON AREA
TRANSPORTATIONSTUDY POLICY COMMITTEE

@0 20000
- @BCDCOG

CHAIRMAN: HERB SASS | VICE CHAIRMAN: CHRISTIE RAINWATER | EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR : RONALD E. MITCHUM

CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY
(CHATS) POLICY COMMITTEE

February 12, 2024
10:00 am

Barrett Lawrimore Conference Room
5790 Casper Padgett Way
North Charleston, SC 29406

AGENDA

I.  Callto Order / Pledge of Allegiance / Infroductions / Announcement of Proxies
ll.  Consideration of Minutes: October 23, 2023

. CHATS 2024 Safety Performance Targets & SCDOT Safety Improvement Project Updates —
Presentation — SCDOT Safety Staff

V. CHATS 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) — Request for Approval - Sarah Cox
V. CHATS FFY 2024-2033 TIP Update — Request for Approval — Ron Mitchum
VI. FY 2024-2025 CHATS UPWP Amendment — Request for Approval — Ron Mitchum
VII. SCDOT Project Status Report - CT York, SCDOT
VIll.  SCDOT Planning Office Update — Lyle Lee, SCDOT
IX.  SCDOT District Update — Josh Johnson, SCDOT
X.  General Public Comment

XI. Executive Director’s Report

Xll.  Adjourn

5790 CASPER PADGETT WAY - NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29406 - TEL 843.529.0400



BERKELEY-CHARLESTON-DORCHESTER COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (CHATS)
POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING
Meeting Notes
October 23, 2023

The Charleston Area Transportation Study (CHATS) Policy Committee met on Monday, October 23, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. in
the Barrett Lawrimore Conference Room at the Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments located at 5790
Casper Padgett Way, North Charleston, SC 29406.

CHATS POLICY COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP: Jim Armstrong; Sean Benne
Carson; Howard Chapman; Webb Charpia; James Clyburn; Johnny Crib
Timothy Goodwin; John Gregg; Debra Green-Fletcher; Larry Grooms;
Holman; Terry Jenkins; TJ Johnson; Robert King; Michael Lockliear;
Moffitt; Pat O’Neil; Hernan Pena; Phillip Pounds; Teddie Pryor; Chr’tie Rainwater;
Kevin Shealy; Kenneth Skipper; Leon Stavrinakis; Keith Su y; John Tecklenburg; D
Thrower; Ricky Waring; Bill Woolsey

oykin; Karl Brady; Chip Campsen; Frank
e Davis; Enoch Dickerson, Ill; Todd Friddle;
bib; Tom Hartnett; Will Haynie; Harriet
Todd Martin; Barbara Melvin; John
itchie; Herb Sass; Mike Seekings;
dder; Matt Thompson; Daniel

een-Fletcher;
att Thompson

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jim Armstrong; Johnny Cribb; Howard Chapman; Deb Gregg; Tom Hartnett;

Terry Jenkins; Todd Martin; Christie Rainwater; Carl Ritchie; Kenneth Ski

PROXIES: Wes Linker for Teddie Pryor; Paul Gawryan Larry Groom Wiggins for Herbert Sass

OTHERS PRESENT: C.T. York (SCDOT); Melvia C."Williams{
Turner (SCDOT); Luis Marques (Joint Base Charleston); Elissa

on); Rhonda Jerome (City of North Charleston); Kevin

; Humphreys (CDM Smith); Sunshine
re (Tr stems); Stuart Day (Stantec); Scott

Il.  Consideration of Minutes: July 31, 202‘

aul Gawrych made a motion to approve the July 31, 2023 Meeting Notes as presented.
Mr. Terry Jenkins the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

1. CHATS TIP Amendme st for Approval — Sarah Cox
Sarah Cox, Senior Transp on Planner, presented the CHATS TIP amendments with a request for approval: a.)
Old Pond Rd. (5-1632) Bridge Replacement; b.) Old Mt. Holly Rd. (S-45) Bridge Replacement; c.) Harts Bluff Rd. (S-
68) Bridge Replacement; d.) BCDCOG Enhanced Mobility FTA Section 5310; e.) Sullivan’s Island Beachfront Nature
Trail

Mr. Johnny Cribb made a motion to approve the July 31, 2023 Meeting Notes as presented.
Mr. Howard Chapman seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.



VL.

VIL.

VIIL.

Xl

Xll.

CHATS TIP Corrections (Information Only) — Sarah Cox

Ms. Cox presented the CHATS TIP Corrections. She noted that the corrections are being made to the CHATS TIP
and that no action is required on the part of the Policy Committee but is provided for information. Corrections
will be communicated to the SCDOT separately for inclusion in the STIP. Ms. Cox addressed questions and
comments. The CHATS Policy Committee received the CHATS TIP Corrections report as information.

CHATS FY 2024-2033 TIP Window Update — Sarah Cox
Ms. Cox informed the Committee that we are going through the CHATS FY 2024-2033 TIP updates. We are
currently in a seven-year window through FY 2021-2027. We will be going from a seven-year window update to a
ten-year window update for CHATS FY 2024-2033 that aligns with the state's Transportation Alternative Program
(TAP). Ms. Cox informed the Committee that we will be accounta he updated MPO planning boundary.
With the expansion of our boundaries, we will be taking over, rural projects and the Regional Mobility
Program (RMP) a rebrand of the Guideshare Program.

Regional ITS Architecture and Deployment Guide Update — i le James

Kyle James, Regional Planner, presented the CHATS Regional ITS Architectu Deployment Guide.

Mr. James shared a PowerPoint presentation the Committee on the ject management plan; main
deliverables; architecture website; deploymen ide website, categories; ¢ ility maturity model; gap
assessment; ITS Committee and Stakeholder Workshop:dates, and ft priorities. mes also informed the
Committee about the Carbon Reduction Program. Mr. James a s questions and comments. The CHATS
Policy Committee received the Regional L,{rchitecture a ent Guide Update asiinformation.

SCDOT Project Status Report Update - Derrick Geodman, SCD
Derrick Goodman, SCDOT, presented the SCDOT Project Status Report. Mr. Goodman discussed the different

projects. He presented the project's scope, ast noted summaries with updates,
and comments. The CHATS Policy

Committee receiv

SCDOT Planning O
Lyle Lee, SCDOT, pre i Update and noted all new comments received. Mr. Lee
stions and'comm i mittee received the SCDOT Planning Office Update as

There were n ral public comments.
Executive Director’
Ron Mitchum, Executi
planning requirement to r

r, informed the Committee the BCDCOG was reviewed by FHWA/SCDOT for our
ive federal funding and we had no findings/issues.

Adjourn
With no further business to discuss, Vice Chairwoman Rainwater thanked everyone for attending today’s meeting
and adjourned at 11:03 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Jennifer Dantzler



( |_| A —|_ S CHARLESTON AREA
TRANSPORTATIONSTUDY
) ?% lo’ e www.bcdcog.com
Q‘ ) = @BCDCOG

POLICY COMMITTEE
MEMORANDUM

Date: February 12, 2024
To: CHATS Policy Committee
From: Ron Mitchum, Executive Director

Subject:  CHATS 2040 LRTP (Amendment #10) —2024 Highway and Transit Safety Performance Targets

Highway Safety Performance

Federal regulations maintained under the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IlJA), also known as the
“Bipartisan Infrastructure Law” (BIL) (Pub. L. 117-58, November 15, 2021), require state departments of
fransportation to establish and report annual highway safety performance targets by August 31st of each
year. Per federal rules and SCDOT Planning Procedure Agreement PL-2017-01, MPOs and COGs are
required to formally adopt either the State’s safety targets or evaluate and setf regionally specific targets
within a specified fimeline. SCDOT, in coordination with the South Carolina Department of Public Safety
(DPS), has evaluated and established safety targets for the five required highway safety performance
measures (PM 1) which include the number and rate of fatalities, number and rate of serious injuries and
the number of non-motorized (NMU) fatalities and serious injuries. Table 6-9a provides a summary of the
Statewide and CHATS planning area highway safety measures’ baselines as well as the South Carolina’s
2024 Statewide Safety Targets.

Table 6-9a: South Carolina Statewide and CHATS Area Baselines (2022) and State Safety Targets (2024)

. NMU
Serious

Traffic Fatality Serious Fatalities

Injuries
Rate*

Measure .
and Serious

Injuries

Fatalities o] Injuries

State Baseline

(2018-2022) Average 1,079.6 1.9 2,802 4.93 457
State Targets

(2020-2024) Approved 1,079 1.87 2,549 4.41 454.8
CHATS Baseline

(2018-2022) Average 93.6 1.59 353.4 5.99 81.2

Note - * Rate per 100 million vehicle miles traveled

Transit Safety Performance

The Charleston Area Regional Transportation Authority (CARTA) and TriCounty Link (TCL), as required by the
federal Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan (PTASP) final rule issued on June 19, 2019, have each
developed a PTASP including processes and procedures implementing a Safety Management Systems
(SMS) for the respective local transit agencies. The CARTA Board of Directors certfified the agency’s Safety
Plan on June 17, 2020, and adopted its annual Plan update on August 19, 2022. The BCDCOG Board of
Directors certified TriCounty Link’s Safety Plan, and adopted its annual Plan update on September 30, 2023.
Included in Tables 6-10a & 6-10b below, are summaries of safety performance for each fransit agency for
the 2023 period, and the updated targets sef for the performance period 2024. Each agency will continue
fo report on progress and update targets on an annual basis, and coordinate with the CHATS MPO to

5790 CASPER PADGETT WAY NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29406 TEL 843.529.0400



MEMORANDUM

ensure that the goals, objectives, measures and targefts set in the PTASP are integrated into the MPQO's

planning processes.

Table 6-10a: CARTA Transit Safety Performance (2023) and Safety Targets (2024)

Safety

" " Fatalities Fatality Injuries Injuries System
e EE T SR RIS (Total) Rafe* (Total) Rate* AL Reliability**
(Total)

All Bus Service
(2019 Baseline) 0 0 6 2.02 50 16.72 18,000
All Bus Service
(2021 Actual 0 0 2 1.1 54 289 26,840
Performance)
All Bus Service
(2022 Target) 0 0 5 1.4 30 8.6 25,000
All Bus Service
(2022 Actual 0 0 20 57 54 15.5 31,024
Performance)
All Bus Service
(2023 Target) 0 0 5 1.47 30 8.86 20,000
All Bus Service
(2023 Actual 0 0 6 1.77 12 3.54 25,823
Performance)
All Bus Service
(2024 Target) 0 0 5 1.47 10 2.95 30,000

Note - *Rate per 1,000,000 vehicle revenue miles (VRM); **Average distance (VRM) between major mechanical failures

Table 6-10b: TCL Transit Safety Performance (2023) and Safety Targets (2024)

Fatalities Fatality Injuries Injuries
(Total) Rate* (Total) Rate*

Mode of Transit Service

System
Reliability**

All Bus Service

(2019 Baseline) 0 0 5 5.35 10

10.7

25,000

All Bus Service
(2021 Actual 0 0 2 4.1 8
Performance)

16.5

92,432

All Bus Service
(2022 Target) 0 0 5 0.7 10

60,000

All Bus Service
(2022 Actual 0 0 2 0.28 9
Performance)

71,321

All Bus Service
(2023 Target) 0 0 3 0.45 9

60,000

All Bus Service
(2023 Actual
Performance)

0.75

71,321

All Bus Service
(2024 Target) 0 0 2 0.42 5

0.75

65,000

Note - *Rate per 100,000 vehicle revenue miles (VRM); **Average distance (VRM) between major mechanical failures

Staff is recommending that the CHATS MPO, through action by the Policy Committee, accept and support
the safety targefts set for the prescribed highway and fransit safety performance measures for FY2024
outlined above. Subsequent to the Policy Commission’s action, staff will ensure these are reflected in the

CHATS 2045 LRTP and Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for 2024-2033.

5790 CASPER PADGETT WAY NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29406 TEL 843.529.0400



SOUTH CAROLINA
SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION




SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION ’ t".s

SC Traffic Collision Annual Stats

icyclists
[ Y - [
Motor vehicle crashes are the SINGLE
GREATEST cause of death in the US for healthy
people age 5-24

South Carolina 1,064 1,198 1,094 Natlonall lyﬁl g:;ﬁ:clc de?,;[g St W,ezr ; rsno ACTIDINT
up nearly 18% from '19 to
Us 38,824 42915 42795 2 CRASH

SCCOT



e L
SC Traffic Collision Annual Stats

1198

1066

979 1094

894
309 828 863

767 823

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

From 2017 to 2021: Statewide fatalities increased by 21% f

.



SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION ’ t".s

Emphasis Areas as a Percentage of Total Fatal & Serious Injury Crashes

Work Zone [} 1%
Bicyclists [l 2%
Moped Operators [ 4%
Distracted Driver _ 9%
pPedestrians ||| NG 11%
Motorcyclists - |, 149
Mature Driver (65+) _ 18%
Impaired Driver | 219
Intersections | 27
Young Driver (15-24) | 27
unbetted | 34%
sieeding | 37%
Run Off the Road | 43%

2016-2020 Data
16,578 F&SI Crashes xﬁr




>

SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION ’

Engineering Solutions — RRSP, Intersections, Bike/Ped

SCDOT Safety Investment Plan by Emphasis Area

Approved by the Commission in Oct 2021

Original Approved Approved
$70M Emphasis Area $80M Emphasis Area Original Revised Miles/
Emphasis Area: Roadway Departure Allocation Allocation Targets Targets Projects
Rural Road Safety Program S$50M S50M 1,000 1,250 Miles
Interstate Safety Program S11M S15M 400 600 Miles

Roadway Departure Mitigation Program SOM S15M Miles

Emphasu‘. Area Intersections & Other High- $22M Emphasm Area $37M Emphams Area
---
Intersection Safety Projects S13M S15M Projects
Railroad Safety Projects SAM S5M 100 120 Projects
Road Safety Assessments & Implementation S5M S17M Miles
S5M EmphasmArea S10M Emphas.ls Area
---
Pedestrlan & Bicycle Safety Projects S10M Miles

S2M Emphasm Area $3M Emphasis Area
Safet’f Data Analytics Allucatlon Allocatlon

Total Annual Fundmg



SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION n t'§

Rural Road Safety Program

. C R
RRSP Countermeasures

Aiken usi
A o Lexington UsS 178
T 1 T Lexington SC 302

: i ¢ Horry SC9

; Improved -
Beveled End e Orangeburg US 301
Pipes i YN -
Vol g el Wider Paved usi7
)8 ot i =nr : = : Shoulders Jasper

' el e Greenville 5C14

Markers Greenwood/Laurens Us 25
Center/Edge Line - Lancaster US 521

Wider Brighter & Rumble Strips P,
Pavement g S Edgefield us 25
Markings E =

10



CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION

Intersection Safety Program

Intersection Crashes Intersection F&I Crashes by Manner of Collision

Intersections
with F&I

Crash
12% Bike/Ped

10%

Intersections
without F&I Crash
88%

11



SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION n ,'i

Intersection Safety Program

Proven Intersection Countermeasures

» Roundabouts

* SCDOT Safety Office is approaching 50 roundabouts
*  79% reduction in injury crashes
* 64% reduction in total crashes

» Alternative Intersection Designs (RCl)
* 91% reduction in injury crashes
* 55% reduction in total crashes

» Traffic Signals/Signs
» Pavement Markings
» Improved Sight Distance

» Backplates with Retroreflective Borders
» Access Management (Corridor Approach)

» Road Diets (Corridor Approach)

12



SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION ‘ t".\

SC Pedestrian and Bicycle Deaths

24 27 op 27 16 23 26

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

—e—Pedestrians ——Bicyclists

13



SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION

SC Bike/Ped Safety Program

Ped/Bike Crashes Ped/Bike F&SI Crashes
by Severity by Location

Intersection
20%

F&SI
Crashes
Non 26%

F&SI

Non-

Intersection
74% 80%

Crashes

For all road users, only 3% of crashes result in a Fatal or
Serious Injury Crash compared to 26% for Ped/Bike 2018-2022 Fatal & Sl Crashes ~2,280

14



SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION n t'§

Target Setting Performance

* On April 20, 2023, FHWA notified SCDOT that the
state failed to meet or make significant progress on
the 2017-2021 safety performance targets.

MEeT /MADE
2017-2021 2017-2021 2015-2019 MET BETTER THAN
PROGRESS

Number of Fatalities 1,005.0 1,059.0 1006.0 No No

Fatality Rate (per

HMVMT) 1.760 1.880 1.820 No No

MR e 2.950.0 2.862.2 29742 Yes Yes
Injuries

5.350 5.076 5.390 Yes Yes

Rate of Serious Injuries
(per HMVMT)

Number of Non-
motorized Fatalities 440.0 458.8 4174 No No
and Serious Injuries

15



SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION ‘ ,"

2020-2024 Safety Targets

5 Year Rolling Averages

PERFORMANCE MEASURE

2018-2022 BASELINE ~ 2020-2024 TARGET

Number of Fatalities 1079.6 1,079.0
Fatality Rate (per HMVMT) 1.90 1.870
Number of Serious Injuries 2802 2,549.0

Rate of Serious Injuries (per
HMVMT) 493 4410

Number of Non-motorized
Fatalities and Serious Injuries

457 454.8




SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION ‘ ,"

MPO Safety Target Baselines (2018-2022 Average)

Traffic Fatality Severe Severe Non-Motorized Fatalities
Study Area | Fatalities | Rate* Injuries |Injury Rate* and Severe Injuries

ARTS 21.6 1.469 52 3.537 11.6
ANATS 21.4 2.070 53.2 5.147 8.8
ICHATS 93.6 1.587 353.4 5.992 81.2
ICOATS 109.4 1.469 265.6 3.566 54.6
FLATS 31.2 1.835 80 4.706 19.4
|GSATS 56.8 1.783 191.4 6.008 43

IGPATS 112.4 1.805 338.2 5.431 55.6
RFATS 29.6 1.309 104 4.599 14.6
SPATS 52.6 1.790 138.4 4.710 20

SUATS 17.4 2.462 50.8 7.187 8.2

LATS 26.6 1.413 98.8 5.247 16.8

*Per 100 million vehicle miles traveled

17




SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION n ,'i

COG Safety Target Baselines (2018-2022 Average)

Traffic | Fatality | Severe Severe Non-Motorized Fatalities
Study Area Fatalities juri j and Severe Injuries

Appalachian 68 2.156 175 5.548 17.6
BCD 41.8 2.332 68.6 3.827 9.4
ICatawba 45.8 2.442 113.8 6.067 10.2
ICentral Midlands 34.8 1.829 56 2.943 7.4
Lowcountry 44.6 2.152 75.8 3.657 12
Lower Savannah 64.4 2.165 155.6 5.232 12
Pee Dee 72.6 2.605 134.8 4.837 22.8
Santee Lynches 37.4 1.920 86.8 4.455 8

Upper Savannah 54.8 2.334 119.4 5.086 14
Waccamaw 43 3.033 92.6 6.532 10.8

*Per 100 million vehicle miles traveled

18



.1 £
How will MPOs establish targets?

MPOs establish safety targets by either:

1. Adopting the State DOT targets

» Agreeing to plan and program projects so that they contribute toward the
accomplishment of the State DOT HSIP target

» Include targets in your LRTP/TIP

2. Setting your own targets

» Committing to a quantifiable safety target(s) for the metropolitan planning
area.

.

19



SOUTH CAROLINA SAFETY TARGET PRESENTATION ’ t".s

Timeline

» DPS report 3 identical* HSIP
targets in the HSP to NHTSA

« State DOT's report targets in the
HSIP Annual Report to FHWA

« Last day for MPOs to establish
2020-2024 Target




SCCOT

South Carolina Department of Transportation

SCDOT Safety Improvement Projects

0041070 - LIBERTY HALL RD (S-529) & LINDY CREEK RD (S-1216)

Project Description: Safety Intersection Improvements at the intersection of S-529 and S-1216.
Project Status: Complete

Let Date: June 9, 2015

0041072- CAMP RD (S-28) & RIVERLAND DR. (S-53)

Project Description: Safety Intersection Improvements at the intersection of S-53 and S-67.
Project Status: Complete

Let Date: October 9, 2018

0041073 - RIVERLAND DR (S-53) & CENTRAL PARK RD (S-67)

Project Description: Safety Intersection Improvements at the intersection of S-53 and S-67.
Project Status: On Hold

Let Date: On Hold

P039378- S-76 (LADSON RD) & S-2421 (COLLEGE PARK RD)

Project Description: Safety Intersection Improvements at the intersection of S-76 (Ladson Rd) and S-
2421 (College Park Rd).

Project Status: Currently in final design.

Let Date: TBD

P039389- S-169 (VON OHSEN RD) & S-881 (LINCOLNVILLE RD)

Project Description: Safety Intersection Improvements at the intersection of S-169 (Von Ohsen Rd) and
S-881 (Lincolnville Rd).

Project Status: Currently in ROW and coordinating with railroad.

Let Date: Late 2024

Page | 1 21



SCCOT

South Carolina Department of Transportation

P041046- US-17ALT (US 17A HWY S) & S-13 (CENTRAL AVE)

Project Description: Safety Intersection Improvement US 17 Alt (US 17 A Hwy S) / S-13 (Central
Ave)

Project Status: In preliminary design.

Let Date: TBD

P038363 SC-61 NEARUS 17 ALTTO NEAR SC 165

Project Description: Rural Road Safety Project Improvements from near US 17 Alt to near SC 165.
Project Status: Currently developing right of way plans.

Let Date: TBD

P037073- US 17 ALT RURAL ROAD SAFETY PROGRAM PROJECT

Project Description: Rural Road Safety Project Improvements from Colleton/Dorchester County Line to
near L-163 (Summers Dr.)

Project Status: In Construction

Let Date: 6/13/2023

P032086 ST JAMES AVE (US 176) FROM OLD MONCKS CORNER RD TO US 52

Project Description: Road Safety Audit Section/Corridor Improvements - US 176 - S-728 (Old Monks
Corner Rd) to US 52

Project Status: Complete

Let Date: 9/10/2020

P032089 DORCHESTER RD (SC 642) FROM STATE PARK RD (S-373) TO NEAR
PARLOR DR (S-259)

Project Description: Road Safety Audit Section/Corridor Improvements from State Park RD (S-373) To
Near Parlor Dr. (5-259)

Project Status: Currently in Planning Phase.

Let Date: TBD

Page | 2 22



SCCOT

South Carolina Department of Transportation

P037188 RED BANK ROAD (S-29) - FROM EAGLE RD (S-251) TO NEAR GARWOOD
RD (S-585)

Project Description: The installation of raised Concrete Median with decorative fencing and sidewalk on
the NB side of Red Bank Rd from just past Eagle Rd to just past Mercury Drive.

Project Status: Letting Summer/Late 24 — with be let with Henry Brown intersection project

Let Date: Summer/Fall 2024

P037886 US 78 (MP 4.0-7.3)

Project Description: Road Safety Audit Bike/Ped Safety Improvements (From Craven Road to Nad Road)
Project Status: On hold due to LCRT project

Let Date: TBD

P037889 S-75 (ASHLEY PHOSPHATE) (MP 0-2.269) / S-62 (MP 0-1.82)

Project Description: Road Safety Audit Bike/Ped Safety Improvements (From Rivers Avenue to near
Peppermill Parkway)/ (From Dorchester Rd. to near Emmett | Davis Jr Avenue)

Project Status: Finalizing construction plans.

Let Date: Fall 2024

P037890 US 17A (MP 1.36-4.35)

Project Description: Road Safety Audit and Bicycle / Pedestrian Safety Improvements (From Sigma Drive
to near Carnes Crossing Blvd)

Project Status: Awarded to construction.

Let Date: 11/14/2023

P037896 S-107 (MEETING ST) (MP 0-1.42)

Project Description: Road Safety Audit and Bicycle / Pedestrian Safety Improvements (From Line Street
to Broad Street)

Project Status: Finishing up preliminary design.

Let Date: Late 2024

Page | 3 23



SCCOT

South Carolina Department of Transportation

P037897 S-104 (KING ST) (MP 0-1.89)

Project Description: Road Safety Audit and Bicycle / Pedestrian Safety Improvements (From Line Street
to Broad Street)

Project Status: Finishing up preliminary design and incorporating the lower King Street pilot project into
the plans.

Let Date: Late 2024

P037901 S-404 (CALHOUN ST) (MP 0 - 1.48)

Project Description: Road Safety Audit and Bicycle / Pedestrian Safety Improvements (From Gadsden
Street to East Bay Street)

Project Status: Finishing up preliminary design.

Let Date: Late 2024

P037906 S-106 (ST. PHiLIP ST) (MP 0- 1.07)

Project Description: Road Safety Audit and Bicycle / Pedestrian Safety Improvements (From Line Street
to George Street)

Project Status: Finishing up preliminary design.

Let Date: Late 2024

Page | 4 24



SCCOT

South Carolina Department of Transportation

TIP UPDATE LOCATIONS

RSA SC 61 (ASHLEY RIVER RD.) MP 8.4 — 12 (SAVAGE RD. TO WESLEY DR.)*

Project Description: Road Safety Assessment Report and future safety project.

Project Status: Stakeholder meeting complete; finalizing report, recommendations, and SCDOT
concepts.

Next Steps: Public Meeting for SCDOT concepts from RSA report. (2024)

RSA US17 (SEPTIMA P. CLARK) MP 30 — 31 (Lockwoob DR. TO COMING ST.) **

Project Description: Road Safety Assessment Report and future safety project.

Project Status: Stakeholder meeting complete; finalizing report, recommendations, and SCDOT
concepts.

Next Steps: Public Meeting for SCDOT concepts from RSA report. (2024)

RSA US 17 (SAVANNAH HWY.) MP 19.8 — 25.9 (HuGHES RD. To WAPPOO RD.)**

Project Description: Road Safety Assessment Report and future safety project.

Project Status: Stakeholder meeting complete; finalizing report, recommendations, and SCDOT
concepts.

Next Steps: Public Information Meeting for SCDOT concepts from RSA report. (2024)

RSA SC 642 (DORCHESTER RD.) MP 0 — 8.0 (PARK GATE DR. TO KENT AVE)***

Project Description: Road Safety Assessment Report and future safety project.
Project Status: Internal draft report and recommendations review, comments, & revisions.

Next Steps: Finalize draft report, plan stakeholder presentation, and Public Information Meeting (2024)

RSA SC 171 (FoLLy Rp.) MP 3.0 — 8.0 (OLb FoLLy BEAcH Rp. T0o OLD FoLLy Rp.) **

Project Description: Road Safety Assessment Report and future safety project.
Project Status: Internal draft report and recommendations review, comments, & revisions.
Next Steps: Finalize draft report, plan stakeholder presentation and Public Information Meeting (2024)

*From 2022 PBSAP/VRU RSA commission list
**From 2022 Roadway RSA commission list
***From 2022 PBSAP/VRU & Roadway RSA commission list

Page | 5 25



Roadway Safety
Assessment (RSA)
Reports & Future
Safety Projects

SCDQOT Office of Traffic Safety
Eugene A. Taylor, PE
HSIP Engineer



Roadway Safety Assessment Background

e The RSA locations were from both the 2022 Roadway and 2022 Vulnerable
Roadway User commission lists.

* RSA field reviews were completed in 2023
* Local stakeholders were engaged as part of the RSA process

* RSA reports are in the final stages of completion

 Stakeholder presentations completed 11/28/23
* SC 61 Ashley River Rd.
* US 17 Savannah Hwy.
e US 17 Septima P Clark
» Stakeholder presentations TBD
* SC 642 Dorchester Rd.
* SC171 Folly Rd.

27



Locations

SC 61 Ashley River Rd.
Savage Rd. to Wesley Dr.
MP84-12.0

28



Locations

US 17 Septima P. Clark
Lockwood Dr. to Coming St.

MP 30.0-31.0 A
N
P@ :
PRG

29



Locations

US 17 Savannah Hwy.
Hughes Rd. to Wappoo Rd.
MP 19.8 - 25.9

30



Locations

SC 642 Dorchester Rd.
Park Gate Dr. to Kent Ave.
MP 0.0-8.0

31



Locations

SC 171 Folly Rd.
Old Folly Beach Rd. to Old Folly Rd. -
MP 3.0-8.0

32



Next Steps

Finalize RSA reports and safety recommendations

Complete Stakeholder Presentations

Conduct Public Information Meetings
* Obtain public input regarding future safety projects before design phase begins

The future safety projects will be scoped based on the final RSA report
recommendations.

33



Roadway Safety
Assessment (RSA)
Reports & Future
Safety Projects

SCDQOT Office of Traffic Safety
Eugene A. Taylor, PE
HSIP Engineer



CHAT Seamep.., S —
’o]\.e. www.bcdcog.com
Q" E - E ©) (@) @BCcDCOG

CHAIRMAN: HERB SASS | VICE CHAIRMAN: CHRISTIE RAINWATER | EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR : RONALD E. MITCHUM

TO: CHATS POLICY COMMITTEE

FROM: RONALD E. MITCHUM, Executive Director

SUBJ: Recommended updated CHATS 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan
DATE: February 12, 2024

This meeting’s agenda includes consideration of an updated Long Range Transportation
Plan (LRTP) for the CHATS planning area. This update incorporates plans adopted for
specific transportation elements, such as the freight mobility plan, since adoption of the
2040 LRTP. A presentation on this document and its development will be given by the
Project Manager at the meeting.

A complete copy of the proposed CHATS 2045 LRTP document was posted for public
review and comment through February 11, 2024 and can be accessed via the BCDCOG
website at this link: https://bcdcog.com/public-review/.

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions.

5790 CASPER PADGETT WAY - NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29406 - TEL 843.529.0400
35


https://bcdcog.com/public-review/

( |_| A —|_ S CHARLESTON AREA
TRANSPORTATIONSTUDY
) lo’\e www.bcdcog.com
QO‘ 4 = @BCDCOG

POLICY COMMITTEE

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 12, 2024

To: CHATS Policy Committee

From: Ron Mitchum, Executive Director

Subject: CHATS FFY 2024-2033 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Update

Attached for your review and consideration is the draft update to the CHATS Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) for Federal Fiscal Years (FFY) 2024-2033. The major impetus for this update is fo have concurrence
between the CHATS TIP and that of the proposed FFY 2024-2033 Statewide Transportation Improvement
Program (STIP) window as required by 23 CFR 450.220. The South Carolina Department of Transportation
(SCDQT) proposes a new 10-year STIP which more closely aligns with the state’s 2022 Strategic 10-Year Asset
Management Plan (STAMP) investment priorities through 2032.

Update to the TIP primarily (1) advances programmed projects from the prior TIP plan period to the proposed
FFY 2024-2033 timeframe, (2) adds new projects for implementation identified through the long-range
transportation planning process, and (3) removes completed or cancelled projects.

The draft CHATS FFY 2024-2033 TIP was presented to the CHATS Study Team 1/4/2024 and advertised for public
review through 2/11/2024. The full draft of the TIP can be accessed via the BCDCOG website at:
hitps://bcdcog.com/public-review/. Pending CHATS Policy Committee adoption, the CHATS FFY 2024-2033
TIP will be submitted to SCDOT/FHWA/FTA for inclusion in the STIP.

5790 CASPER PADGETT WAY NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29406 TEL 843.529.0400 36


chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.scdot.org/performance/pdf/reports/STAMP.pdf
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.scdot.org/performance/pdf/reports/STAMP.pdf
https://bcdcog.com/public-review/

MEMORANDUM

The CHATS FFY 2024-2033 TIP update includes all project amendments and corrections made o the prior
CHATS FFY 2021-2027 TIP as well as the following project updates presented to the CHATS Study Team 1/4/2024:

CHATS TIP. Amendments

Guideshare Projects

1.

Greenridge & Rivers Ave (Segment improvements from Ofranto Rd to Greenridge Rd) — At the request of
project staff in consultation with SCDOT, increase programming in FY 2024 by $200,000 to $250,000.
Adjustment informed by scope refinement to complete project Feasibility Report (FR) planning activities.

2. Billy Swails Blvd (Phase 4) — Addition of $6,000,000 (CON) CHATS RMP funds for construction in FFY 2024

Projects Exempt from Guideshare

1.

SC-61 (Ashley River Rd) (MP 8.41-12) Section/Corridor Improvement — At the request of SCDOT, add new
safety improvement project for a total of $7,351,000.

e Add $350,000 (PE) HSIP funds in FY 2024 for preliminary engineering

e Add $1,000 (R) HSIP funds in FY 2025 for right-of-way

e Add $7,000,000 (C) HSIP funds in FY 2026 for construction

. US-17 (Sepftima Clark Pkwy) (MP 30-31) Section/Corridor Improvement — At the request of SCDOT, add new

safety improvement project for a total of $2,801,000.

e Add $300,000 (PE) HSIP funds in FY 2024 for preliminary engineering

e Add $1,000 (R) HSIP funds in FY 2025 for right-of-way

e Add $2,500,000 (C) HSIP funds in FY 2026 for construction

US-17 (Savannah Highway) (MP 20-26) Section/Corridor Improvement — At the request of SCDOT, add new
safety improvement project for a total of $5,351,000.

e Add $350,000 (PE) HSIP funds in FY 2024 for preliminary engineering

e Add $1,000 (R) HSIP funds in FY 2025 for right-of-way

e Add $5,000,000 (C) HSIP funds in FY 2026 for construction

SC-642 (Dorchester Rd) (MP 0-8.03) Section/Corridor Improvement — At the request of SCDOT, add new
safety improvement project for a total of $12,351,000.

e Add $350,000 (PE) HSIP funds in FY 2024 for preliminary engineering

e Add $1,000 (R) HSIP funds in FY 2025 for right-of-way

e Add $12,000,000 (C) HSIP funds in FY 2026 for construction

SC-171 (Folly Rd) (MP 3-8) Section/Corridor Improvement — At the request of SCDOT, add new safety
improvement project for a total of $8,351,000.

e Add $350,000 (PE) HSIP funds in FY 2024 for preliminary engineering

e Add $1,000 (R) HSIP funds in FY 2025 for right-of-way

e Add $8,000,000 (C) HSIP funds in FY 2026 for construction

BCDCOG Comprehensive Safety Action Plan — Add new project for FY 2023 Safe Streets & Roads for All (SS4A)
Grant awarded to BCDCOG to develop a comprehensive safety action plan for a total of $453,200.

e Add $362,560 (PL) SS4A federal funds and $90,640 (PL) local funds in FY 2024 for planning activities

5790 CASPER PADGETT WAY NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29406 TEL 843.529.0400 37



MEMORANDUM

Federal Transit Administration

1. Tri-County Link (TCL) On-Demand Rural Transit Development Plan — Add new project for the FTA's Areas of
Persistent Poverty (AoPP) Grant (FY 2023) awarded to BCDCOG to develop the Tri-County Link (TCL) On-
Demand Rural Transit Development Plan for a total of $380,000 for planning activities.

e Add $342,000 (PL) FTA federal funds and $38,000 (PL) local match funds in FY 2024 for planning activities

CHATS TIP Corrections

Projects Exempt from Guideshare

1. S-76 (Ladson Rd) & S-2421 (College Park Rd) Intersection Improvements — At the request of SCDOT, shiff/move
funds programmed for construction from FY 2023 to FY 2024.

e Shift/move $500,000 (C) HSIP funds programmed for construction from FY 2023 to FY 2024

2. Red Bank Road (S-29) from Eagle Rd to near Garwood Rd — At the request of SCDOT, reduce funds
programmed for right-of-way and shift/move right-of-way programming from FY 2021 to FY 2024.

e Reduce HSIP funds programmed for right-of-way from $100,000 to $1,000 and shift/move from FY 2021
to FY 2024

5790 CASPER PADGETT WAY NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29406 TEL 843.529.0400 38



FY2024-2033 TIP - Draft Update(2/12/2024 )

CHATS FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(Cost in Thousands)

. TIP REMAINING TOTAL
PIN # REGIONAL MOBILITY PROGRAM (RMP) FUNDED PROJECTS P:‘;"'“”s ;:2\: ZFMF‘; ;&2 :3, 2F0F2: ;:2\; ;:;; :OF; ;:; ;OF;; cosT cosT PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE
ears (2024-2033) (2034+) cosT
P0023349  |Berlin Myers Pkwy - Phase III 32,370 13,269 ACC 13,269 ACC 13,269 ACC $39,807 $149,629|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
SC 165 to US 17A 3,032 - CRRSAA Funds
9,420 - CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
22,500 12,500 C $12,500 Dorchester Co. Sales Tax
30,000 N SC Transportation Infrastructure Bank
US 78 - Phase 3 (West of Old Orangeburg Rd to Berlin Myers Pkwy) SCDOT Federal Match Program
P032003 |US 78 - Phase 3A* 2,184 550 PE 274 PE $824 $57,770|Dorchester Co. Sales Tax
West of Old Orangeburg Rd (CHATS boundary) to North Maple St 13,800 33,555 C $33,555 Dorchester Co. Sales Tax
2,850 - SC Transportation Infrastructure Bank
- 4,557 C $4,557] CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
P043210  JUS 78 - Phase 3B* - 700 PE $700! $45,150|Dorchester Co. Sales Tax
North Maple St to Berlin Myers Pkwy 750 400 PE $400! SC Transportation Infrastructure Bank
- 20,600 R $20,600 Dorchester Co. Sales Tax
'U$ 78 Phase 3 proj‘ect was evaluated and approved as a single project under NEPA and is inclusive of sub-phases 3A and 3B. - 11,200 C 11,500 C $22,700 Dorchester Co. Sales Tax
oroject will e let by sub-phase , g )
0039390  |Clements Ferry Rd - Phase | 285 - $44,670|BERKELEY COUNTY - LOCALLY FUNDED
0039390RDO1 [I-526 to Jack Primus Rd 21,215 - TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX PROJECT
Context- Sensitive capacity improvement 23,170 -| CHATS RMP (Federal)
P029503  [Clements Ferry Rd - Phase Il 20,000 - $68,750]CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
48,750 - Berkeley Co. Sales Tax
Jack Primus to SC 41) - -| CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
0037000 Folly Rd at Camp Rd Intersection Improvements 3,884 - $13,274|Charleston Co. Sales Tax
Eugene Gibbs St and Rivers Point Row onFolly Rd and from W. Madison Ave to Oyster Point Row on Camp 6,500 - CHATS RMP (Federal)
Rd 2,890 -] SCDOT Federal Match Program - 50%
P030612  |Billy Swails Boulevard Phase 4B 3,448 - $21,190|CHATS RMP (Federal)
Six Mile to Hamlin Rd 862 - Town of Mt Pleasant
- 13,486 C $13,486 CHATS RMP (Federal)
- 3,394 C $3,394 Town of Mt Pleasant
Montague Ave (Capacity)
LRTP#1 |interational Bivd to I-26 Interchange - 40 PL 1,440 PE 11,098 C $12,578 $12,578|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
LrRTP#2 |Greenridge & Rivers Ave. (Segment Improvements from Otranto Rd to Greenridge Dr) B 250 PL 450 PE 300 R 922 C $1,922 $1,922|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
North Rhett Ave (Capacity)
LRTP#3 || 506 Interchange to Yeamans Hall Rd - 60 PL $60 $60|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
US-17A / North Main Street (Corridor Study)
LRTP#411.26 Interchange to Berlin G. Myers Pkwy - 200 PL 4,000 C $4,200] $4,200|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
US-17 @ Long Point Rd (Intersection Improvement)
LRTP #5 - 35 PL 450 PE 1,000 R 3,000 C $4,485 $4,485|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
US-17 @ Anna Knapp Blvd (Intersection Improvement)
LRTP #6 25 600 PE 1,000 R 4,000 C $5,600 $5,625|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
US-17A/S Main Street (Access Management)
WRTPH | Carolina St fo US-78 - 60 PL 4,000 C $4,060 $4,060|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
P039975  |Congestion Management 416 31 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL $255! $799|CHATS RMP (Federal)
65 8 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL $64 Local Match
P039977  |Long Range Plan 614 95 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL $318! $1,144|CHATS RMP (Federal)
133 24 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL $79 Local Match
P037307  |Regional Transit Framework Plan 347 48 PL 48 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL $295-| $802|CHATS RMP (Federal)
Maintenance & Implementation 87 12 PL 12 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL $74 Local Match
P039979  |Regional Bike/Ped Plan 88 36 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL $259 $434|CHATS RMP (Federal)
Maintenance & Implementation 22 9 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL $65 Local Match
- Regional Freight Plan 491 50 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL 25 PL $273! $954|CHATS RMP (Federal)
Maintenance & Implementation 123 12 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL 6 PL $68 Local Match
P037428  |Bike/Pedestrian & Safety 73 44 PL 30 PL 30 PL 30 PL 30 PL 30 PL 30 PL 30 PL 30 PL 30 PL $317. $488|CHATS RMP (Federal)
19 11 PL 8 PL 8 PL 8 PL 8 PL 8 PL 8 PL 8 PL 8 PL 8 PL $79 Local Match
P037427  |Regional Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Plan 400 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL $504 $1,132|CHATS RMP (Federal)
102 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL $126 Local Match
P040707  [Transportation Modeling/Simulation System Improvements 250 300 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL $754 $1,255|CHATS RMP (Federal)
63 76_PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL 13 PL $189 Match
Transit Related Improvements (LRTP set aside) . 5,000 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 $27,500 $27,500[CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
P037429  |Corridor Study US 52 (Between Goose Creek and Moncks Corner) 750 - $938|CHATS RMP (Federal)
188 - Match
. Complete Streets Funding 2,350 5,876 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 $14,876 $17,226|CHATS RMP (Federal)
P027883  [Moncks Corner Signal Improvements (Complete Streets) 120 - $1,050|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
930 |
P028937 |Daniel Island Area Improvements - St. Thomas Island/Clements Ferry TAP (Beresford Creek Crossing
P030592  |boardwalk and trail construction) - 200 C $200 $200[CHATS RMP (Federal)
- Folly Rd Complete Streets Project 687 - $3,880[Local Funds - Charleston County Sales Tax
- 1,693 C $1,693 Local Funds - Ch. Co. TST, City of Charleston & TJI
- 1,500 C $1,500; CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
Maybank Highway Complete Streets/Safety Improvement project - 2,024 C $2,024] $2,530|CHATS RMP (Federal)
- 506 C $506! Charleston County CTC
- ITS System Implementation - 4,440 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C $13,440 $13,440[CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
Dorchester Rd Signal Improvement/TSP Pilot Project (Old Trolley Rd to US 78/Rivers Ave) 410 i $410|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
Peninsula Signal Re-time (City of Charleston traffic signal improvement project) - 650 C $650 $650|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
3,500 E $83,925|Local Funding - City of Charleston
3,950 - Local Funding - City of Charleston
100 - Local Funding - MUSC
. . ' . N 3,000 - Local Funding - Charleston County CTC
Ashley River Crossing Bike and Pedestrian Bridge 25,000 | USDOT 2019 BUILD Grant
21,875 - STBG - State TAP Flex + 20% Local Match
- 12,500 ACC $12,500! STBG - State TAP Flex + 20% Local Match
14,000 -| CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
- Regional Park and Ride Development Project - 6,150 C* 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C 1,000 C $15,150 $15,500|CHATS RMP (Federal/State)
- 250 PE* $250! CHATS RMP (Federal/State) - FTA Flex Funding*
- 100 R* $100:
- Transit System Stop and Shelter Design Manual 150 - $188|CHATS RMP (Federal/State) - FTA Flex Funding*
38 - Local Match
- Tricounty Link/CARTA Computer Aided Dispatch & Automatic Vehicle Locator (CAD/AVL) 1,300 | $1,300[CHATS RMP (Federal/State) - FTA Flex Funding*
- Regional Van Pool Program 1,500 - $1,500/CHATS RMP (Federal/State) - FTA Flex Funding*
Regional Mobility Program (RMP) Project Costs $123,816 56,879 35,014 35,486 9,741 5,819 5,819 5,819 5,819 5,819 5,819 172,034 172,034
Debt Service - - - - - - - - - - -
Advanced Payback -
Regional Mobility Program (RMP) Project Costs Subtotal 56,879 35,014 35,486 9,741 5,819 5,819 5,819 5,819 5,819 5,819 172,034
Projected Annual Regional Mobility Program (RMP) All 28,972 33,516 33,516 33,516 33,516 33,516 33,516 33,516 33,516 33,516 330,613
Carryover Available 49,384 21,477 19,979 18,009 41,783 69,480 97,177 124,873 152,570 180,267 180,267
Bond Proceeds -
Advancement Amount -
Regional Mobility Program (RMP) A i 78,356 54,993 53,495 51,524 75,299 102,996 130,692 158,389 186,086 213,783 510,880
BALANCE $21,477' $1 9,975] $18,W| $41,783 569,480' $97,177 $124,873] $1 52,575] $180,267| $207,964] §338,846|
10f4

V:\Planning Servi

PROJECTS\Transpor

HATS\TIP-STIP\TIP2024-2033\TIP 2024-2033\2024-2033 TIP_Draft_02.12.2024_Rev

39



FY2024-2033 TIP - Draft Update(2/12/2024 )

. TIP REMAINING TOTAL
Previous FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY
PIN # PROJECTS EXEMPT FROM GUIDESHARE COST COosT PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE
Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 (2024-2033) (2034+) coST
Bridge Replacement & Rehab Projects FEDERAL AID BRIDGE PROGRAM
P037132 Old Pond Rd (S-1632) Over Simons Creek - Charleston County 1,250 400 R $400 $7,588|NHPP Funding, Federal Aid for Non-NHS Bridges
5,938 C $5,938,
P037136 Old Mt. Holly Road (S-45) Bridge Replacement - Berkeley County 1,200 1,050 R $1,050] $10,875|Federal Aid Non-NHS Bridges/STBG
8,625 C $8,625!
P037119 Harts Bluff Road (S-68) Bridge Replacement - Charleston County 920 4,258 C $4,258] $5,178|Federal Aid Off-System Bridges/STBG
US 17 SB Bridge Repair over the Ashley River 1,500 $1,500|STF - Preventative Maintenance
Statewide Safety Projects STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
(Intersection Projects)
0041070RDO1 Liberty Hall Rd (S-529) & Lindy Creek Rd (S-1216) 605 $605|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
0041072RDO1 Camp Rd (S-28) & Riverland Dr (S-53) 1,570 $1,570|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
Riverland Dr (S-53) & Central Park Rd (S-67) 820 $820|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
P039378 S-76 (Ladson Rd) & S-2421 (College Park Rd) 50 500 C $500 $550|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
P039389 S$-169 (Von Ohsen Rd) & S-881 (Lincolnville Rd) 502 2,000 C $2,000] $2,502|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
P041046 US-17Alt (US 17A Hwy S) & S-13 (Central Ave) 250 2,250 C $2,250 $2,600|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
- 100 R $100!
(Section/Corridor Improvements)
P032086 St James Ave (US 176) from Old Moncks Corner Rd to US 52 3,150 $3,729|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
579 Local Match - BCWS
P032088 Dorchester Rd (SC 642) from State Park Rd (S-373)
to Near Parlor Dr (S-259) 2,502 $2,502|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
P037188 Red Bank Road (S-29) - from Eagle Rd (S-251) 300 1R $1 $2,801|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
to near Garwood Rd (S-585) - 2,500 C $2,500 STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
Statewide Safety Program (2015 Commission-Approved Safety Projects) 2,297 $2,297|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
Interstate Safety Improvements $5,400
1-26 Clear Zone Improvements from near MM 180 to near MM 221 5,400 $15,400|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
P029757 1-26 Cable Guardrail Project from near MM 168 to near MM 199 (Phase I1) (1-95 to US 17A) 10,000 $10,000|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
Safety Improvements/RSA
PosT8E6e US 78 (MP 4.0-7.3) - Safety Improvements %00 2000 ¢ $2 %00 32390/ TATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
P037889 S-75 (Ashley Phosphate) (MP 0-2.269) / S-62 (MP 0-1.82) - Road and Bike/Ped Safety 5_°° 0 ogg g %0 ggg $9,600[STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
P037890 US 17A (MP 1.36-4.35) - Safety Improvements ) ggg $2,350|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
PosT8% §-107 (Meting St) (MP 0-1.42) - Bike/Ped Safety Improvements 150 - svo0 $1.000|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
posTeaT §-104 (King St) (MP 0 -1.89) - Bike/Ped Safety Improvements 150 Tt s1500 $1,.500|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
P037901 S-404 (Calhoun St) (MP 0 - 1.48) - Bike/Ped Safety Improvements 200 50 R $50 $1,050|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
- 800 C $800
P037906 S-106 (St. Philip St) (MP 0 - 1.07) - Bike/Ped Safety Improvements 150 50 R $50 $1,400|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
- 1,200 C $1,200
SC-61 (Ashley River Rd) (MP 8.41-12) - Section/Corridor Improvements 350 PE 1R 7,000 C $7,351 $7,351|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
US-17 (Septima Clark Pkwy) (MP 30-31) - Section/Corridor Improvements 300 PE 1R 2,500 C $2,801 $2,801|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
US-17 (Savannah Hwy) (MP 20-26) - Section/Corridor Improvements 350 PE 1R 5,000 C $5,351 $5,351|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
SC-642 Dorchester Rd) (MP 0-8.03) - Section/Corridor Improvements 350 PE 1R 12,000 C $12,351 $12,351|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
SC-171 (Folly Rd) (MP 3-8) - Section/Corridor Improvements 350 PE 1R 8,000 C $8,351 $8,351|STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
[Act 275 - Funding for Bridges and Interstates
P027507 1-526 Widening & Interchange Improvements from near Paul Cantrell Rd (Exit 11) 15,100 12,000 PE 12,000 PE $24,000 $2,951,600]Interstate Program (NHPP)
to near Virginia Ave (Exit 20) - 13,000 PE/ACC 13,000 PE/AC 13,000 PE/ACC 13,000 PEIAC $26,000 $13,000 Interstate Program (NHPP)
10,000 25,000 R $25,000 $14,000 Interstate Program (NHPP)
- 30,000 R/ACC 30,000 R/ACC 20,000 R/ACC 10,000 R/ACC 200,000 AC 25,000 R/ACC 25,000 R/ACC 25,000 R/ACC 25,000 R/ACC 25,000 R/IACC $215,000 $244,000 Interstate Program (NHPP)
14,000 1,400 C 24,300 C $25,700 Interstate Program (NHPP)
- 26,000 C/ACC 10,000 C/ACC 15,000 C/ACC 9,000 C/AC 2,265,800 C/AC $51,000 Interstate Program (NHPP)
- 5,500 C/ACC 85,400 C/ACC 90,000 C/ACC 144,200 C/ACC 283,400 C/ACC $608,500 $1,666,300 Interstate Program (NHPP)
P032102 1-526 Widening & !nlerchange Improvements from near Rivers Ave (Exit 18) 8,670 10,000 C $10,000 $230,710|Interstate Program (NHPP)
fo near US 17 (Exit 30) 5,000 207,040 AC 69,013 ACC 69,013 ACC 69,013 ACC $207,040 Interstate Program (NHPP)
P0036524 1-26 Widening & Interchange Improvements from near I-526 (Exit 212) . 10,000 C $10,000 $364,313|Interstate Program (NHPP)
to near Port Access Rd (Exit 217) - 354,313 AC 118,104 ACC 118,104 ACC 118,104 ACC $354,313 Interstate Program (NHPP)
P029263 1-26 Widening from near SC 27 (Exit 187) to near Jedburg Rd (Exit 194) 4,645 $201,000{SC Transportation Infrastructure Bank
6,355 Interstate Program (NHPP)
3,540 STBG - State TAP
- 36,460 ACC $36,460 Interstate Program (NHPP)
62,153 62,153 ACC 25,693 ACC $87,847 Interstate Program (ARPA-STF)
P027077 1-26 Widening near Jedburg Rd (Exit 194) to near Nexton Pkwy (Exit 197) 10,000 $92,706|Interstate Program (NHPP)
2,000 SC Transportation Infrastructure Bank
68,206 Interstate Program (NHPP)
12,500 National Highway Freight (NHF)
P041314 1-526 Long Point/Wando Port Interchange 25,000 50,000 C $50,000 $225,000|Interstate Program (NHPP)
- 75,000 AC 50,000 ACC 25,000 ACC $150,000, Interstate Program (NHPP)
US 17 @ S-20 (MAIN ROAD) & OLD CHARLESTON HIGHWAY 2400 $3,900[STATEWIDE SAFETY PROGRAM (HSIP)
1500 Charleston Co. Sales Tax
Statewide Pavement Resurfacing Projects 20,906 $20,906|STATEWIDE PAVEMENT RESURF/PRESERV PROG
P030127  |Pavement Signing & Marking 0
Incident Response Program 7,000 $7,000 NHPP & Non-Mandatory CMAQ
PROJECTS EXEMPT FROM GUIDESHARE SUBTOTAL 315,671 $201,354 $154,408 $94,500 $42,320 $166,504 $254,918 $297,518 $184,013 $169,200 $320,400 $1,960,136 $1,937,300 | $ 4,228,506

V:\Planning Servi

PROJECTS\Transpor

20of4

HATS\TIP-STIP\TIP2024-2033\TIP 2024-2033\2024-2033 TIP_Draft_02.12.2024_Rev

40




FY2024-2033 TIP - Draft Update(2/12/2024 )

V:\Planning Servi

PROJECTS\Transpor

HATS\TIP-STIP\TIP2024-2033\TIP 2024-2033\2024-2033 TIP_Draft_02.12.2024_Rev

. TIP REMAINING TOTAL
PIN # PROJECTS EXEMPT FROM GUIDESHARE CONTINUED Previous o s o6 s s o0 a0 oy 2 o cosT cosT PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE
ears (2024-2033) (2034+) cosT
1-526 & I-26 - TDM Strategy Implementation NHPP/STBG
Carpool/Rideshare/Vanpool Program 300 $300|NHPP/STBG
Telecommuting/Compressed WW/Flex/Stag Time -
P029171 Education, Promotion, Marketing 445 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 50 PL 60 PL 60 PL 60 PL $530 $120! $1,095|($50K from 2022-2030, and $60K from 2031-2035)
P028057 US 17 Access Management 700 $700|
P028928 Improve Signal Timing @ 6 Interchanges 3,000 $3,000
P029812__ |I-26 Corridor Management Plan (Jedburg Road/Exit 196 to US 17/Exit 221) 1,750 $1,750|NHPP/STBG
Steed Creek Rd (S-1032/S-133) - $3,244|PUBLIC LANDS HIGHWAY-
SC FH 204(1) |(US 17 to Berkeley Co. Line) - FOREST HIGHWAY
Resurfacing & Safety Improvements 3,244 ARRA FUNDS - $244,000
Airport Connector Road 10,916 157 PE 79 PE $236| $151,445|Charleston County Revenue Bond
6,277 Charleston County Revenue Bond
8,663 SC Department of Commerce
- 33,337 C $33,337 SC Department of Commerce
- 2978 C $2,978] Charleston Co. Sales Tax
- 20,215 C $20,215 OAF - Other Allocated Funds (HIP)
- 68,822 AC 34,411 ACC 34,411 _ACC $68,822 NHPP
Lowcountry Lowline (City of Charleston) 7,000 $8,750]USDOT 2022 RAISE Grant
1,750 Local Funds - City of Charleston
Safe Streets & Roads for All (SS4A) Grant (FY 2023) 363 PL $363! $453|USDOT 2023 SS4A Grant
BCDCOG Comprehensive Safety Action Plan 91 PL $91 Local Funds
PROJECTS EXEMPT FROM GUIDESHARE SUBTOTAL| 42,295 $125,560 $34,540 $34,461 $50 $50 $50 $50 $60 $60 $60 $126,572 $120 $170,737
PROJECTS EXEMPT FROM GUIDESHARE TOTAL 426,172 $326,914 $188,948 $128,961 $42,370 $166,554 $254,968 $297,568 $184,073 $169,260 $320,460 $2,086,708 $1,937,420
"AC (Advanced Construction) reflects the use of state funds to initiate a project.
2 AC Conversion (Advanced Construction Conversion) reflects the conversion of state funds to federal funds.
. TIP REMAINING TOTAL
Previous FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY
PIN # LOCALLY FUNDED PROJECTS COST COST PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE
Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 (2024-2033) (2034+) COST
Nexton Pkwy, Sheep Island Interchange (I-26), I-26 Widening 21,500 89,520 |SC Transportation Infrastructure Bank
(Inclusive of Nexton Pkwy from N. Maple to Nexton Elementary) 8,320 SC Ports Authority
54,000 BC TST
5,700 Local Funding
US 17 Septima Clark Pkwy 10,000 $156,300]USDOT TIGER PROGRAM - LOCAL MATCH
(End of I-26 to Ashley River Bridges) 15,000 CITY OF CHARLESTON
12,500 SCDOT FEDERAL MATCH PROGRAM
118,800 INNOVATIVE FUNDING
0039389RDO1 [Henry Brown Blvd Extension - Phase | 5,974 $42,974|FEDERAL EARMARK
Liberty Hall Rd to Red Bank Rd 350 BERKELEY COUNTY LOCALLY
System Capacity Improvement 15,500 FUNDED TRANSPO. SALES TAX
21,150
Henry Brown Blvd Extension - Phase I 2,000 $2,000[BERKELEY COUNTY
Liberty Hall Rd to US 52 - LOCALLY FUNDED TRANSPORTATION
Context Sensitive Capcity Improvement - SALES TAX PROJECT
Mark Clark Expressway Completion 12,000 $99,000[SC Transportation Infrastructure Bank
US 17 to James Island Connector 87,000 SC Transportation Infrastructure Bank
Context Sensitive New Alignment Facility -
Palmetto Commerce Interchange 10,198 2,345 PE $2,345| $48,043|Charleston County Revenue Bonds
12,611 Charleston County Revenue Bonds
16,289 6,600 C $6,600 Charleston Co. Trangpo Sales Tax
Palmetto Commerce Parkway Phase III 8,831 $162,731|Charleston County Revenue Bonds
15,669 Charleston County Revenue Bonds
500 Charleston County Revenue Bonds
19,331 1,000 PE $1,000 SC Department of Commerce
500 29,169 R $29,169 SC Department of Commerce
- 831 R $831 SCANA Grant
- 4,169 C $4,169 SCANA Grant
- 7,831 C 400 PE $8,231 Charleston Co. Transpo Sales Tax
- 5,000 R $5,000 Charleston Co. Transpo Sales Tax
- 23,500 C 34,500 C 11,500 C $69,500 Charleston Co. Trangpo Sales Tax
Maybank Hwy Improvement Phase I, 11 & Ill 15,000 E $15,000|Charleston Co. Sales Tax
US 52 @ US 176 Intersection Improvement 5,200 . $10,093|Berkeley Co. Sales Tax
P028111  |SC 41 (US17 to Wando River Bridge) 2,000 - $122,057'-Berkeley Co. Sales Tax
9,608 $7,220 PE $182 PE $7,402 Charleston Co. Sales Tax
- $2,600 R $8,000 R $8,000 R $3,000 R $21,600 Charleston Co. Sales Tax
- $81,447 C $81,447 Charleston Co. Sales Tax
LCRT (Lowcountry Rapid Transit)* 45,588 $131,197 C $131,197 $180,000|Charleston Co. Sales Tax
3,215 - Charleston Co. Sales Tax
LOCALLY FUNDED PROGRAM TOTAL 547,026 $192,962 $37,082 $123,947 $14,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $368,491 $0 $927,718|
A Local funds programmed reflect maximum Charleston County TST contribution of $180 million. Project cost estimate of $360 million developed in i-26ALT AA Study, will be refined and updated as the project advances through NEPA and Design process. Project intends to apply to the FTA's Capital Grant Program (CIG) to secure additional federal funds to construct.
. TIP REMAINING TOTAL
PIN# SAFETEA-LU EARMARK PROJECTS Previous o s o6 s on o0 L ooy o o cosT cosT PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE
cars (2024-2033) (2034+) cosT
0030285X |Railroad Ave Extension 13,290 $23,541 'Eerkeley Co TST
Berkeley County 2,051 Federal Earmark - $1,334,799.77
SAFETEA-LU # 416 8,200 Includes SCDOT Match
0037345RD01 |Port Access Rd Design/Build Project (Connecting to 1-26)° 10,000 $328,544|SAFETEA-LU FEDERAL EARMARK SC Ports
SAFETEA-LU # 4872 * 318,544 Authority General Assembly SCDOT
SAFETEA-LU EARMARK PROJECTS TOTAL 352,085 - $ 352,085
“SCDOT is managing this project on behalf of the SC Ports Authority through an Two funding have been made by the SC General Assembly ($5.0 million to SCDOT and $167.0 million + interest to SCSPA).
3of4

41




FY2024-2033 TIP - Draft Update(2/12/2024 )

. TIP REMAINING TOTAL
PIN # FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION P:fe"a'f:s ;34 :OZFYS ;&2 :g, ;;2: ::2‘; ::;:, ::_; ;:;; ;craYs cosT cosT PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE
(2024-2033) (2034+) COST
CARTA - 5307/5340 52,413 6,076 C/O| 6,136 C/O| 6,198 C/O| 6,260 C/O 6,322 C/O| 6,386 C/O 6,449 C/O 6,514 C/O 6,579 C/O 6,645 C/O $63,565] $130,360F TA Section 5307/5340
33,376 Capital 5307/5340
19,037 (Operation 5307/5340
11,000 5311 Allocation - Award of funds subject to lapse (FY2023)
3,383 5311 Allocation - Award of funds subject to lapse (FY2023)
[ECDRTMA 2,137 301 OP 301 OP 301 OP 301 OP 301 OP 301 OP 301 OP 301 OP 301 OP 301 OP $3,010] $5,171 [5307 Sub-Allocation
5307/5340 24 Match
CARTA - Section 5307 Urbanized Area Formula Grants (CARES Act) 15,000 $15,000|FTA Section 5307 - CARES Act
CARTA - Section 5307 Urbanized Area Formula Grants (ARP Act) 4,975 $9,930[FTA Section 5307 - ARP Act
4,955
BCDCOG - Section 5307 Urbanized Area Formula Grants (CARES Act) 1,893 $1 ,893'I-=TA Section 5307 - CARES Act
[BCDCOG - Enhanced Mobility Section 5310 - $4,183|FTA Section 5310 - Enhanced Mobility Program
FY2021 Apportionment 518, $518|FY 2021 Allocation
CARTA - Purchase of Vehicles FY 2021 Allocation
Berkeley Citizens, Inc - Purchase of Vehicles FY 2021 Allocation
Charleston-Dorchester Mental Health FY 2021 Allocation
Trident Smart Ride - MM FY 2021 Allocation
BCDCOG Administrative FY 2021 Allocation
FY2022 Apportionment 740 $740|FY 2022 Allocation
CARTA - Purchase of Vehicles FY 2022 Allocation
Berkeley Citizens, Inc - Purchase of Service FY 2022 Allocation
Dorchester County Board of Disabilities & Special Needs - Purchase of Vehicles FY 2022 Allocation
Trident Smart Ride - MM FY 2022 Allocation
BCDCOG Administrative FY 2022 Allocation
FY2023 Apportionment - 779 C/O $779 $779|FY 2023 Allocation
CARTA - Purchase of Vehicles 375 CA FY 2023 Allocation
CARTA - Paratransit Operations 69 OP FY 2023 Allocation
CARTA On-Demand - Purchase of Service 200 CA FY 2023 Allocation
Charleston-Dorchester Mental Health 25 OP FY 2023 Allocation
Trident United Ways - MM 50 CA FY 2023 Allocation
Trident Smart Ride - MM 40 CA FY 2023 Allocation
BCDCOG Administrative 20 AD FY 2023 Allocation
FY2024 528 C/O $528; $528|FY 2024 Allocation
FY2025 534 C/O $534 $534|FY 2025 Allocation
FY2026 539 C/O $539 $539|FY 2026 Allocation
FY2027 544 C/O $544; $544|FY 2027 Allocation
CARTA - Bus & Bus Facilities 5339 2,648 701 CA 701 CA 701 CA 701 CA 701 CA 701 CA 701 CA 701 CA 701 CA 701 CA $7,010] $8,383[5339 Allocation
2,062 5339 Allocation
1,029 5339 Allocation - Award of funds subject to lapse
BCDCOG - 5339 Bus & Bus Facilities Discretionary Grant 2,777 $0 $0[FY 2020 Allocation
1,617 $0 FY 2020 - Match
HOPE Discretionary Grant (FY 2020) 270 $0| FTA HOPE Grant
30 Local Match - Charleston Co. Sales Tax
LoNo Discretionary Grant (FY 2023) - 25,907 CA $25,907 $31,864|FTA Seection 5339(c)
CARTA Shipwatch Square Transit Hub & Regional Workforce Development Center - 5,957 CA $5,957 Local Match - Charleston Co. Sales Tax
COVID-19 Research Demonstration Grant (FY 2020) 575 SO[FTA Federal Funds
100 Local Match - Charleston Co. Sales Tax
Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Pilot Program Planning Grant (FY 2021) 860 $0]2021 Section 20005(b)
Lowcountry Rapid Transit Corridor TOD Study Phase 2 215 Local Match - Charleston Co. Sales Tax
CARTA - American Rescue Plan (ARP) Route Planning Restoration Program Grant (FY 2021) 564 $0|FTA Section 5307 - ARP Act
CARTA Downtown Route Restoration Plan -
BCDCOG - American Rescue Plan (ARP) Route Planning Restoration Program Grant (FY 2021) 650 $0|FTA Section 5307 - ARP Act
US-52 Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) Corridor Study -
[BCDCOG - FTA Area's of Persistent Poverty Grant (FY 2023) - 342 PL $342 FTA Section 5305
Tri-County Link (TCL) On-Demand Rural Transit Development Plan - 38 PL $38 Local Match
Transit System Stop and Shelter Design Manual 150 CHATS RMP (Federal) - FTA Flex Funding*
38 Local Match
Tricounty Link/CARTA Computer Aided Dispatch & Automatic Vehicle Locator (CAD/AVL) 1,300 CHATS RMP (Federal/State) - FTA Flex Funding*
- Regional Van Pool Program 1,500 $0 $1,500|CHATS RMP (Federal/State) - FTA Flex Funding*
- Regional Park and Ride Development Project - 6,150 C* $6,150 $6,500|CHATS RMP (Federal/State) - FTA Flex Funding*
- 250 PE* $250!
- 100 R* $100:
FTA (Federal) SUBTOTAL| 410,129 $35,413 $7,672 $7,739 $7,806 $7,324 $7,388 $7,451 $7,516 $7,581 $7,647 $108,754 $210,966|
TIP REMAINING TOTAL
Previous FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY FFY
ALIE RANSEORTAVIONALTERNATIVES Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 (202402:33) (2:;.:) PT:%’SE;: d EEADINCEONRCE
P030592 |St. Thomas Island/Clements Ferry Pedestrian Connector Phase | 400 400 C $400 $1,057|STBG - TA Set Aside
P028937 |fr0m Beresford Creek Dock on St. Thomas Island Dr to the E entrance to Blackbaud (Berk. & Charleston Cnty) 109 148 C $148 Local Match
P032505  [Boulder Bluff Pedestrian Safety Phase | 783 $0 $979|STBG - TA Set Aside
Intersection of Amy Dr & Eather Dr to Stephanie Dr (Goose Creek) 196 $0 Local Match
Tanner Plantation/Foster Creek Trail Phase |l 733 $0 $1,127|STBG - TA Set Aside
Williams Ln on Foster Creek Rd to Archibald Dr (Hanahan) 394 $0 Local Match
P037492  |Shem Creek Bridge Bike Lane Additions 836 $0 $1,044|STBG - TA Set Aside
SC 703 (Mt Pleasant) 208 $0 Local Match
Camp Rd Multi-Use Path Connection 974 $0 $1,217|STBG - TA Set Aside
To James Island County Park (Charleston County) 243 $0 Local Match
Old Towne Creek County Park Trails Project 100 $0 $125[STBG - RTP Funds (SCPRT 2020)
25 $0 Local Match
Summerville Preserve 100 $0 $537|STBG - RTP Funds (SCPRT 2022)
Trail System - Phase 1 (Town of Summerville) 437 $0 Local Match
Hamlin Trails 100 $0 $291|STBG - RTP Funds (SCPRT 2022)
Rifle Range Rd (Rifle Range Trail to US-17/Rifle Range Rd Connector) (Town of Mt. Pleasant) 191 $0 Local Match
Sullivan's Island Beachfront Nature Trail - $100 C $100 $157|STBG - RTP Funds (SCPRT 2023)
- $57 C $57 Local Match
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES (Federal) SUBTOTAL] $4,026 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500! $0 $6,535|
TIP GRAND TOTAL (includes Debt Service) $2,504,884] $642,823 $319,083 $296,071 $85,555 $191,136 $268,112 $310,776 $197,346 $182,598 $333,864 $2,839,212 $1,937,420, $2,113,347

V:\Planning Servi

PROJECTS\Transpor

40f4

HATS\TIP-STIP\TIP2024-2033\TIP 2024-2033\2024-2033 TIP_Draft_02.12.2024_Rev

42




RESOLUTION
CERTIFYING THE CHATS
FFY 2024-2033 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has found that the Mefropolitan Planning
Organization is conducting fransportation planning in a continuous, cooperative, and
comprehensive manner in accordance with 23 US.C. 134 and 49 U.S.C. 1607, as
amended;

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has found the fransportation planning process to
be in compliance with Sections 174 and 176 (c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act (42 US.C.
7504, 7506 (c) and (d);

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has found the Transportation Planning Process to
be in full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Title VI Assurance
executed by each State under 23 U.S.C. 324 and 29 U.S.C. 794;

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has considered how the Transportation Planning
Process will affect the involvement of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in the FHWA and
the FTA funded planning projects (Sec. 105(f), Pub. L. 97-424, 96 Stat. 2100, 49 CFR part 23);

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has considered how the Transportation Planning
Process will affect the elderly and the disabled per the provision of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (Pub. L. 101-336, 104 Stat. 327, as amended) and the U.S. DOT
implementing regulations;

WHEREAS, the CHATS Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Program is a subset of the
currently conforming 2045 CHATS Long-range Transportation Plan;

WHEREAS, the Transportation Plan has a planning horizon year of 2045, and meets all the
requirements for an adequate Transportation Plan,

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the CHATS Policy Committee certifies the FFY 2024-
2033 Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for the Charleston-North
Charleston MPO on this the 12th day of February 2024.

READ AND ADOPTED the 12th day of February 2024.

Herb Sass, Chairman

Certified true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the CHATS Policy Committee
on February 12th, 2024,

Ronald E. Mitchum, Executive Director

Date

43



RESOLUTION

CONFIRMING ADOPTION OF PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT MEASURES AND TARGETS BY
THE CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (CHATS) METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION (MPO) IN THE 2045 LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (LRTP) AND FFY
2024-2033 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN (TIP)

WHEREAS, the Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments (BCDCOG) has been
designated by the Governor of South Carolina as the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
responsible, together with the State, for the comprehensive, confinuing, and cooperative
transportation planning process for the Charleston-North Charleston Urbanized Area; and

WHEREAS, the federal surface transportation programs that are the responsibility of the BCDCOG
are authorized by the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) also known as the “Bipartisan
Infrastructure Law” (BIL) (Pub. L. 117-58, November 15, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the metropolitan transportation planning process shall provide for the establishment
and use of a performance-based approach to fransportation decision making to support the
natfional goals described in 23 U.S.C. 150(b) and the general purposes described in 49 US.C.
5301(c); and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Planning Organization is required to adopt performance measures
and targets specific fo the planning area; and

WHERAS, the South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT), in coordination with the
MPO has established highway targets for the current performance period 2022-2025 which
includes measures PM-1 (Safety), PM-2 (Pavement and Bridge Condition), and PM-3 (System
Reliability); and

WHERAS, the region’s public transit providers, have set safety performance targets for each
transit agency and coordinated with the MPO to ensure that the goals, objectives, measures
and targets established by each are infegrated into the MPO's planning processes; and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Planning Organization has chosen to adopt and support the
statewide performance targets approved by the South Carolina Department of Transportation
for the performance period 2022-2025 related to PM1, PM2, and PM3, and the annual fransit
safety targets approved by the region’s public fransit providers for 2024, by inclusion within the
CHATS 2045 LRTP document, adopted February 12, 2024; and CHATS FFY 2024-2033 TIP, adopted
February 12, 2024,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the BCDCOG has agreed to program investments to
support the SCDOT statewide performance measures and fargets, and the region’s public fransit
agencies safety targets.

Herb Sass, Chairman

Certified frue and correct copy of a resolution adopted by CHATS on February 12, 2024

Ronald E. Mitchum, Executive Director

44



C |_| A T S CHARLESTON AREA
TRANSPORTATIONSTUDY
/ " v.bedcog.cc
A @ 1S Too LT T D Tt

POLICY COMMITTEE
MEMORANDUM

Date: February 12, 2024

To: CHATS Policy Committee

From: Ron Mitchum, Executive Director

Subject: CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP FY24-FY25) - Amendment

The CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for metropolitan transportation related planning activities to
be undertaken in the region’s urbanized area for FY 2024 and FY 2025 was adopted in May 2023. The UPWP
establishes a two-year program of work that includes goals, objectives and tasks for the prescribed fiscal years
that reflects legislative requirements under the planning rule updates to federal surface transportation
regulafions with changes adopted in the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Centfury Act (MAP-21), the
Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act, and the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL)/Infrastructure
Investment and Jobs Act (llJA) passed in November 2021 which provides five years of continued funding for
surface fransportation infrastructure planning and investment.

The proposed amendment for consideration includes the programming of discretionary planning grant awards
secured by the MPO since the work plan was adopted and the related grant planning activities anticipated
fo be undertaken in the FY 2024-2025 work period, and adjustment to the Complete Streets Task budget to
reflect or apply FHWA's wavier of non-Federal match for Metropolitan Planning (PL) funds in support of
Complete Streets planning activities. Work plan adjustments are as follows:

- Task 3.2: Infermodal Management Effort - Addition of FHWA's FY 2023 Safe Streets & Roads for All (SS4A)
grant awarded to BCDCOG to develop a Comprehensive Safety Action Plan for the BCD region.

- Task 3.3: Transit Service Planning & Management - Addition of FTA's FY 2023 Areas of Persistent Poverty
(AoPP) Program grant awarded to BCDCOG to develop the Tri-County Link (TCL) & Summerville Sub-
Area On-Demand Transit Development Plan.

- Task 3.4: Complete Streets — Adjust planning funds budgeted for FY 2024 to apply FHWA's wavier of
non-Federal match for Metropolitan Planning (PL) funds in support of Complete Streets planning
activities. The budget adjustment maintains the Federal (PL) funding level at $50,000 and reduces or
removes local match funds of $12,500, which provides the Federal share of the cost of activities
accrued under this fask af 100%.

An updated document has been posted for public comment through January 29, 2024, and will be submitted
tfo SCDOT, FHWA, and FTA, pending no comments and approval by the Policy Committee. A complete copy
of the amended UPWP, including updated funding tables and implementation timeline, is attached.

5790 CASPER PADGETT WAY NORTH CHARLESTON, SC 29406 TEL 843.529.0400 45



CHATS

CHARLESTON AREA
TRANSPORTATIONSTUDY

BERKELEY-CHARLESTON-DORCHESTER
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

South Carolina Department of Transportation

ADOPTED MAY 15, 2023
Amendment #1 (Draft)

Fiscal Years | 2024 62025

Funds for this planning work program
provided by:

o Federal Highway Administration

e federal Transit Administration

o SC Department of Transportation

® Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester
Council of Governments and
Member Governments

WWW.BCDGCOG.CEw



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Table of Contents

Resolution of Adoption

Section 3.0: Congestion Management

INTrOAUCHION ... i 3.1-Congestion Management Efforts..........coooooiiini. 19
Organization & Management.......cccceeeecieeeeecciiee e, i 3.2-Infermodal Management.....ccccceeiveiceececceee 21
Map of CHATS StUAY Ar€Q....uuuiiieieeciiieeeeeee e, iii 3.3-Transit Service Planning/Management.......... c.oooe...... 24
Transportation Planning Framework ..........cccvveeeeeeeeeecnnnnneee, iv 3.4-Complete SIreets. ..o 29
CHATS Planning Work Program OVerview .......ccccccccvveeeeen.... vii
Previous Planning Work Program Major Section 4.0: Long Range Transportation Planning
ACCOMPlISNMENTS. ..o iX 4.1-Plan Review and Development........cooovivviiiiiiininnn... 32
4.2-Simulafion of the Transportation System...................... 34
Section 1.0 Program Administration 4.3-Special Studies / Project ANAlysiS.......cceiiiiiiiiiiiinn.. 37
1.1-CHATS AdmMIiNISTration......cueeeeeeciiiie e 2 4.4-Regional Land Use PlanNiNg.......ccevvivieiiiiieieiecenne, 39
1.2-Transportation Improvement Program Development... 4
1.3-Transportation Alternatives Program Activities............... 6 Section 5.0: Public Participation
1.4-TechniCal ASSISTANCE ....cceeiiiieeeiiee et 8 5.1-Public Participation, Education, and Involvement....... 42
Section 2.0: Surveillance/Data Collection Appendices
2.1-Land Use / Socio-economic Data Monitoring.......... 11 A: Transportation GlOSSAINY.....c.ovviriviiiiiiiiee e, 45
2.2-Transportation System Surveillance ........ccccooeeennnnneee. 14 B: FHWA-FTA 2021 Planning Emphasis Areas....................... 50
2.3-Census COOPEratioN. ... e e ee e eeeiieeeaeeenanas 15 C: Fiscal Year 2024 Project Timeline/Milestones....................53
2.4-Air Quality Monitoring........cooviviiiiiiiiiiiee 16 D: Budget SUMMQAIY...cooviiii e 54

“The preparation of this report has been financed in part through grants from the Federal Highway Administration and Federal Transit
Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation, under the State Planning and Research Program, Section 505 or Metropolitan Planning
Program, Section 104(f) of Title 23, U.S. Code. The contents of this report do not necessarily reflect the official views or policy of the U.S.
Department of Transportation.”

47



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THE
CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY’S TRANSPORTATION PLANNING PROCESS
FY2024 & FY2025

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has found that the Metropolitan Planning Organization is
conducting transportation planning in a continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive manner in
accordance with 23 U.S.C. 134 and 49 U.S.C. 1607, as amended;

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has found the transportation planning process to be in
compliance with Sections 174 and 176 (c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7504, 7506 (c) and (d);

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has found the Transportation Planning Process to be in full
compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Title VI Assurance executed by each State
under 23 U.S.C. 324 and 29 U.S.C. 794;

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has considered how the Transportation Planning Process will
affect the involvement of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in the FHWA and the FTA funded planning
projects (Sec. 105(f), Pub. L. 97-424, 96 Stat. 2100, 49 CFR part 23);

WHEREAS, the CHATS Policy Committee has considered how the Transportation Planning Process will
affect the elderly and the disabled per the provision of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Pub.
L. 101-336, 104 Stat. 327, as amended) and the U.S. DOT implementing regulations;

WHEREAS, the CHATS Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Program is a subset of the currently
conforming 2040 Long-Range Transportation Plan;

WHEREAS, the CHATS Long Range Transportation Plan has a planning horizon year of 2040, and meets
all the requirements for an adequate Transportation Plan,

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the CHATS Metropolitan Planning Organization’s Transportation

Policy Committee certifies the transportation planning process for the Charleston-North Charleston
Metropolitan Planning Organization on this the 15" day of May 2023.

READ AND ADOPTED the Jihdayof M" l 2023. ' ; i E % ﬂ

Herb Sass, Chairman

Certified true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Charleston Area Transpo
Policy Committee on __EM

ion Study

Ronald E. Mitchum

Executive Director
Title

5 |15 Pome

48



INTRODUCTION

The Charleston Area Transportation Study (CHATS) was initiated
in 1965 as a joint effort of the Charleston County Planning Board,
the South Carolina State Highway Department, and the Federal
Highway Administration. The original purpose of the CHATS Study,
completed in 1968, was to determine future highway needs and
delineate a fransportation network designed to satisfy expected
fravel demands. Increased awareness of the interdependence
of other elements of the transportation system and changing
federal requirements have necessitated broadening the scope
of CHATS to include planning for transit, bicycle, and pedestrian
facilities as well as highways and freight mobility in coordination
with aviation and port agencies in the Charleston area.

In 1973, the Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester (BCD) Regional
Planning Council (now the Council of Governments) was
assigned responsibility for conducting the CHATS program. A
Policy Committee, established to oversee the activities of the
CHATS program, was designated as the Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO) in 1977. The then State Department of
Highways and Public Transportation (currently SCDOT) and the
Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments were
concurrently designated to staff the MPO. As the MPO, CHATS is
responsible for all local decisions pertaining to the region’s urban
fransportation planning program. Elected and appointed
officials from all local governments and each mode of
transportation are represented on the CHATS Policy Committee.
In this manner, the Policy Committee acts as a forum for
cooperation and decision-making that engages the elected
officials of each local government.

The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for CHATS is
developed biannually, with an interim annual update, to outline
all major transportation planning and related activities within the
CHATS planning area anticipated for the upcoming two-year
fiscal period. While it is the mission of CHATS to complete work
planned within a program year, task elements may span multiple

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

fiscal years and therefore are carried forward into subsequent
Unified Planning Work Programs until completion.

It is important to note that federal financial support to implement
the work program is received through a consolidated planning
grant from the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the
Federal Transit Administration (FTA), with state funding from the
South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT), and local
funding assistance from the member jurisdictions.

ORGANIZATION & MANAGEMENT

The CHATS planning process is guided by a Policy Committee
designated as the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) by
the Governor of South Carolina for the Charleston Urbanized
Area and those portions of Berkeley, Charleston, and Dorchester
countfies that are expected to be urbanized by the year 2040.
Within the CHATS planning area, there are fourteen separate
municipalities, three county governments, and a population of
approximately 800,000 persons.

The CHATS Policy Committee is made up of 50 voting members.
The committee chair is determined through a biannual rotation
among members representing each of the three counties.

The CHATS Study Team provides technical expertise to the Policy
Committee by evaluating and providing feedback on the
planning process, transportation plans, programs and projects,
and making recommendations to the Policy Committee
regarding matters of region-wide significance. The CHATS Study
Team includes staff from each of the counties and municipalities
within the CHATS boundary, as well as SCDOT, FHWA, Charleston
Area Regional Transportation Authority (CARTA), South Carolina
Ports Authority (SCPA), Joint Base Charleston (JBC), school
districts, and utility providers.

The Policy Committee may also appoint a CHATS Citizens
Advisory Committee from a particular area within the CHATS
planning area to provide guidance on local issues as the need

49



arises and/or appoint a CHATS Standing Advisory Committee to
provide in-depth guidance on more targeted issues such as
freight, transportation alternatives, safety, etc.

Implementation of the program is a joint effort of the Berkeley-
Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments (BCDCOG),
SCDOIT, and various member agencies or governments within
the CHATS planning area. Administration of the transportation
planning program is the responsibility of BCDCOG. This agency is
responsible for coordinating, developing, and preparing all
required CHATS plans and programs for submission to the Policy
Committee after Study Team analysis and an appropriate citizen
input process, as applicable. Technical support is provided by
SCDOT's Office of Planning and Office of Public Transit and
oversight of the entire CHATS process is provided by FHWA in
cooperation with FTA.

Additional coordination is maintained with the South Carolina
Ports Authority, the Charleston County Aviation Authority, and
transit operators. Through this collaborative process, not only can
overlapping responsibilities and duplication of effort be
minimized, but the regionadlized coordinated effort can
effectuate a safe, efficient tfransportation system for citizens,
employees and visitors, and the movement of goods in the
region. The CHATS MPO governance and management/staffing
structure are as follows:

e - . » CHATS MPO
! Policy Committee
! A
L

Management/Staff | N CHATS Study Team

e BCDCOG

Support CHATS Citizens

e FHWA T | Advisory Committee

o FTA

e SCDOT -

e Other Resource Agencies | ._._. > CHATS Standing

Advisory Committee(s)

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Specifically, CHATS required plans and programs include:

» Development of annual budget and work tasks of the UPWP

» Update and maintenance of a Long-Range Transportation
Plan (LRTP)

> Development and maintenance of a conforming
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

» Enhancing and maintaining the Public Participation Plan
(PPP) in accord with the adopted Title VI Civil Rights and
Limited English Proficiency Plan

» Development and maintenance of a Congestion
Management Process (CMP)

> Implementation of fransportation demand
management/reduction initiatives, including the 1-26/ 1-526
Commuter Services Program, Lowcountry GO

» Implementation of the regional Human  Services
Transportation Coordination Plan

» Implementation of transportation projects and programs for
vulnerable populations including seniors and the disabled

> Development, update and implementation of multi-modal
fransportation planning initiatives such as transit, bicycle and
pedestrian improvements, as well as the Transportation
Alternatives (TA) program

> Support for intermodal planning activities (e.g. freight

movement)

» Update and maintenance of the regional fravel demand
model

STUDY AREA

A map depicting the CHATS Planning Area based on the 2010*
Census identified urbanized area is provided on the next page.
The boundaries conform to guidelines, issued by FHWA and FTA,
for establishing area transportation study boundaries.

*Note — An amendment to the CHATS Planning Area will be made
pending approval of CHATS boundary adjustment, based on the 2020
Census urban area designation.

50



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Williamsburg County

Sant -
: *2‘4’*3

2 Sullivan's Island
S - e
vl : Y
. Jijng,

Legend
[_. o 2010 CHATS Planning Area
[ incorporated Areas

[
(| BCD Roads
4| === interstate
/\' S Highway ;
/| —— scHighway | AR

sers\Ha n\CHATS\qHATS Study A,:eu Update <

ll
i
{ i
‘\ i
f
\Da‘a Souncs CDCO Tmnspmmm Planning, Census TIGER,
\ﬁ D County GIS Dept.
_~ Pata Path: V:
or UPW

I
70 3.25 ;l 65

51



TRANSPORTATION PLANNING FRAMEWORK

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL)

On November 15, 2021, President Biden signed the Infrastructure
Investment & Jobs Act (Public Law 117-58, also known as the
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law or “BIL") info law providing five years
of funding for surface transportation infrastructure, water
infrastructure, resiliency projects, and broadband. The BIL
authorized $550 billion over fiscal years 2022 through 2026 and
maintains the transportation focus on safety, keeps intact the
established structure of the various highway-related programs,
continues efforts to streamline project delivery, and provides a
dedicated source of federal dollars for freight and micromobility
projects. With the enactment of the BIL, states and local
governments are moving forward with critical fransportation
projects.

CHATS

Using annual apportioned funding from the Consolidated
Planning Grant and carryover funds available, CHATS assesses
effectiveness of the region’s transportation program in accord
with guidance from FHWA, FTA, and SCDOT. Overall, the
processes used to identify needed fransportation improvements
and project selection are guided to achieve the following ten
goals set forth in the federal planning factors (FPF) established by
the FAST Act and maintained under BIL:

FPF-1: Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan areaq,
especially by enabling global competitiveness,
productivity, and efficiency. The CHATS Unified Planning
Work Program focuses on coordination of transportation
projects with local governments and agencies fo
improve the MPO’s global competitiveness. This is
achieved by promoting fransportation corridors that
improve access to and within the region, thus enhancing
the flow of goods and services to the global market. A
prime example is the cooperation between CHATS,

FPF-2:

FPF-3:

FPF-4:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

SCDOT, and the South Carolina Ports Authority on
expansion of the Charleston Port, construction of the new
Port Access Road, evaluation of regional freight
movements, implementation of the Rethink Folly Road
Complete Streets Plan, completion of 1-526, and
addressing traffic congestion on 1-26 and [-526.

Increase the safety of the transportation system for
motorized and non-motorized users. CHATS continues to
encourage projects that include enhanced safety
features for non-motorized transportation systems in the
region, such as pedestrian and bicycle facilities, and
coordinating with the local schools on the Safe Routes to
School program.

Increase the security of the transportation system for
motorized and non-motorized users. CHATS continues to
strive for the integration of transportation plans with
emergency response, resiliency and recovery plans, as
well as implementing technology fo secure the
fransportation infrastructure. Coordinated planning
efforts enhance safety to residents and provide options
during an emergency. Infelligent Transportation Systems
and signal system upgrades continue to be planned fo
aid in security.

Increase the accessibility and mobility of people and
freight. The CHATS MPO continues to work with all local
governments in the CHATS planning area to update and
amend the TIP for the 2021-2027 programming period as
needed. Travel demand modeling continues to be used
as a tool to analyze the current highway network and
projected future network demand to identify areas of
congestion where fransportation projects should be
prioritized. Additionally, mobility of people and freight
movement continues to be addressed through planning
for land use development that makes efficient use of the
fransportation infrastructure.

52


https://www.congress.gov/117/bills/hr3684/BILLS-117hr3684enr.pdf

FPF-5:

FPF-6:

FPF-7:

Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy
conservation, improve the quality of life, and promote
consistency between transportation improvements and
state and local planned growth, housing, and economic
development patterns. In an effort to reduce pollution
and protect the environment, the CHATS MPO monitors
the highway network and implements projects identified
in the Congestion Management Plan. The CHATS MPO
continues to work with state and local governments and
agencies to coordinate transportation projects, including
those planned in support of identified centers, Transit

Oriented Development (TOD) stafion areas, and
economic development nodes, in a consistent,
equitable, affordable, and environmentally sound

manner including the identification of electric vehicle
charging stations and autonomous vehicle corridors.

Enhance the integration and conneclivity of the
transportation system across and between modes, for
people and freight. The CHATS MPO confinues to
examine the integration of multiple fransportation
systems within the region. To address this issue, the CHATS
MPO administers implementation of the Human Service

Transportation Coordination Plan, facilitates service
coordinafion between the wurban and rural transit
systems, and implementafion of the completed

alternatives analysis (i-26ALT Study) that determined the
Locally Preferred Alternative for a fixed guideway transit
service in the [-26 corridor. Transportation projects are
also designed to enhance the interface between modes
through  programs such as Complete  Streets,
Transportation Demand Management, and
comprehensive land use planning.

Promote efficient system management and operation.
The CHATS MPO continues working with SCDOT on
funding system improvements that promote efficient
operations such as coordination of signal systems and

FPF-8:

FPF-9:

FPF-10:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

other Infelligent Transportation Systems projects, as well
as project design and selection.

Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation
system. In all plans and projects, the CHATS MPO will
continue to examine the existing transportation system
before making recommendations for improvements. To
facilitate this, the MPO will continue to employ its GIS-
based information system, the travel demand model for
the region, and the project ranking process that
emphasizes multimodal transportation solutions with the
greatest benefits at the lowest cost.

Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation
system and reduce or mitigate stormwater impacts of
surface ftransportation. In all plans and projects, the
CHATS MPO will continue to examine the impacts of
nuisance flooding and climate change/sea level rise
projections on the existing transportation system before
making recommendations for improvements. To facilitate
this, the MPO will continue to coordinate with entities,
including but not limited to the Charleston Resiliency
Network, to identify strategies for mitigating impacts of
nuisance flooding and inadequate stormwater systems
while improving the resiiency of the region’s
infrastructure, including fransportation.

Enhance travel and tourism. The CHATS MPO will continue
to coordinate with the Charleston Visitors Bureau and

regional chambers of commerce to identify
fransportation issues and needs for visitors, as well as the
mobility of residents employed in tourism related
industries.

\"

53



FHWA-FTA 2021 Planning Emphasis Areas

The FHWA and FTA Offices of Planning jointly issued updated
Planning Emphasis Areas (PEAs) in December 2021, for
consideratfion by metropolitan planning organizations, state
departments of transportation, transit agencies, and federal
land management agencies in the development of Unified
Planning Work Programs and Statewide Planning and Research
Programs. The eight (8) federal PEAs are as follows and included
in more detail in Appendix B:

PEA-1: Tackling the Climate Crisis — Transition to a Clean Energy,
Resilient Future. Encourages use of the fransportation
planning process and infrastructure investments to help
achieve the national greenhouse gas reduction goals,
and increase resilience to extreme weather events and
other disasters resulting from the increasing effects of
climate change.

PEA-2: Equity and Justice40 in Transportation Planning.
Encourages State DOTs, MPOs, and public transportation
providers to advance racial equity and support for
underserved and disadvantaged communities.

PEA-3: Complete Streets. Encourages State DOTs, MPOs, and
public transportation providers to review current policies,
rules, and procedures to determine their impact on
safety for all road users. Efforts should work o include
provisions for safety in future transportation infrastructure,
particularly those outside automobiles.

PEA-4: Public Involvement. Encourages early, effective and
continuous public involvement tfo bring diverse
viewpoints info the decision-making process. State DOTs,
MPOs, and public fransportation providers are
encouraged fo increase meaningful engagement in
transportation planning by integrating Virtual Public
Involvement  (VPI) tools into the overall public

PEA-5:

PEA-6:

PEA-7:

PEA-8:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

involvement approach while ensuring continued public
participation by individuals without access to computers
and mobile devices.

Strategic Highway Network (STRAHNET)/U.S. Department
of Defense (DOD) Coordination. Encourages State DOTs
and MPOs to coordinate with representatives from DOD
in the transportation planning and project programming
process on infrastructure and connectivity needs for
STRAHNET routes and other public roads that connect to
DOD facilities including military bases, ports, and depots.

Federal Land Management Agency (FLMA) Coordination.
Encourages coordination with FLMAs in the fransportation
planning and project programming process on
infrastructure and connectivity needs related to access
routes and other public roads and fransportation services
that connect to Federal lands.

Planning and Environmental Linkages (PEL). Encourages
State DOTs, MPOs, and public fransportation providers to
implement PEL as part of the fransportatfion planning and
environmental review process. This approach facilitates
inferagency relationship building among planning,
resource and regulatory agencies in the early stages of
planning fo inform and improve project delivery
fimeframes, including minimizing duplication and
creating one cohesive flow of information.

Data in Transportation Planning. Encourages state, MPO,
and public transportation providers to incorporate data
assets, including data management and data sharing
principles, intfo the fransportation planning process.

Vi

54



CHATS POLANNING WORK PROGRAM OVERVIEW

The CHATS planning work program includes comprehensive
planning activities in support of these areas of emphasis by focus
in five (5) broad areas:

v' Program Administration, including the coordination and
administrative management of a TIP, which identfifies projects
and/or programs to receive various sources of Federal
funding for highway, fransit, and infermodal facilities and
programs. Additional work under this focus area includes
amending the UPWP as needed, facilitating Transportation
Alternatives Program (TAP) activities, providing transportation
data and planning reports to the public, and assisting local
governments on fransportation planning issues.

v' Surveillance/Data Collection in support of transportation
planning endeavors within the CHATS planning area.
Collection and maintenance of data related to changes in
land uses and socio-economic conditions, and monitoring
fravel and development patterns to determine evolving
growth areas enable CHATS and Staff to identify potential
fransportation congestion areas and opportunities for
infermodal linkages. This focus area includes coordination
with the US Census Bureau and monitoring air quality
requirements and potfential issues effecting continued
compliance with the Clean Air Act.

v Congestion Management, including examination of the
fransportation system’s deficiencies and areas of congestion
that can be addressed through application of congestion
management strategies and planning for efficient transport
of people and goods by enhanced linkages in modes of
fransportation. A principal emphasis in this focus area is on
transit service planning and management, to assist with
expansion and enhancement of fransit services across the
region. Included in this focus area of the work program are
tasks encouraging development of complete streets and

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

context-sensitive tfransportation projects and transportation
demand management initiatives.

Long-Range Transportation Planning, including maintenance
and implementation of CHATS' adopted 2040 Long Range
Transportation Plan. Primary initiatives supporting this focus
area include expanding the capacity and maintenance of
the in-house ftravel demand model, conducting special
studies of areas and corridors involving transportation issues,
coordinating with local jurisdictions on planning efforts
surrounding major transportation corridors to ensure linkages
with land uses, facilitating development of strategic corridor
improvement  plans, evaluating and planning  for
environmental risks to the fransportation networks, and
stewarding implementation of mulfi-jurisdictional plans
including, but not limited to ReThink Folly Road, the Neck
Area Master Plan, WalkBike BCD, the Regional Transit
Framework Plan, and the regional land use plan, OurRegion,
OurPlan.

Public Participation, facilitating active citizen education
about and participation in all CHATS planning processes in
accord with the adopted Public Participation Plan, Program
Management Plan, Title VI and DBE plans.

A summary matrix of how the FY 2024 & FY 2025 UPWP
elements/tasks relate to each of the Federal Planning Factors
(FPFs) and Planning Emphasis Areas (PEAs) is provided below.

Vii

55



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

UPWP Elements/Tasks and Federal Planning Factors (FPF) & Planning Emphasis Areas (PEA) Matrix

UPWP Federal Planning Factors (FPF) Planning Emphasis Areas (PEA)
8| @l 3] w| o] K| @ | 2| |q |2 T |0 |° | |
£ B | & & £| BE| &E| &) £/ || |S |8 2| |
[ [ [ [ ™ [ ™ ™ ™ w o o o o o o o o
£l E| 2 5
= =| O S
21 %t £ 3| e g |5
Elements/Tasks P c| @ &S| 3| 2*| B + c | £ =
2 2| ¢ S| 5| 5| 8| 2| E|S|2|¢ 2| s |2
5 3| 8 olg | 2| &l g5 |88 |8 |s |28z |2
= [°] £ - o3 o (7] > = = > O c| = ] @
> s cc = n o3 S| 0 @ a = oo| © L c
v Wwe S| 8 O ~| =| £ | 3 0 Q | =€| 0 | = <
= L] o £ 2 =0 o O [} o - c w O (o] ol o
£ .Z“ 7 -— "6 £ = £ [ (V) c o3 K% - Zz £ (§) c 9 c C
[e] z = 6 U o — E o c = > o %) T ‘E O = ‘B
c [ 2 o = o L5 92 = o| X = £ = <5 & £ 0| gE
o| & 0 Ol 22| @ wol © 2 £| v =) 6 | 2 z 3| = 5E| 55
g 3| 8| <| &5 £E| 20| & &| S| | & |0 |&|%0|& | =5 ax=
1.0 Program Administration
1.1 CHATS Administration & Management X X
1.2 Transportation Improvement Programming X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
1.3 Transportation Alternatives Program X X X X X X X X X X
1.4 Technical Assistance X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
2.0 Surveillance / Data Collection
2.1 Land Use / Socio-economic Data Monitoring X X X
2.2 Transportation System Surveillance X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
2.3 Census Cooperation X X X
2.4 Air Quality Monitoring X X X X X X
3.0 Congestion Management
3.1 Congestion Management Efforts X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
3.2 Infermodal Management X X X X X X X X X X X X
3.3 Transit Service Planning & Management X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
3.4 Complete Streets X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
4.0 Long-Range Transportation Planning
4.1 Plan Review & Development X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
4.2 Simulation of the Transportation System X X X X X X X X
4.3 Special Studies / Project Analysis X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
4.4 Regional Land Use Planning X X X X X X X X X X X X X
5.0 Public Participation
5.1 Public Participation, Education & Involvement X [ x [ x [ x| x [ x | x [ x][ x| x| x| x][x]x[ x[x][x]x
viii

56




FY2022 AND FY2023 MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

The CHATS planning work program for fiscal years 2022 and 2023
was successful in accomplishing a number of these objectives
including:

>

>

Coordinating CHATS Policy Committee and standing
committee meetings;

Preparing and adopting amendments to the current TIP;

Assisting  with  implementation of previously approved
Transportation  Enhancement/Transportation  Alternatives
Program projects; including serving as a designated Local
Project Administrator;

Updating the CHATS Transportation Alternative  (TA)
program’s competitive application process aimed to
improve program delivery;

Assisting local jurisdictions with preparation of comprehensive
plan transportation and land use elements, as well as zoning
and land development regulations;

Coordinating with local jurisdictions to collect building permit
data and updated development projections;

Preparing and making available, maps of annual regional
ADT counts;

Assisting CARTA and TriCounty Link with collection of ridership
information, route planning projects and grant applications;

Processing data from the US Census for publication in reports
used by the public and other agencies;

Analyzing transportation pattern data from the US Census
and travel demand model;

Expanding and updating the region’s travel demand model
to include coverage of the entire tri-county area;

Coordinating with SCDHEC to facilitate air quality monitoring
and public education activities;

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Assisting  member jurisdictions  with  employment  of
congestion management strategies;

Updating the region's Human Services Transportatfion
Coordination Plan and coordinating annual meetings of
human service fransportation providers to support its
implementation;

Continuing implementation of the regional Mobility
Management programs;

Collaborating with member jurisdictions and regional
organizations to improve bike/pedestrian facilities and their
safety/connectivity within the region;

Coordinating new initiatives with implementation of adopted
Plans such as the Neck Area Master Plan, the Regional Transit
Framework Plan, |-26ALT, the Rivers Avenue Connectivity
Study, and Transit Oriented Development Study Phase |;

Providing oversight of FTA Section 5310 subrecipients’ grant
implementation;

Managing project development, including securing FTA
approval for the Lowcountry Rapid Transit’s entry into the
New Starts Engineering phase of the FTA Capital Investment
Grants Program (CIG);

Maintaining and reporting on mandated documents
including the region’s DBE Plan;

Implementing initiatives called for in the Commuter Services
Plan (Lowcountry GO) focused on I1-26 & I-526;

Initiating and managing the region’'s Lowcountry Go
Vanpool program;

Developing and adopting the BCD Regional Freight Mobility
Plan and coordinating its integration into the CHATS LRTP;

Continuing development of a comprehensive study of and
plan for the US 52 corridor;

57



Coordinating with jurisdictions and the Charleston Resiliency
Network to provide outreach and data to assess flooding
impacts on the transportation infrastructure;

Developing Transit and Bus Stop Design Guidelines, and
promoting its use with developers, state, county, and
municipal partners in implementing standardized transit
infrastructure improvements;

Developing CARTA Battery Electric Bus Master Plan and
Roadmap, which identifies the immediate and future needs
of the transit agency as it transitions to a battery-electric bus
(BEB) fleet;

Working with local stakeholders to outline a plan for a
regional network of Electric Vehicle (EV) charging stations;

Coordinating development of a plan and architecture for a
network of regional Intelligent Transportation Systems.

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

58



1.0

CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (CHATS) MPO
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

FY 2024 & FY 2025
(July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2025)

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

Purpose: To coordinate and administer the MPO’s transportation planning activities in compliance with all federal and
state regulations and requirements, including general administration and management activities, administering the TIP
and TAP programs, developing, maintaining and implementing the UPWP, providing fransportation data and planning
reports to the public, and assisting local governments on transportation planning issues.

1.1 CHATS ADMINISTRATION & MANAGEMENT

1.2  TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMMING
1.3 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM

1.4 TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

59



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

1.1: CHATS Administration & Management

Objectives: To effectively and efficiently administer and manage initiatives of the MPO (CHATS) Policy Committee and its various advisory
commiftees and subcommittees to ensure compliance with federal and state requirements; coordination of MPO activities with those of
local and state agencies/governments; documentation of CHATS activities; and to ensure staff has adequate fraining and resources o
conduct these activities.

Scope/Work: The BCDCOG will continue to provide staff support to the CHATS Policy Committee, CHATS Study Team, special/standing
advisory committees, citizen advisory committees, and all other ad-hoc or permanent subcommittees. CHATS staff willimplement work
tasks contained in this UPWP and other administrative activities including, but not limited to, the following:

A.

moQOw

Arrange meetings, prepare and distribute meeting notices, agendas, and agenda materials;

Prepare cerfification documentation, agreements, resolutions, and memoranda of understanding efc. on behalf of CHATS;
Maintain financial records of all revenues and expenditures;

Prepare timesheets, annual and quarterly reports documenting activities;

Make application and administer related grants in accord with requirements on contracts, purchases, fiscal accountability and
audits;

Monitor implementation of the current Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP), amend as necessary to address performance goals
and measures as released, and prepare an interim update to the two-year UPWP for FY2025;

G. Evaluate, reconcile and prepare an annual report/listing of federally funded projects with new obligations and de-obligations;

Conduct research, attend training sessions and other workshops/meetings related to CHATS programs and current trends in
fransportation planning methods (includes fravel expenses, registrafion, purchase of publications and other related expenses);
Participate in regional tfransportation planning activities that have an impact on the transportation system in the CHATS area; serve as
licison to other organizations such as the State Infrastructure Bank (SIB), the SC Ports Authority, local fransportation transit providers,
frucking and rail industry representatives, and the Charleston Aviation Authority; coordinate with the Local Option Transportation Sales
Tax programs to ensure coordination among regional fransportation projects;

Purchase/maintain any computer software/hardware needed to maintain records of the CHATS planning program;

Continue to ensure all programs and activities comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Environmental Justice principles and
procedures, SCDOT/FTA DBE programs, and the current Surface Transportation Authorization Bill and its predecessor legislation.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments
Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

60



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Schedule of Products FY 2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 | Proposed Funding
Prepare meeting agendas, material packets and minutes and distribute one-week in advance of
A. quarterly CHATS Policy Committee and Study Team meetings to (tentatively) be held: July and X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
October, 2023/2024; January and April, 2024/2025
B Collect documents to demonstrate compliance for the next MPO Certification Review and X ) FHWA (PL)/FTA
: develop MPO Action Plan in response to Certification Review report: June - October, 2023
Prepare invoices and quarterly reports for submission to SCDOT for each preceding quarter; the
C-D- | 15th day of October, 2023/2024: January. Apri, and July, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Prepare grant applications as opportunities are announced, quarterly financial reports and annual
E. audits: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
F Maintain and amend adopted FY2024/FY2025 UPWP: On-going with interim update for FY 2025 to X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
) SCDOT by February 2024/CHATS Policy Committee approval by May, 2024
G. Prepare annual list of obligated projects for approval and public nofification: January 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Participate in quarterly meetings/trainings with SCDOT on performance
H.I. planning/measuring/monitoring and other federal requirements: On-going through June 30, X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
2024/2025
Purchase/maintain computer sofftware/hardware needed to maintain records of the CHATS
s planning program: As needed through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*:
FHWA (PL)/FTA $277,805 FHWA (PL)/FTA $277,805
LOCAL $69,451 LOCAL $69,451
OTHER SO OTHER SO
Total $347,256 Total $347,256
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 6.56% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 10.48%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved

by SCDOT

61




CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

1.2: Transportation Improvement Program

Obijectives: To continue producing and maintaining a TIP document compliant with the current Transportation Authorization Bill, including
any amendments, updates and administrative corrections needed to address federal funding of projects and projects of regional
significance that may or may not involve federal funding.

Scope/Work: BCDCOG will coordinate with SCDOT on review of projects recommended to the CHATS Policy Committee for inclusion in the
TIP, and implement tasks to ensure the CHATS Study Team, appropriate advisory committees, and affected jurisdictions are advised of
recommendations and/or provide input. Other work activities related to this project include, but are noft limited to, the following:

A.

I
J.

K.

Coordinate with SCDOT for guidance on the process, and requirements of FHWA/FTA for inclusion of TIP projects in the STIP;

Consult with SCDOT for information on proposed projects in the MPO area from various departments and divisions of SCDOT, including
Local Public Agency Administration (LPAA) staff, for inclusion in the TIP;

Coordinate with SCDOT/OPT, the Charleston Area Transportation Authority (CARTA) and the Berkeley Charleston Dorchester Rural
Transportation Management Association (BCD RTMA) to monitor funding and progress of FTA funded fransit projects in the MPO area for
inclusion in the TIP;

Coordinate with SCDOT and fransportation staff of local jurisdictions (counties and cities) on the progress of current TIP projects, including
funding adjustments and obligations;

Analyze proposed amendments and administrative corrections to the current TIP for policy implications, financial impact, alignment with
adopted performance measures, and expected cost benefits of proposed improvements;

Post draft TIP/STIP amendments for public comment in accord with the updated Public Participation Plan;
Update the complete TIP document to include an assessment of anticipated effects of proposed projects on achievement of adopted
performance targets as required;

Track the status of project implementation, process updates to maintain a historical record of projects within the current TIP, and report
on project implementation;

Maintain project sheets within the complete TIP document for FY2021-2027;
Initiate and develop TIP update in coordination with the state for the new STIP window;

Work with SCDOT on programming in the ESTIP/STIP.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments

Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

62



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 | Proposed Funding
A.-l. | FY 2021-2027 TIP maintained/amended/updated: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
E. Evaluate projep’r bo.selines and glignmen’r W.i’rh MPO performance targets when considering X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
amendments involving new projects:_On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
E. Pub!isb odverfisemenTs of TIP amendments for public review: In accord with the adopted Public X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Participation Plan through June 30, 2024/2025
H. Prepare status reports on implementation of all TIP projects to CHATS: Annually-January 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
1. Update and adopt CHATS TIP in coordination with SCDOT for the new STIP window: July, 2023 — May, X B FHWA (PL)/FTA
2024
K. Submit TIP amendments to SCDOT for inclusion in the STIP: Within 5 business days of CHATS approval X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*:
FHWA (PL)/FTA $15,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $15,000
LOCAL $3,750 LOCAL $3,750
OTHER SO OTHER SO
Total $18,750 Total $18,750
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.35% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.57%
*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by
SCDOT
5

63



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

1.3: Transportation Alternatives Program

Objectives: To facilitate a process that plans and prioritizes Transportation Alternatives (TA) activities under the current Transportation
Authorization Bill, including active Transportation Enhancement (TE) and Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) projects, Safe Routes to
School and Recreational Trails activities under prior transportation bills. To conduct activities that advance implementation and monitoring of
local TE/TAP/TA projects.

Scope/Work: The BCDCOG staff will coordinate tasks in support of the Transportation Alternative (TA) set-aside in accord with CHATS policies
on TE/TAP/TA projects and other fransportation alternatives planning activities, including but not limited to, the following:

A. Coordinate all administrative functions in support of the Transportation Enhancement Advisory Committee* including preparation of
meeting agendas, minutes, staff reports, etc.;

B. Advise local jurisdictions on the requirements and process for advancing potential projects through a competitive award process
adopted by the CHATS Policy Committee;

C. Conduct preliminary evaluations and rankings of enhancement projects proposed by local jurisdictions to make recommendations for
funding to the CHATS (standing) Transportation Enhancement Advisory Committee®;

D. Coordinate reports of the CHATS (standing) Transportation Enhancement Advisory Committee* advising the CHATS Policy Committee on
the evaluation process, funding priorities, and progress of approved enhancement/TAP planning activities;

E. Assist SCDOT staff in monitoring and reporting progress of approved TE/TAP/TA projects funded through CHATS;

F. As an approved SCDOT Local Public Agency manage any phase of project development or construction of TE/TAP/TA funded projects
as requested by grantees, including coordination with procured professional engineering services as needed;

G. Coordinate with SCDOT on inclusion of approved TE/TAP/TA projects in the TIP and STIP;

H. Provide input and assistance as requested on Safe Routes o School, SCPRT Recreational Trails, and Scenic Byways and Highways
projects;

I. Aftend SCDOT/FHWA training sessions on LPA project management or TE/TAP/TA programming requirements.

*Note: Although the funding program name has changed, the CHATS Transportation Enhancement Advisory Committee contfinues to
use the original program name from SAFETEA-LU

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments
Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

64



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)
Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 | Proposed Funding
Prepare meeting materials, information, and reports to the standing Transportation Enhancement
A. Advisory Committee: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Administer the MPO’s competitive TA award process including evaluating and prioritizing
B.C. enhancement projects proposed by local jurisdictions: February-March, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Prepare and present annual project status report to the standing Transportation Enhancement
D.E. Advisory Committee and CHATS Policy Committee: January, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
F. Execute agreements to serve as the LPA on projects as requested: Initiate project process within 3 N X FHWA (PL)/FTA
months of contract execution
G. Coordinate with SCDOT on inclusion of approved TA projects in the TIP and STIP: July, 2023/2024 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Coordinate on Safe Route to School, SCRTP RTP, and Scenic Byways and Highways projects: On-
H. going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025%;
FHWA (PL)/FTA $25,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $25,000
LOCAL $6,250 LOCAL $6,250
OTHER SO OTHER SO
Total $31,250 Total $31,250
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.59% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.94%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by
SCDOT

65



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

1.4: Technical Assistance

Objectives: To provide transportation data and planning reports to the public and to assist local governments on transportation and
related planning issues. To foster better coordination of planning efforts across jurisdictional boundaries, promote informed decision-making
by staff and policy makers, and better inform citizens of the relationships between land use and development decisions with transportation
systems. To support implementation of the current CHATS MPO Long-Range Transportation Plan by encouraging growth patterns and
community design fo lessen adverse impacts of growth on the regional fransportation system.

Scope/Work: The BCDCOG will advise and provide staff assistance to local governments within the CHATS planning area on technical
matters, as well as offer information to individuals and agencies making inquiries concerning CHATS plans and programs. Typical tasks
include, but are noft limited to, the following:

A. Coordinate opportunities for discussions about land use implications on regional fransportation infrastructure and programs;

B. Provide technical assistance regarding land use planning, urban design, transit-oriented design, multimodal planning, traffic congestion,
and access management to individual jurisdictions as tools for accommodating and mitigating impacts of new growth;

C. Assist jurisdictions with planning for, and prioritization of, newly identified local funds for transportation improvements, including county
fransportation sales tax levies and competitively awarded discretionary grants;

D. Assist jurisdictions with identifying methods for implementing performance-based planning provisions such as collecting performance
data, selecting and reporting performance targets for fransportation improvements prioritized at the local level;

E. Provide assistance and data, including regional travel demand model forecasts and fransportation demand management strategies, to
jurisdictions that undertake transportation planning associated with individual comprehensive plan updates/reviews;

F. Provide assistance to individual jurisdictions seeking to implement fransportation programs and policies promulgated within adopted
comprehensive plans;

G. Provide support to general comprehensive planning activities to encourage growth patterns and community design that address
affordable housing needs while reducing negative impacts on tfransportation infrastructure;

H. Assist with local, regional and state disaster mitigation and recovery, and community resilience planning of tfransportation services and
systems;

I. Confinue presentations, conduct scenario planning activities, and update travel demand projections to enhance public education
about transportation planning and specific plans completed for the region and principal corridors;

J. Identify and procure fransportation data and design platform, such as Remix, that can easily support the scenario planning process by
infegrating data across modes, and enable multi-agency/stakeholder development and evaluation of scenario tradeoffs, conceptual
designs (visualization of alternatives), and prioritization;

K. Provide ftraining of local planning/zoning board and commission members on the interrelationship of land use planning/land
development decisions with fransportafion mobility within the region.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments
Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

66



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 | FY 2025 Proposed
Funding
AL Make presentations on CHATS land use and transportation initiatives: As requested through June X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
30, 2024/2025
} Log documentation of input provided on local transportation improvements: On-going through
A.-l June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
D.-H Prepare Comprehensive Plan Transportation Elements and provide guidance and/or assist with X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
) other local tfransportatfion planning initiatives as requested: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
J Identify/procure a transportation data and design platform to enable multi-agency evaluation X _ FHWA (PL)/FTA
’ of scenario tradeoffs, conceptual design and prioritization: September, 2024
K Prepare notices, facilitate and coordinate attendance documents for state-mandated training X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
) sessions for locally appointed officials: As needed through June 30, 2024/2025
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*;
FHWA (PL)/FTA $250,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $250,000
LOCAL $62,500 LOCAL $62,500
OTHER SO OTHER S0
Total $312,500 Total $312,500
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 5.90 % % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 9.34 %

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by
SCDOT

67



CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (CHATS)MPO
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

FY 2024 & FY2025
(July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2025)

2.0 SYSTEM SURVEILLANCE/DATA COLLECTION

Purpose: To collect and maintain data related to changes in land uses and socio-economic conditions, and monitoring
fravel and development patterns to determine evolving growth areas, identify potential congestion areas and
opportunities for infermodal linkages. This focus area includes coordination with the US Census Bureau and monitoring air
quality requirements and potential issues effecting continued compliance with the Clean Air Act.

2.1  LAND USE/SOCIO-ECONOMIC DATA MONITORING
2.2 TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SURVEILLANCE

2.3 CENSUS COOPERATION

2.4 AR QUALITY MONITORING

10

68



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

2.1: Land Use/Socio-Economic Data Monitoring

Objective: To improve the quality of fransportation plans and other planning endeavors in the CHATS planning area through on-going
collection and maintenance of data related to existing and proposed land uses and evolving socio-economic conditions affecting
transportation planning and issues.

Scope/work: The BCDCOG will continue to collect and maintain data to refine socio-economic projections and other growth indicators in
support of regional planning and assessments of the implications thereof on the fransportation infrastructure. Typical tasks to be performed
include, but are not limited to, the following:

A.

C.

Maintain demographic and economic profiles of the region and subareas to support current programs and LRTP projects;

Continue to monitor regional growth trends by compiling dafa on population, employment, housing, land use, environment,
construction, economic indicators, fransportation systems by appropriate units of geography, including Traffic Analysis Zone (TAZ);
Continue to employ the regional travel demand model to evaluate impacts of proposed developments on the fransportation network
as well as the effectiveness of proposed fransportation projects;

Coordinate with member jurisdictions to ensure changes in land use development and transportation facilities are accurately reflected
in the model;

Continue to further develop/enhance socio-economic data capabilities using the tfravel demand model in TransCAD and the land use
planning tool in Community Viz in an effort o maintain efficient and effective modeling systems;

Maintain components of the Community Viz model to conduct land use planning/allocation of developments and integrate new areas
identified for growth, including TOD and bus rapid fransit station locations. Includes associated training of BCDCOG staff (anticipated
through procurement of/engagement with proprietor of Community Viz or training affiliate);

Continue to coordinate with jurisdictions on application of a transit-oriented development framework that identifies the balance of land
uses and urban design scenarios needed to ensure efficient benefits to the region’s housing affordability and transportation system;

Develop a strategic plan to support implementation of equitable transit-oriented development in the region, and develop and maintain
an application to monitor and report on progress made in TOD implementation;

Evaluate the average costs of fransportation incurred by residents/households commuting to/from the region’s employment centers and
other essential services to enhance understanding of implications the region’s land use decisions have on housing affordability and
transportation systems;

Continue to refine and maintain the BCDCOG's web-based mapping tool for public use;

Identify and facilitate relevant training and research activities for staff to provide or attend; and invest in new databases, equipment,
and software as needed.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments/Consultant

Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

11
69



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 | Proposed Funding
AB.C. Mcake presentations of demographic and economic growth frends: As requested through June X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
30, 2024/2025
D Meet with individual jurisdictions to gather information on approved land developments for X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
’ projected impacts on the network: September-October 2023/2024 & February-March 2024/2025
Continue to integrate and refine areas identified for TOD and BRT stations in the region’s )
F. Community Viz and travel demand models:_June 30, 2024 X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Continue to implement recommendations of the Lowcountry Rapid Transit Corridor Transit
G. Oriented Development and Station Area Planning Study, including providing assistance to - X FHWA (PL)/FTA
jurisdictions on application of a model TOD ordinance: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
Continue development of strategic plan (LCRT TOD Study Phase 2) to support implementation of
H. equitable transit-oriented development in the region, and application to monitor progress in X - Other — See below
TOD implementation: July 2023 — June 2024
J. Maintain the BCDCOG online mapping site: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
K. Facilitate staff continuing training in Community Viz software/applications/tools: June 30, 2024 X - FHWA (PL)/FTA
Summary of Select Tasks/Projects:
. . Proposed Budget Proposed
Work Project/Task Programming in TIP Procurement Schedule (Fed./Local) Funding
Lowcountry Rapid Transit . . .
H. TOD Study Phase 2 FTA TOD Pilot Program Planning Grant (FY 2021) | Consultant FY 2024 $860,000/$215,000 | FTA

! Lowcountry Rapid Transit TOD Study Phase 2 awarded and initiated in FY 2023 with work activities continuing through FY 2024.

70

12



Funding Sources FY2024:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Funding Sources FY2025%;

FHWA (PL)/FTA $50,000
LOCAL $12,500
OTHER S0
Total $62,500

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET:

1.18%

FHWA (PL)/FTA $50,000
LOCAL $12,500
OTHER SO
Total $62,500

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 1.89%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

71

13



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

2.2: Transportation System Surveillance

Objective: To monitor fravel and development patterns in order to determine growth areas and identify potential transportation/ congestion
management issues and intfermodal linkages.

Methodology: BCDCOG will confinue to employ available data resources for system simulations by monitoring regional tfraffic patterns.
Typical tasks to be performed include, but are not limited to, the following:
A. Catalog and assimilate data from SCDOT's statewide traffic count program with supplemental traffic counts to cover locations and/or
specific studies not collected by SCDOT to support technical assistance to jurisdictions;
B. Process SCDOT statewide traffic counts and develop tfraffic count maps/other infographics for use by jurisdictions and the public;
C. Assemble and process relevant data fo report commuting patterns and average transportation costs to residents and households;
D. Investin new databases, equipment, and software (including licenses, subscriptions, data processing costs, etc.) as necessary to monitor
fravel demand trends, including non-motorist (micro-mobility) travel and performance of the Transit Signal Priority (TSP) pilot projects.
E. I|dentify and attend available training on current surveillance techniques (including use of NPMRDS/probe data), congestion
management, traffic analysis, and facility capacity determination to increase staff capacity.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments

Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will be conducted as follows.

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 | FY 2025 Proposed
Funding
A.B.C. Prepare and upload 2022/2023 Traffic Count maps and analysis: June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Issue reports on average commuting costs for residents and households by Traffic Analysis Zones
c. (TAZ): Eall 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
D. Deploy permanent and rotating counters for bicycle/pedestrian data collection, and process X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
data for planning use:_ On-going thorough June 30, 2024/2025
Identify and procure technology and/or consulting services to enhance capabilities for fracking X X
D. areas of congestion and safety issues as well as performance of system improvements made in FHWA (PL)/FTA
accord with SCDOT LPA process: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*:
FHWA (PL)/FTA $25,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $25,000
LOCAL $6,250 LOCAL $6,250
OTHER SO OTHER SO
Total $31,250 Total $31,250
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.59% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.94%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

72

14



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

2.3: Census Cooperation

OBJECTIVE: To coordinate with the US Census Bureau and member agencies to collect and maintain data needed for fransportation
planning efforts.

Scope/Work: BCDCOG will continue to work with the US Census Bureau, as well as other agencies, to analyze and distribute information
collected from the 2010 and 2020 Decennial Census programs. Typical tasks to be performed include, but are not limited to, the following:

A.

B.
C.
D

E.
F.

Track past and proposed changes in data reporting parameters in Censuses to ensure data meets maximum quality standards;
Continue to configure and use Census data to support transportation studies;

Continue to analyze and produce Census publications, maps, and projections for use by local jurisdictions and the public;

Evaluate impact to and potential adjustment to CHATS planning boundary based on release of 2020 Decennial Census urbanized area
designation;

Maintain “Community Profiles” for each municipality and county in the region for publication on the BCDCOG website;

Maintain Census data feeds to the online mapping system.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments
Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an ongoing basis during FY2024 and FY2025

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 | Fy 2025 Proposed
Funding
AB.C Post process, publish and disseminate Census data within 3 months of release by the US Census X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
R Bureau: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
AB.C. Assist with coordination between US Census Bureau and jurisdictions as requested:_ On-going X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
through June 30, 2024/2025
D. Coordinate adjustment to CHATS MPO planning boundary, as required: July, 2023 X - FHWA (PL)/FTA
E.F. Update/publish Community Profiles and feeds to BCDCOG online mapping site: Jan, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025"
FHWA (PL)/FTA $15,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $15,000
LOCAL $3,750 LOCAL $3,750
OTHER SO OTHER SO
Total $18,750 Total $18,750
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.35% 7% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.57%

15
73



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

2.4: Air Quality Monitoring

OBJECTIVE: To comply with the Clean Air Act and the IIJA/BIL requirements for fransportation planning activities and take proactive
measures to remain an air quality attainment area.

Scope/Work: BCDCOG will continue to partner with the SCDHEC, the US EPA, and other agencies to increase awareness of air quality issues
facing the CHATS planning area. Typical activities to be performed include, but are not limited to, the following:

A.

Continue regular coordination with state and local agencies in implementation of the local and statewide Early Action Plans developed
in accord with the statewide Early Action Compact initiative; Collaborate with SCDHEC to conduct research and prepare documents,
including an action strategy report, as needed;

Continue to monitor current requirements of fransportation authorization bills and EPA standards for air quality as well as impacts on the
region’s fransportation and land use planning processes, particularly requirements that could impact the CHATS area’s attainment
designation;

Ensure compliance with the MOA concerning criteria and procedures for determining the conformity of fransportation plans, programs,
and projects and consider impacts on air quality during the review of proposed transportation projects;

Continue collaboration with SCDHEC to coordinate regular meetings of the region’s Air Quality Codlition, including making arrangements
for meetings: agenda preparation, composition and distribution of minutes;

Work with SCDHEC and the regional Air Quality Coalition to educate the CHATS Policy Committee, public officials, stakeholders, and
citizens on strategies to positively affect air quality, including promotion of fransit and alternative transportation modes; maintain
incorporated strategies in the CMP, mobility management activities, and transportation policies;

Continue to work with and support the region’s public transportation provider’'s (CARTA)transition to an electric bus fleet and monitor the
air quality benefits;

Work with partners to develop a regional framework for transportation electrification infrastructure and funding for implementation
thereof to encourage increased use of Electric Vehicles in public and private fleets.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments

Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an ongoing basis during FY2024 and FY2025

Schedule of Products FY2022/2023:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 | Proposed Funding
) Agenda and minutes of semiannual Air Quality Coalition meetings: September, 2023/24, March,

A.-E. 0004/25 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA

F.- Coordinate with partners to develop model for and implementation of regional transportation X X FHWA (PL)/FTA

electrification infrastructure: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025

16
74



Funding Sources FY2024:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Funding Sources FY2025*:

FHWA (PL)/FTA $10,000
LOCAL $2,500
OTHER S0
Total $12,500

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET:

0.24%

FHWA (PL)/FTA $10,000
LOCAL $2,500
OTHER S0
Total $12,500

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.38%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

75

17



3.0

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (CHATS) MPO
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

FY 2024 & FY2025
(July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2025)

CONGESTION MANAGEMENT

Purpose: To examine the transportation system’s deficiencies and areas of congestion that can be addressed through
application of congestion management strategies and planning for efficient fransport of people and goods by enhanced
linkages in modes of fransportation. Principal emphases in this focus area are on fransit service planning and management,
to assist with expansion and enhancement of fransit services across the region, as well as tasks encouraging development of
complete streets and context-sensitive fransportation projects and transportation demand management initiatives.

3.1 CONGESTION MANAGEMENT PROCESS
3.2 INTERMODAL MANAGEMENT EFFORT

3.3 TRANSIT SYSTEM MANAGEMENT/PLANNING
3.4 COMPLETE STREETS

18
76



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

3.1: Congestion Management Process

Objective: To examine transportation system deficiencies and determine areas of congestion (incident and recurring) throughout the urban
area, which may be reduced by congestion management techniques and strategies, making more efficient use of the existing
fransportation system including fimes of emergencies.

Scope/Work: BCDCOG will continue to conduct system-wide congestion management activities to identify and promote opportunities for
reducing fransportation system deficiencies to manage congestion, including but not limited to, the following:

A.

Consult with and support an advisory committee to oversee implementation of the adopted Congestion Management Process (CMP),
as needed, including facilitation of meetings and preparation of background information;

Maintain and/or update the adopted CMP document, as required, based on a continuing assessment of congested corridors and
monitor the effectiveness of strategies therein;

Conduct activities to educate the region on recommendations and strategies identified in the CMP such as: intersection, fransit, and
traffic signal system improvements; intelligent fransportation systems and incident management and motorist assistance programs;
benefits of growth management and land use/urban design/context sensitive road design strategies (e.g. fraffic calming and street
space management); promote transit, telecommuting, ridesharing, bicycle and pedestrian projects;

Continue to assist with providing information and technical assistance to jurisdictions regarding access management and congestion
management practices and strategies to encourage inclusion within transportation elements of their comprehensive plans;

Coordinate initiatives of the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) committee, including but not limited to, implementation of Regional
ITS Plan recommendations, and initiatives such as transit signal prioritization and emergency signal preemption technology, as well as the
purchase and implementation of signal system and software installation projects to relieve congestion within the region;

Continue to work with partners to implement Transportation Demand Management recommendations in the CMP and other corridor
plans such as 1-26, I-526 and US-52 plans, including vanpool programs and implementation of park and ride facilities identified in the
adopted Regional Park and Ride study;

Coordinate with SCDOT on planning of the |-26 and I-526 corridors for the regional movement of goods and persons;
Complete engineering and design for FTA's Capital Investment Grant Program (New Starts/Small Starts) for the Lowcountry Rapid Transit
Project, and initiate right-of-way acquisition.

Continue to work towards implementation of the Regional Transit Framework Plan recommendations for a regional high-capacity transit
network of Bus Rapid Transit and Express Bus corridors, including a second phase of LCRT connecting Ladson to Summerville, and
development of the US 52 to Moncks Corner and Dorchester Road transit corridors.

Continue collaboration on management and operational improvement projects (intersection, signalization, and ITS improvements),
implementation of Transit Consolidation Study recommendations, implementation of the SCDOT urban area signal system master plan
and development of regional ITS plan; transit signal prioritization, emergency vehicle preemption, and electric vehicle infrastructure.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments

Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an ongoing basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

19
77



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 | FY 2025 Proposed Funding
A.B. Mointqin and monitor effectiveness of strategies in the adopted Congestion Management Plan: X X Other — See below
On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
B. Continue coordination w/SCDOT on CMP Pilot development: July, 2023 — June, 2024 X - FHWA (PL)/FTA
C.D. Conftinue to promote use/implementation of CMP recommendations and strategies: On-going X X Other — See below
through June 30, 2024/2025
E. Initiate implementation of ITS strategies recommended in Regional Intelligent Transportation X _ Other - See below
System Plan: September, 2023
Implement TDM initiatives recommended in the TIP for the I-526 and |-26 corridors including
F. : . X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
managing and promoting a vanpool program for commuters: June 30, 2024/2025
Implement the Commuter Service Plan — LowcountryGO and measure performance against
F. baseline data, including coordination of a vanpool program: On-going through June 30, X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
2024/2025
Implement recommendations from the Regional Park and Ride Study to develop supportive
F. facilities: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
H. Continue engineering and design of LCRT under FTA’s Capital Investment Grant Program: July X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
2023 — December, 2024
1. Qon’rinue activities ’rg combir)e oyerlopping agency functions for cost efficiencies that X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
implement the Transit Consolidation Study: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
J. Conftinue support/implementation of regional plan for electric vehicle infrastructure: July, 2023 X - FHWA (PL)/FTA
Summary of Select Tasks/Projects:
. o Proposed Budget Proposed
Work Project/Task Programming in TIP Procurement Schedule (Fed./Local) Funding
A.-D. Maintain/update/monitor Cono SR an o SiRe MPO FY 2024 $31,000/$8,000 Guideshare/
current CMP FY 2025 $25,000/$6,000 STBG
Maintain/update/monitor | Regional Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) FY 2024 $50,000/$13,000 | Guideshare/
E.F. . . . MPO
Regional ITS Plan Plan (Maintenance & Implementation) FY 2025 $50,000/$13,000 | STBG
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*:
FHWA (PL)/FTA $125,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $125,000
LOCAL $52,250 LOCAL $50,250
OTHER $81,000 OTHER $75,000
Total $258,250 Total $250,250
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 4.88% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 7.55%

UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

78

20



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

3.2: Intermodal Management Effort

OBJECTIVE: To plan for efficient movement of people and goods through linkages between modes of fransportation.

Scope/Work: As part of all planning activities, BCDCOG will continue to coordinate with air, port, frucking, rail, bicycle and pedestrian
representatives to foster creation of efficient infermodal linkages to provide more balanced transportation options to all users that support
healthy and livable communities and strengthen the economic vitality of the region. Efforts to improve intermodal linkages, as identified in
the 2040 Long-range Transportation Plan include, but are not limited to, the following:

A.

Continue to provide staff support to the (standing) Freight Advisory Committee, charged with advising the CHATS Policy Committee on
planning for efficient movement of goods and development of Regional Freight Plan;

Build and foster relationships with partners within the freight/goods movement community and include such partners as part of ongoing
freight planning in the region;
Incorporate regional commodity flows and exchanges in freight logistics supply chains within the intermodal planning process;

Coordinate procurement of technical assistance to develop a module for freight movement in the travel demand model, to account for
accurate truck movements, particularly to and from the SC State Ports Authority terminals;

Continue to support planning activities related to expansion of multimodal fransportation facilities, such as the North Charleston port
terminal expansion/Port Access Road and associated surface street improvements, Palmetto Railways Intermodal Container Transfer
Facility, and the proposed Lowcountry Rapid Transit fixed guideway transit service;

Continue to include fruck and rail interests in congestion management activities that improve freight movement projects;

Continue to coordinate with SCDOT on its planning of the 1-26 and I1-526 corridors for the regional movement of goods;

Conduct on-going planning activities with a comprehensive micro-mobility program for non-motorized travel facilities, ensuring safe
connections to alternative transportation services, including the purchase of updated transportation design guides and data (inclusive
of associated licensing, subscriptions, and data processing fees), to monitor fravel behavior and inform the planning process;

Continue to work with local jurisdictions fo maintain/update the regional bicycle and pedestrian plan as needed;

Provide continued support to the CHATS Safety Improvements Committee to implement the regional pedestrian and bicycle plan and o
monitor/address safety issues in the non-motorized fransportation system in concert with implementation of SCDOT's complete streets
policies;

Expand work with partners, including local bicycle and pedestrian advocacy groups, to address safety issues through increased
community education and encouragement activities where possible;

Continue to coordinate with partners to incorporate necessary improvements for multimodal systems in current and future fransportation
projects, such as (but not limited to) the ReThink Folly Road (RFR) Complete Streets Steering Committee and the US 52 Corridor Study;
Develop a comprehensive safety action plan (SS4A grant award) to better understand the safety challenges the region’s communities
face, identify solutions to make our streets, roads, and highways safer for all users, and support implementation of recommendations with
federal, state, and local partners;

Attend fraining and conferences to increase staff capacity in multimodal planning.

79 21



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments

Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY 2025.

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 Proposed Funding
A. Facilitate CHATS Freight A.dvisory Committee engagement in continued planning for efficient X X Other — See below
goods movement: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
B.C.EF. Fogilifofe mqin’renopc;g and implgmenfoﬂon of the Regional Freight Mobility Plan and confinued _ X Other - See below
freight planning activities: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
D. Staff support for services to develop an enhanced freight module in the regional travel demand X _ FHWA (PL)/FTA
model in accordance with SCDOT LPA process: July, 2024
G. Continue participation in support of SCDOT I-26 and I-526 planning processes:_ On-going through X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
June 30, 2024/2025
H. ggoziure probe data platform to monitor travel behavior, VMT and economic spending:_July N X Other — See below
H. Micromobility count program data collection and processing: July, 2024/2025 X X Other - See below
H.JK. Participate in gnd procure safety related materials for use in safety education/encouragement X X Other — See below
events: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
I _Focili’ro’re moin’renonce and implementation Qf the regional b_icycle/pedes’frion plan as X X Other — See below
integrated in the 2040 Long-range Transportation Plan: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
J.L Facilitate CHATS Safety Improvements Committee meetings: October, 2023/24, March, 2024/25 X X Other - See below
M. Initiate and develop comprehensive regional safety action plan: June, 2024 X - Other - See below
N. Apply ’ro/por.’ricipo’re in The “I-95 Corridor Codlition Freight Academy” program to expand staff . X FHWA (PL)/FTA
freight planning capabilities: February, 2025
Summary of Select Tasks/Projects:
. ~. Proposed Budget Proposed
Work Project/Task Programming in TIP Procurement Schedule (Fed./Local) Funding
i FY 2024 50,000/$12,000 i
A.-F. Frelgh’r Plan Imp. & Regional Freight Plan (Imp. & Maintenance) MPO ¥ ¥ Guideshare/
Main. FY 2025 $25,000/$6,000 STBG
i i FY 2024 44,000/$11,000 i
H.J.K.L. B|ke/EedesTrlon Safety Bike/Pedestrian & Safety MPO ¥ ¥ Guideshare/
Planning FY 2025 $30,000/$8,000 STBG
; FY 2024 36,000/$9,000 i
LK.L. Blkg/Ped Plan Imp. & Regional Bike/Ped Plan (Imp. & Maintenance) MPO ¥ /% Guideshare/
Main. FY 2025 $25,000/$6,000 STBG
- MPO
M. BCD Comprehensive Regional Safety Action Plan / FY 20242 | $362,560/$90,640 | FHWA (SS4A)
Safety Action Plan Consultant

2 BCDCOG Comprehensive Safety Action Plan assumes initiation in FY 2024 with work activities continuing through FY 2025.

80 22




Funding Sources FY2024:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Funding Sources FY2025%;

FHWA (PL)/FTA $40,000
LOCAL $132,640
OTHER $492,560
Total $665,200

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET:

12.57%

FHWA (PL)/FTA $40,000
LOCAL $30,000
OTHER $80,000
Total $150,000

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 4.53%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

81

23



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

3.3: Transit Service Management/Planning

Objective: To coordinate, expand, and enhance fransit service in the CHATS study area and increase integration of fransit in the
transportation system'’s infrastructure.

Scope/Work: The BCDCOG will collaborate with local transit providers to implement objectives outlined in the transit component of the 2040
Long-range Transportation Plan. Typical activities to be performed include, but are not limited to, the following:

A.

Administer the Federal Consolidated Planning Grant and assist local providers with program administration of FTA Section 5307 funding
and FTA Section 5309 Capital funding;

Continue to administer FTA Section 5307 and 5310 formula program funds as the designated recipient by overseeing a competitive
award process and provide sub recipient oversight/support throughout implementation of the awarded projects;

Continue to collect, maintain, and update socio-economic and land use data for fransit planning activities, and provide assistance with
collection and/or analysis of usage data to support operational and service studies;

Develop and assist CARTA and Tri-County Link with Performance Measures and Monitoring Program.

Assist CARTA and Tri-County Link (BCD RTMA) with route planning and other services as needed to support efforts to expand and/or
improve fixed routes, demand and paratransit service, related facilities such as park and ride lots, additional express routes, installation of
technology, such as but not limited to Automatic Vehicle Locators, park and ride facilities, demand response zones, Transportation
Network Company (TNC) partnerships, and/or agency owned vanpools and service improvements for improved access to essential
services;

Assist CARTA and Tri-County Link (BCD RTMA) with integration of various technology and Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) to
enhance service connections between the two systems within urban portions of the region, including the development of a fare-
payment and trip planning application;

Maintain the services of an on-call planning firm for assistance with service evaluation as needed;

Continue to collaborate with partners to implement plan for Vehicle Electrification infrastructure to support increasing usage of Electric
Vehicles in public and private fleets throughout the region, including continued management and implementation of CARTA's Zero
Emissions Bus Transition Plan and Climate Action plans;

Provide project support forimplementation of the Transit System Consolidation Feasibility study as needed;

Work with transit providers to promote the benefits and value of transit to the community, particularly underserved populations, through
implementation of the region’s mobility management program;

Provide opportunities for coordination among local human service agencies providing transportation services to transportation
disadvantaged populations, facilitating semi-annual meetings of regional human service providers to update and implement the
adopted Human Service Transportation Coordination Plan through programs funded by FTA Section 5310 funding;

Maintain a directory of resources for the fransportation disadvantaged, particularly seniors and the disabled, to employ as part of the
mobility management program and general public;

Implement Mobility Management activities that support connectivity with public tfransportation for the region’s tfransportation
disadvantaged populations;

Implement short term recommendations from the Regional Transit Framework plan for the future expansion of the public fransit system:;

24
82



Y.

L

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Implement recommendations from the Regional Park & Ride study to continue to develop critical existing park and ride locations as well
as explore opportunities to develop future facilities to support the development of a regional transit network. Includes project delivery
activities such as property acquisition, planning, design, and/or construction as needed;

Provide planning support toward the development of the Lowcountry Rapid Transit project and associated service improvements;

. Provide program management support to the Lowcountry Rapid Transit project;

Continue to work with local planning agencies to implement a model development guide for transit-oriented development and station
areas in locations identified for transit nodes in the regional plan (OurRegion, OurPlan), Neck Area Master Plan (Partnership for
Prosperity), Regional Transit Framework Plan, and Lowcountry Rapid Transit Project with support of FTA TOD Pilot Program Planning (Phase
2) grant;

Provide assistance to local jurisdictions preparing comprehensive plan updates to integrate transit service into the tfransportation and
land use elements as outlined in the LRTP and Regional Transit Framework Plan;

Collaborate with local jurisdictions to implement and maintain transit system stop and shelter infrastructure in accord with Transit and Bus
Stop Design Guidelines to meet system needs and ensure consistency;

Support CARTA and Tri-County Link with planning and implementation of transit infrastructure improvements, such as shelters, benches,
signage, lighting, park and rides, etc.;

Continue to refine the mode split module of the regional tfravel demand model; work with LCRT project team on development of STOPS
model inputs, including updates to the Community Viz model integrating TOD placetype inputs regionwide as needed;

Implement recommended Transportation Demand Management (TDM) strategies and broaden services and outreach efforts of the
126/1526 Commuter Services Program to increase usage of LowcountryGO strategies by individual employers, as well as other TDM
strategies outlined by the program including but not limited to vanpool programs;

Implement Transportation Demand Management (TDM) strategies recommended in the Congestion Management Plan, including but
not limited to, purchasing vehicles and operation of a vanpool program in coordination with employers in congested employment
Clusters;

Manage and support the planning, design, and construction of the Shipwatch Square Transit Center in coordination with Charleston
County, to support CARTA and LCRT services;

Continue work on the Dorchester Road TSP Pilot Program, to plan for and implement Transit Signal Priority technology along the corridor.

AA. Continue development of CARTA Downtown Route Restoratfion Plan and BCDCOG US-52 Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) Corridor Study as part of

FTA's American Rescue Plan Route Planning Restoration Program Grant award which is designated to help restore and improve transit
service impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic;

BB. Develop the TCL & Summerville Sub-Area On-Demand Transit Study and continue work on other community sub-area fransit studies, to

identify innovative solutions, including micro-fransit service options, and support implementation of plan recommendations;

CC. Aftend training and conferences on fransit planning best practices as available.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments/Consultant

Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

25
83



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 Proposed Funding

A.B. Administer FTA 5307, 5339 and 5310 funding as the designated recipient: On-going through June X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
30, 2024/2025

B. Facilitate processing of the application for distribution of FY2024/2025 FTA5310 funding: June30 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
2024/2025

C.D.EF. Assist CARTA and Tri-County Link with route planning, mapping and other planning needs: On- X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
going through June 30, 2024/2025

E. Implement TNC Demand Response Zone Pilot; On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA

H. Implement bus vehicle electrification infrastructure plan recommendations:_ On-going through X X Other - See below
June 30, 2024/2025

I Confinue activities to combine overlapping agency functions for cost efficiencies that implement X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
the Transit Consolidation Study: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025

K. Facilitate annual meeting of human service providers: June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA

N. Implement Regional Transit Framework Plan recommendations:_ On-going through June 30, X X Other - See below
2024/2025

o. Coordinate purchase and development of recommended park and ride facilities:_ On-going X X Other - See below
through June 30, 2024/2025

T. Promote use of and coordinate implementation of the adopted systemwide transit stop and X . FHWA (PL)/FTA
shelter design guidelines:_ On-going through June 30, 2024/2025

W.X Implement recommended Transportation Demand Management (TDM) strategies for the 126/1526 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Corridors:_On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
Continue operation of the regional vanpool program: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA

1. Confinue to develop Dorchester Road Signal Improvement/TSP Pilot Project, to plan for and X . Other - See below
implement Transit Signal Priority technology along the corridor: July, 2023

AA. Continue development of CARTA Downtown Route Restoration Plan and BCDCOG US-52 Bus X _ Other - See below
Rapid Transit (BRT) Corridor Study: July, 2023

BB. Develop TCL & Town of Summerville On-Demand Transit Study: February-March, 2024 X - Other - See Below

BB. Support implementation of Town of Mount Pleasant Transit Study recommendations: On-going X X FHWA (PL)/FTA

through June 30, 2024/2025

84

26



Summary of Select Tasks/Projects:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Work Project/Task Programming in TIP Przré,fr ce,sr:gn t Schedule (FeBc:?L% e;a’) P;gﬁgisnegd
N.O.R Transit Framework Plan Imp. & Regional Transit Framework Plan (Imp. & MPO FY 2024 $48,000/$12,000 Guideshare/
77 | Maintenance. Maintenance) FY 2025 $48,000/$12,000 STBG
. i h
o Implement recommendations from | Regional Park and Ride Development MPO/ FY 2024 $2,000,000 SGT;g?:T/fre/
) Regional Park & Ride Study Project Consultant FY 2025 $1,000,000 Flox
7 Dorchester Rd. Signall Dorchester Rd. Signal Improvement/TSP MPO/ FY 20245 $350,000 Guideshare/
) Improvement/TSP Pilot Project Pilot Project Consultant ' STBG
FTA ARP Route Planning Restoration
AA. g:sfgg fgrfv':;or:v” Route Program Grant FY 2021 (CARTA MPO/ FY 20244 $563,800 FTA
Downtown Route Restoration Plan) Consultant
FTA ARP Route Planning Restoration
AA. BCDCOG US-52 BRT Corridor Study | Program Grant FY 2021 (BCDCOG US-52 MPO/ FY 20245 $650,000 FTA
BRT Corridor Study) Consultant
Tri-County Link (TCL) & Summerville .
BB. Sub-Area On-Demand Transit FTA Areas of Persistent Poverty Grant FY | vpo, FY 2024¢ | $342,000/$38,000 | FTA/AOPP
2023 Consultant

Development Plan

3 Dorchester Rd Signal Improvement/TSP Pilot project programmed and initiated in FY 2023 with work activities continuing through FY 2024. Included in FY 2023 budget,

4 CARTA Downtown Route Restoration project awarded and initiated in FY 2023 with work activities continuing through FY 2024. Included in FY 2023 budget.

5 BCDCOG US-52 BRT Corridor Study project awarded and initiated in FY 2023 with work activities continuing through FY 2024. Included in FY 2023 budget.
6 Tri-County Link (TCL) & Summerville Sub-Area On-Demand Transit Development Plan project assumes initiation in FY 2024 with work activities continuing through FY 2025.

85

27



Funding Sources FY2024

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Funding Sources FY2025%:

FHWA (PL)/FTA $250,000
LOCAL $112,500
OTHER $2,640,000
Total $2,752,500

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET:

52.01%

FHWA (PL)/FTA $250,000
LOCAL $74,500
OTHER $1,048,000
Total $1,372,500

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 41.42%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

86

28



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

3.4: Complete Streets

Objective: To fransform transportation corridors from vehicle-dominated thoroughfares into community-oriented streets which safely and
conveniently accommodate all modes of travel.

Scope/Work: BCDCOG will assist local jurisdictions and SCDOT in developing projects that are context-sensitive and meet Complete Street
principles by performing activities such as, but not limited to, the following:

A.

F.

G.
H.

Coordinate fransportation project design activities with SCDOT's Advanced Project Planning Review (APPR) process and/or County
fransportation sales tax programs to assist with development and design review of proposed transportation facilities such that they follow
the DOT Complete Streets departmental directive;

Assist with facilitating implementation of the bicycle and pedestrian element of the LRTP, including on-going development of the East
Coast Greenway and Palmetto Trail, as well as promoting connectivity of the bicycle/pedestrian network within the region;

Coordinate with local public transportation providers to ensure design of fransportation facilities include transit operation and
infrastructure needs, including safe pedestrian and bike access and connection to transit stops and service corridors, such as the LCRT
corridor;

Coordinate with the SC Safe Routes to School program to integrate proposed facility improvements within student travel routes;

Continue to maintain/update the regional pedestrian/bicycle plan, integrate targeted safety efforts and solutions, and support
implementation of the Transit and Bus Stop Design Guidelines to ensure complete intermodal facilities are included as an integral part of
the design of local roads/transportation system improvements in accord with the adopted SCDOT Complete Streets policy;

Coordinate with local jurisdictions to develop, adopt, and implement complete streets policies;
Coordinate awards of funding and implementation of complete street projects within the region;
Attend and/or host staff training on latest planning techniques for complete streets and bicycle/pedestrian facilities.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments/Consultant
Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an ongoing basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

29
87



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

. .. Proposed Budget .
Work Project/Task Programming in TIP Procurement Schedule (Fed./Local) Proposed Funding
Complete Streets policy development MPO/
F. (Technical assistance — Dorchester County) Consultant FY 2024 $15,000-$20,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA

Summary of Select Tasks/Projects:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 | Proposed Funding
Assist with development and design review of proposed fransportation facilities, in coordination
A.-E. with project partners including SCDOT, local jurisdictions, local transit providers, and county X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
fransportation sales tax programs:_On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
F. Qoorglmotg with Ioc.ol JUFISdICTIOH'S fo encouroge adoption of complete streets policies and X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
identify projects for implementation:_ On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
Provide technical assistance to local jurisdictions fo develop complete street policy: On-going
F. through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
G. Work with Chorles.fon County to implement Maybank Highway Complete Streets/Safety X i FHWA (PL}/FTA
Improvement Project: September, 2023
Work with RFR Steering Committee to implement Complete Streets on the Folly Road Corridor:
G. On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
H Attend or host training/webinars on planning strategies for achieving complete streets and X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
’ improved bicycle/pedestrian facilities:_ On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*:
FHWA (PL)/FTA $50,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $50,000
LOCAL S0 LOCAL $12,500
OTHER SO OTHER S0
Total $50,000 Total $62,500
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.94% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 1.89%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

88

30



4.0

CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (CHATS) MPO
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

FY 2024 & FY2025
(July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2025)

LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Purpose: To maintain and implement the CHATS' adopted Long-Range Transportation Plan. Primary initiatives supporting this
focus area include expanding the capacity and maintenance of the in-house travel demand model, conducting special
studies of areas and corridors involving transportation issues, coordinating with local jurisdictions on planning efforts
surrounding major fransportation corridors fo ensure linkages with land uses, facilitating development of strategic corridor
improvement plans, evaluating and planning for environmental risks fo the fransportation networks, and stewarding
implementation of multi-jurisdictional plans including, but not limited to ReThink Folly Road, the Neck Area Master Plan,
WalkBike BCD, the Regional Transit Framework Plan, and the regional land use plan, OurRegion, OurPlan.

4.1  PLAN REVIEW & DEVELOPMENT
4.2 SIMULATION OF TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM
4.3 SPECIAL STUDIES/PROJECT ANALYSIS
4.4 REGIONAL LAND USE PLANNING
31

89



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

4.1: Plan Review & Development

Objective: To maintain the CHATS Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) through appropriate revisions and on-going updates as needed,
with a comprehensive update for adoption every five years.

Scope/Work: As BCDCOG implements elements of the 2040 LRTP, staff will prepare necessary revisions/amendments to the plan and maps
as warranted. This project will be achieved by performing tasks such as, but not limited to, the following:

A.

K.

Maintain and adopt updated elements of the LRTP as developed, as part of on-going initiatives such as, but not limited to the CMP,
Regional Freight Plan, WalkBike BCD Plan, Safety Committee planning, and transit plans; and facilitate engagement with regional
stakeholders, partners, and the general public in the planning process in accord with the CHATS Public Participation Plan (PPP);

Maintain and utilize the fravel demand model to forecast future system performance and evaluate impacts of various transportation
improvements, in conjunction with other analyses, including environmental screening, field review, input from member jurisdictions,
stakeholders and the public, in support of a comprehensive transportation needs assessment;

Continue development of CHATS 2045 LRTP update.
Employ the LRTP as the guiding policy for fransportation initiatives, which informs the TIP;

Coordinate with individual jurisdictions fo ensure consistency between other transportation planning efforts in the region and the
adopted CHATS LRTP;

Provide assistance, including modeling services, to the member jurisdictions in their individual transportation planning and prioritization
processes;

Institute procedures for establishing and measuring performance planning targets and scenario planning in evaluating projects
proposed for inclusion in the TIP;

Coordinate inclusion of goals/targets in the LRTP to meet performance measures established by SCDOT within 6 months of setting;

Coordinate inclusion of system performance report developed and provided by SCDOT as well as other supplemental reporting
undertaken by the MPO, in the LRTP;

Identify alternative funding sources for unfunded CHATS projects in the LRTP, including coordination with County Transportation Sales Tax
and C-Fund Programs;

Attend seminars and training offered on innovative long range planning practices.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments
Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY2025

32
90



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)
Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 | Proposed Funding
AB. Agenda, meeting minutes of the Planning Advisory Committee (CHATS Study Team): On-going X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
through June 30, 2024/2025
AB. Public meeting notices, minutes and materials for major project public input meetings: On-going X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
through June 30, 2024/2025
A.-E Confinue presentation and distribution of materials on the LRTP to the general public: On-going X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
through June 30, 2024/2025
A-E Continue review/maintenance of plan and fracking project implementation: On-going through X X Other - See below
June 30, 2024/2025
C. Adopt CHATS 2045 LRTP: November, 2023 X - Other - See below
F. Confinue gpplico’rion of adopted performance measures for LRTP projects moving forward o the X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
TIP: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
G Inclusion of pgrformonce measures/targets established by SCDOT info LRTP: On-going (within é X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
) months of setting)
H. Inclusion of system performance report developed by SCDOT into LRTP: April 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA

Summary of Select Tasks/Projects:

Work Project/Task Programming in TIP Pr’:(c:,fr Zs::n ; Schedule (FeB;;lli ecta’) P;sﬁ gisnegd
FY 2024 $95,000/$24,000 ;
A.-H. LRTP Long Range Plan MPO Guideshare
maintenance/updates FY 2025 $25,000/$6,000 /STBG
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*:
FHWA (PL)/FTA $125,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $125,000
LOCAL $55,250 LOCAL $37,250
OTHER $95,000 OTHER $25,000
Total $275,250 Total $187,250
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 5.20% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 5.65%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by
SCDOT

33
91



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

4.2: Simulation of Regional Transportation System

Objective: To maintain an in-house macroscopic travel demand forecasting tool as well as microscopic traffic operations analysis tool for
the CHATS planning area that provides the capability to perform regional fravel forecasting, and localized traffic simulation on a continual
basis.

Scope/Work: BCDCOG will confinue to maintain, operate and update the regional fravel demand model and further develop its
capabilities by performing tasks such as, but not limited to, the following:

A.

o

reogmm

.

K.

L.

M.

Continue to prioritize opportunities and identify costs for updating the current travel demand model to support the long-range
transportation planning process as well as the development of a traffic simulation model to illustrate and evaluate traffic flow dynamics;

Coordinate with SCDOT to identify data formats that will inform target setting then explore opportunities and costs for improving methods
for data collection and/or parameters applied to project growth;

Continue to use the procurement process to establish contracts with modeling consultants to assist with prioritizing and implementing
recommendations per FHWA's Travel Demand Improvement Program (TMIP) Peer Review from February 2015;

Invest in computer equipment, software upgrades, and/or new software to maintain and expand in-house travel forecasting and traffic
simulation capabilities;

Regularly review and update information included in both macroscopic and microscopic models;
Provide revised versions of the models to SCDOT as needed and fo member governments upon request;

. Assist member jurisdictions investigating projects with transportation planning by analyzing the system as requested (see ltem 4.1);

Continue to expand modeling services to support subarea analysis and development scenario planning, evaluate congestion mitigation
measures, and review of Traffic Impact Studies of individual developments submitted to member jurisdictions;

Explore and incorporate specific elements of transit and non-moftorized forecasting methodologies from the STOPS model developed for
the LCRT project in the tfravel demand model;

Initiate procurement process to secure consultant services to incorporate freight forecasting component in the travel demand model
(TDM Freight Module Development), employing best practices in data collection of existing freight and urban goods movement traffic.
Assumes inifiafing procurement in FY 2023 in preparation for project development in FY 2024;

Continue to collect up-to-date socio-economic data and develop projections for interim and horizon years of the travel demand model,
particularly in areas added to the CHATS planning area based on the 2020 census;

Coordinate with SCDOT to review and evaluate needs and recommend system improvements to the CHATS Policy Committee;
Attend training to stay current with modeling techniques and strategies.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments/Consultant
Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

34
92



Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 Proposed Funding
Continue to address improvements recommended to the model by the FHWA expert panel in X X FHWA (PL)/FTA

A.B.C. | gccordance with SCDOT procurement requirements: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
Compile data and develop a microsimulation model for a local high-activity area as a case study:

D. On-going through June30, 2024/2025 X FHWA (PLI/FTA
Identify and procure fechnical assistance to incorporate a robust freight module (Travel Demand

1. Model Freight Module Development) in accordance with SCDOT LPA process: Fall 2023 (initiate X - Other - See below
procurement in FY 2023, with project development in FY 2024)

G. Run localized modelling for projects based on requests: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
Update proposed development inputs applied in the fravel demand model to reflect recent X X FHWA (PL)/FTA

K. development approvals: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025

Summary of Select Tasks/Projects:

Work Project/Task Programming in TIP T Schedule Budget Proposed

Procurement (Fed./Local) Funding

TDM Freight Module . . . : ; Guideshare

J. Development Transportation Modeling/Simulation Systems Imp. Consultant FY 2024 $250,000/$62,500 /STBG

7 TDM Freight Module Development project assumes initiation in FY 2023 with work activities continuing through FY 2024. Included in FY 2023 budget,

93

35



Funding Sources FY2024:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Funding Sources FY2025%:

FHWA (PL)/FTA $200,000
LOCAL $50,000
OTHER S0
Total $250,000

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 4.72%

FHWA (PL)/FTA $200,000
LOCAL $50,000
OTHER S0
Total $250,000

% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 7.54%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

94

36



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

4.3: Special Studies/Project Analysis

Objective: To examine specific projects involving transportation issues and linkages with land use, as well as factors that affect future growth
patterns, economic development, community design, and impacts on the fransportation system.

Scope/Work: BCDCOG will continue fo research and analyze specific planning and project proposals for design, location, and feasibility of
transportation projects as needed by performing activities such as, but not limited to, the following:

A.

Provide staff support at meetings of any subcommittees, elected officials, or planning commissions to analyze traffic issues facing special
areas or corridors and evaluate potential solutions;

Conduct analyses of specific project proposals to assist in programming and funding decisions and report findings to the CHATS Policy
Committee;

Conduct major investment studies focusing on sub-areas and corridors, similar to the Folly Road Corridor study or projects placing
emphasis on efficient use of existing facilities through congestion management strategies as needed;

Provide assistance to local governments within the CHATS planning area with studies of tfransportation projects, including land use
regulations and development review as requested;

Assemble evaluations of proposed plans, projects, funding, traffic, transportation needs and alternatives, and land use/growth patterns as
reports, presentations, or graphics;

Utilize assistance of previously approved on-call consultants and/or other professional consulting services as needed and procured in
accordance with state/federal requirements;

Conduct activities that implement the Federal Partnership for Sustainable Communities (HUD, USDOT, and EPA) initiative to advance
livability especially fransportation-land use planning strategies, including but not limited to a study of how capturing regional demand for
affordable housing along major transit corridors can mitigate increasing congestion;

Coordinate implementation of special area plans, corridor studies, SIB applications, the regional housing needs assessment and
recommendations of the TOD framework study with specific focus in reducing barriers to affordable housing and promoting equitable
TOD development;

Continue coordination with Berkeley County, City of Goose Creek and Town of Moncks Corner to develop US52 Corridor Study and
implement corridor study recommendations for land uses and transportation improvements along US52;

Coordinate with jurisdictions on implementation of projects identified in the ReThink Folly Road plan;

Continue to coordinate with Joint Base Charleston to identify and address concerns with community infrastructure and access to base
facilities that impact military service in the region;

Coordinate with the Charleston Resiliency Network and other initiatives assessing the resiliency of the region’s tfransportation system.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments
Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during both FY2024 and FY2025.

37
95



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 FY 2025 | Proposed Funding
AB.C. Evoluo.’re specific special areas or project proposals as requested to identify potential solutions: X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
C.D.E.H. | Coordinate with municipalities on implementation of special area plans:_ On-going through June, X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
2024/2025
E. Develop implemep’roﬂon matrices and performance measures for recently approved special X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
area plans: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
Collaborate with jurisdictions fo implement recommendations of the TOD framework study and
G.H. other special area plans to increase affordable housing along premium fransit corridors:_ On-going X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
through June 30, 2024/2025
I Coordinate with Berkeley County, City of Goose Creek and Town of Moncks Corner on X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
implementation of recommendations of the US52 Corridor Study: July 2023/2024
J. Coordinate implementation of ReThink Folly Phase 1 multi-use path: July 2023 X - FHWA (PL)/FTA
1. Assist/participate in collaborative efforts of jurisdictions to construct/implement improvements X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
recommended in the ReThink Folly Complete Streets Plan: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*:
FHWA (PL)/FTA $10,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $10,000
LOCAL $2,500 LOCAL $2,500
OTHER SO OTHER SO
Total $12,500 Total $12,500
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.24% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.38%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

96

38



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

4.4: Regional Land Use Planning

Objective: To increase public awareness and implement the shared vision of the tri-county region in 2040, particularly focused on
enhancement of identified corridors and fransit related centers.

Scope/Work: The BCDCOG will continue to steward the regional land use plan, OurRegion OurPlan, the Neck Area Master Plan and other
regional planning initiatives by engaging all jurisdictions in the CHATS planning area in implementation and continue to use the Vision Plans
to inform updates of the LRTP and fravel demand model. Activities fo achieve this task include, but are not limited to, the following:

A.

Educate decision makers and the general public on specific implementation strategies within the regional land use plan that will
enhance fransportation planning and facilitate efficient movement of goods and people, including but not limited to expanded
efforts/initiatives in support of affordable housing development;

Capitalize on the collaborative process, including nontraditional partners, used to develop the plan, as a basis for stewarding
implementation of the regional plan and strategies to link land use development and transportation planning;

Maintain Regional Plan Blueprint and support implementation of its diverse goals with all jurisdictions and the public including, but not
limited to, facilitation of a regional Stormwater Management Committee and collaboration on green infrastructure initiatives;

Familiarize the CHATS Policy Committee and local governments with the range of tools that can be used to implement regional land use
and other transportation plans especially as they relate to funding of infrastructure and regional fransportation, including but not limited
to an updated Community Viz GIS extension/model;

Refine integration of land use data from the Vision Plan within the fravel demand model;

Identify and prioritize specific implementation strategies that will result in short term improvements in mobility throughout the urban area
while major, long-term projects are under design and engineering;

Support the One Region Advisory Committee as Lead Agent for coordination with partners to implement goals and strategies in the One
Region Roadmap to ensure the community transportation systems are prepared for a disruption (natural or man-made);

Purchase necessary software, software upgrades, or equipment to enhance modeling capabilities, including Community Viz updates,
needed to incorporate data from the regional land use process;

Participate in conferences and aftend training on application of tools, land use planning and sustainable communities’ initiatives.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments
Work Schedule: The activities in this fask area will principally be conducted on an on-going basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

39
97



Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Work Products FY 2024 | FY 2025 Proposed
Funding
A.B.C.D. Agenc!os and presentations for meetings where the regional plan is presented and/or discussed: X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
B.C. Support implementation of the adopted regional Vision Plan/Blueprint:_ On-going through June X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
30, 2024/2025
A.-F. Docum.en’r discussion.s \_Ni’fh individual j_urisdic’rion_s on coordination of local planning policies with X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
the regional plan policies and strategies: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*:
FHWA (PL)/FTA $30,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $30,000
LOCAL $7,500 LOCAL $7,500
OTHER SO OTHER S0
Total $37,500 Total $37,500
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 0.71% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 1.13%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by

SCDOT

98

40



5.0

CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (CHATS) MPO
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

FY2024 & FY2025
(July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2025)

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Purpose: To facilitate active citizen education about and participation in all CHATS planning processes in accord with the
adopted Public Participation Plan, Program Management Plan, Title VI and DBE plans.

5.1 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/EDUCATION/INVOLVEMENT

99

41



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

5.1: Public Participation/Education/Involvement

Objective: To continue active citizen education, participation and non-tfraditional partner involvement in all aspects of the CHATS
planning process.

Scope/Work: BCDCOG will keep citizens informed of the CHATS planning and programming process through a variety of public outreach
and involvement techniques in accord with the Public Participation Plan (PPP), including the Title VI and Limited English Proficiency Plan.
Activities to achieve this task include, but are not limited to, the following:

A.

zZzrxe-—x

Y0

Inform citizens of CHATS planning and programming activities through speaking engagements, traditional media, social media, the
BCDCOG website, newsletter, and meetings;

Manage public notices of all MPO meetings to ensure wide distribution and clarity that these meetings are open to the public,
advertised and media notified as specified in the CHATS PPP;

Maintain a file of fraditional partners and interested persons to be notified of MPO events and meetings;

Investigate new ways to involve the general public and non-traditional partners, especially the fransportation disadvantaged, in the
transportation planning process;

Seek new avenues for outreach to low-income and minority communities, including Limited English Proficiency speaking populations as
well as Disadvantaged Business Enterprises;

Continue an active program of citizen participation in special projects, encouraging a significant diversity of individuals and agencies to
participate;

Document attendance and public input received at all CHATS functions to assist in evaluating the effectiveness of current public
involvement practices;

Provide opportunity for the public to comment verbally or in writing at each meeting;

Procure and purchase soffware and tablets fo document attendance, and diversity thereof, at all CHATS public meetings;
Develop presentations and purchase any necessary graphics equipment to adequately convey information to the public;

Present fransportation documents in an easily understandable format, including graphics and other visualization techniques;
Regularly report on the transportation process and planning inifiatives through the BCDCOG website, social media and newsletters;

. Maintain files, maps and plans for TIP projects in the region for public review;

Annually assess the effectiveness of public involvement techniques and incorporate changes in an updated Public Participation Plan to
increase the quantity and quality of public involvement;

Develop 5-year update to CHATS Public Participation Plan;

Increase the use of tfechnology through the purchase of software platforms, to include associated maintenance through licensing,
subscriptions, efc., fo expand public engagement, implement, frack and monitor success of public involvement efforts.

Responsibility: BCD Council of Governments
Work Schedule: The activities in this task area will principally be conducted on an ongoing basis during FY2024 and FY2025.

42
100



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Schedule of Products FY2024/2025:

Work Products FY 2024 | FY 2025 Proposed
Funding
A.B. Copies of agendas and meeting notices: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
B.C.D.E.F. | Copies of BCDCOG media outreach: Monthly through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
G.H.L Copies of meeting sign in sheets and public feedback: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
I.P. Progure soﬁwore ond‘equipmen‘r to facilitate engagement, document and track public X . FHWA (PL)/FTA
participation at meetings:_June 30, 2024
AJK. Retain files of presentations given to outside organizations: On-going through June 30, 2024/2025 X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
L.M.N. Annual report on effectiveness of various public participation techniques employed: June 30, X X FHWA (PL)/FTA
2024/2025
o. Develop 5-year update to CHATS PPP: January, 2024 X - FHWA (PL)/FTA
Funding Sources FY2024: Funding Sources FY2025*:
FHWA (PL)/FTA $125,000 FHWA (PL)/FTA $125,000
LOCAL $31,250 LOCAL $31,250
OTHER SO OTHER S0
Total $156,250 Total $156,250
% OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 2.95% % OF TOTAL PL BUDGET: 4.72%

*UPWP budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative unfil approved by

SCDOT

101

43



CHARLESTON AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY (CHATS) MPO
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

FY 2024 & FY2025
(July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2025)

APPENDIX A: GLOSSARY OF TERMS
APPENDIX B: FHWA-FTA 2021 PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS
APPENDIX C: FISCAL YEAR 2024 PROJECT TIMELINE/MILESTONES
APPENDIX D: BUDGET SUMMARY

102

44



APPENDIX A: Transportation Glossary of Terms

Access/Accessibility — The opportunity o reach a given end use
within a certain time frame, or without being impeded by
physical, social or economic barriers.

Alternative Modes of Transportation — Forms of fransportation that
provide fransportation alternatives to the use of single-occupant
automobiles. Examples include: rail, fransit, carpools, bicycles and
walking.

Amendment - A major change in the approved TIP or Plan that
requires public review and comment, demonstration of fiscal
constraint, or a conformity determination (for ‘non-exempt’
projects in nonattainment and maintenance areas).

American Association of State Highway and Transportation

Officials (AASHTO) — A nonprofit, nonpartisan association
representing highway and fransportation departments in the 50
states, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico.

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) — Federal civil rights
legislation for persons with disabilities, signed into law in 1990, that
prohibits discrimination specifically in the areas of employment,
public accommodation, public services, telecommunications and
transportation. Transportation requirements include the provision
of "comparable para-fransit service” that is equivalent to general
public fixed-route service for persons who are unable to use
regular bus service due to a disability.

Arterial Street — A class of street serving major fraffic movements
(high-speed, high volume) for fravel between major points.

Aftainment Area — An area considered to have air quality that
meets or exceeds the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
health standards used in the Clean Air Act. Nonattainment areas
are areas considered not to meet these standards for designated
pollutants. An area may be an afttainment area for one pollutant
and a non-attainment area for others.

Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) — The Infrastructure Investment &
Jobs Act (IIJA) (Public Law 117-58, also known as the Bipartisan
Infrastructure Law or “BIL") was signed into law on November 15,
2021 and provides five years of funding for surface transportation

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

infrastructure, water infrastructure, resiliency projects, and
broadband. The BIL authorized $550 billion over fiscal years 2022
through 2026 and maintains the fransportation focus on safety,
keeps intact the established structure of the various highway-
related programs, continues efforts to streamline project delivery,
and provides a dedicated source of federal dollars for freight and
micromobility projects. With the enactment of the BIL, states and
local governments are moving forward with critical transportation
projects.

Capacity — A transportation facility's ability fo accommodate a
moving stream of people or vehicles in a given time period. The
maximum rate of flow at which persons or vehicles can be
reasonably expected to traverse a point or uniform segment of a
lane or roadway during a specified time period under prevailing
roadway, ftraffic and confrol conditions; usually expressed as
vehicles per hour or persons per hour.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) — A plan for future capital
infrastructure and program expenditures which identifies each
capital project, its anticipated start and completion and allocates
existing funds and known revenue sources for a given period of
fime. Most local governments have a CIP.

Charleston Area Regional Transportation Authority (CARTA) - The
public fransit provider in the Charleston-North Charleston Urban
Areaq.

Clean Air Act (CAA) — Federal statutes established by the United
States Congress which set the natfion’s air quality goals and the
process for achieving those goals. The original Clean Air Act was
passed in 1963, but the national air pollution control program is
actually based on the 1970 version of the law. The 1990 Clean Air
Act Amendments are the most far-reaching revisions of the 1970
law.

Congestion — A condition under which the number of vehicles
using a facility is great enough to cause reduced speeds and
increased travel fimes.

Congestion Management Process (CMP) — Systematic process for
managing congestion. Provides information on tfransportation
system performance and finds alternative ways to alleviate

45
103



https://www.congress.gov/117/bills/hr3684/BILLS-117hr3684enr.pdf

congestion and enhance the mobility of people and goods, to
levels that meet state and local needs.

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program
(CMAQ) — a categorical Federal-aid funding program created
with the ISTEA which directs funding to projects that contribute to
meeting National air quality standards. CMAQ funds generally
may not be used for projects that result in the construction of new
capacity available to SOVs (single occupant vehicles).

Context Sensitive Solution (CSS) — A collaborative, interdisciplinary
approach that involves all stakeholders to develop a
transportation facility that fits its physical setting and preserves
scenic, aesthetic, historic and environmental resources, while
maintaining safety and mobility. CSS is an approach that
considers the total context within which a transportation
improvement project will exist.

Design Standards — Standards that are met when a new road is
constructed, or when a deficient section is improved. These
standards pertain to all relevant geometric and structural features
required to provide a desired level of service over the life of the
project. The life of the project is generally 20 years beyond its
implementation.

Environmental Assessments (EA) — Prepared for federal actions
under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) where it is not
clearly known how significant the environmental impact might be.
If, after preparing an environmental assessment, it is determined
that the project impact is significant, an Environmental Impact
Statement (EIS) is then prepared. If not, a *finding of no significant
impact" (FONSI) is documented.

Environmental Impact Statements (EIS) — Prepared for federal
actions that have a significant effect on the human and natural
environment. These are disclosure documents prepared under the
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) that provide a full
description of the proposed project, the existing environment and
analysis of the anticipated beneficial and adverse environmental
effects of all reasonable alternatives. There are various stages —
Draft EIS and Final EIS.

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Environmental Justice (EJ) — Environmental justice assures that
services and benefits allow for meaningful participation and are
fairly distributed to avoid discrimination.

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) — The federal regulatory
agency responsible for administering and enforcing federal
environmental laws, including the Clean Air Act, the Clean Water
Act, the Endangered Species Act and others. EPA is the source
agency of air quality conftrol regulations affecting transportation.

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) — A branch of the U.S.
Department of Transportation that administers the federal-aid
Highway Program, providing financial assistance fo states to
construct and improve highways, urban and rural roads and
bridges. The FHWA also administers the Federal Lands Highway
Program, including survey, design and construction of forest
highway system roads, parkways and park roads, Indian
reservation roads, defense access roads and other Federal lands
roads.

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) — A branch of the U.S.
Department of Transportation that is the principal source of
federal financial assistance to America's communities for
planning, development and improvement of public or mass
fransportation systems. FTA provides leadership, tfechnical
assistance and financial resources for safe, technologically
advanced public transportation to enhance mobility and
accessibility, to improve the nation's communities and natural
environment and to strengthen the national economy.

Financial Planning — The process of defining and evaluating
funding sources, sharing information and deciding how to
allocate the funds.

Financial Programming — A short-tferm commitment of funds fo
specific projects identified in the regional Transportation
Improvement Program (see TIP).

Fiscal or Financial Constraint — Making sure that a given program
or project can reasonably expect to receive funding within the
fime allofted for its implementation.

46
104



Geographic Information System (GIS) — Computerized data
management system designed to capture, store, retrieve, analyze
and display geographically referenced information.

High-Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) — Vehicles carrying two or more
people. The number that constitutes an HOV for the purposes of
HOV highway lanes may be designated differently by different
fransportation agencies.

Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) — the application of
advanced technologies to improve the efficiency and safety of
tfransportation systems.

Intermodal — The ability fo connect and the connections
between modes of fransportation.

Level of Service (LOS) — a qualitative rating of how well a unit of
transportation supply (e.g. streef, intersection, bikeway, efc.)
serves its current or projected demand. LOS A = free-flow
condifion (32 percent of capacity); B = reasonably free-flow
condifions (51 percent); C = operation stable but becoming more
critical (75 percent); D = lower speed range of stable flow (92
percent); E = unstable flow (100 percent); F = forced flow; >100
percent of capacity, stop—and-go operation.

Long-range Transportation Plan (LRTP) — A document resulting
from regional or statewide collaboration and consensus on a
region or state's fransportation system and serving as the defining
vision for the regions or state's transportation systems and services.
In metropolitan areas, the plan indicates all of the fransportation
improvements scheduled for funding over a minimum of the next
20 years.

Maintenance Area — Mainfenance area is any geographic
region of the United States previously designated non-attainment
pursuant fo the CAA Amendments of 1990 and subsequently re-
designated to attainment subject to the requirement to develop
a maintenance plan under section 175A of the CAA, as
amended.

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) — A planning agency
established by federal low to assure a continuing, cooperative
and comprehensive transportation planning process takes place
that results in the development of plans, programs and projects

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

that consider all transportation modes and supports the goals of
the community. Any urbanized area or configuous urbanized
areas, as defined by the U.S. Census Bureau, containing a
population of greater than 50,000 are required to have an MPO.

Mode, Intermodal, Multimodal — Form of transportation, such as
automobile, transit, bicycle and walking. Intermodal refers to the
connections between modes and multimodal refers to the
availability of fransportation options within a system or corridor.

National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) — An

established national environmental policy requiring that any
project using federal funding or requiring federal approval,
including transportation projects, examine the effects of proposed
and alternative choices on the environment before a federal
decision is made.

National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) — Law requiring federal
agencies to consider the potential effect of a project on a
property that is registered on or eligible for the National Register of
Historic Places, and for federal and state agencies and the public
to identify means to mitigate harm if effects are identified.

Non-attainment — Any geographic area that has not met the

requirements for clean air as set out in the Clean Air Act of 1990.
An area can at the same time be classified as in afttainment for
one or more air pollutants and as a non-attainment area for
another air pollutant.

Para-transit — Alternative known as "special or specialized"
fransportation, which often includes flexibly scheduled and routed
fransportation services. These services use low-capacity vehicles
such as vans to operate within normal urban fransit corridors or
rural areas. Services usually cater to the needs of persons whom
standard mass fransit services would serve with difficulty, or not at
all. Common patrons are the elderly and persons with disabilities.

Planning Funds (PL) — Primary source of funding for metropolitan
planning designated by the FHWA.

Revision - A change to a long range statewide or metropolitan
fransportation plan, TIP, or STIP that occurs between scheduled
periodic updates. A major revision is an ‘‘amendment,’’ while a
minor revision is an ‘‘administrative modification.

47
105



Right-of-Way (ROW) — Public space legally established for the use
of pedestrians, vehicles or utilities. Right-of-way typically includes
the street, sidewalk and buffer strip areas.

Rural Planning Organization (RPO) — An organization similar to an
MPO, composed of representatives of rural local governments
and appointed representatives from the geographic area
covered by the organization with the purpose of involving local
officials in  multi-modal tfransportation planning through a
structured process.

Stakeholders — Individuals and organizations involved in or
affected by the transportation planning process. Include
federal/state/local officials, MPQOs, fransit operators, freight
companies, shippers, and the general public.

Surface Transportation Program (STP) — Federal-aid highway
funding program that funds a broad range of surface
fransportation capital needs, including many roads, transit, sea
and airport access, vanpool, bike and pedestrian facilities.

South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) — The State
agency that manages the highway system within South Carolina.
SCDOT's mission is o plan, implement, maintain and manage an
infegrated transportation system for the movement of people and
products, with emphasis on quality, safety, efficiency and the
environment for citizens. SCDOT is the administrative agency that
responds to policy set by the South Carolina Legislafion.

Title VI — Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. The legislation
prohibits discriminafion in any program receiving federal
assistance.

Transit Oriented Development (TOD) - A Walkable, compact,
mixed-use, higher-density pattern of development within walking
distance of a fransit facility. Higher housing densities, mixed with
commercial services and employment uses are located closest to
the transit center in order to decrease sprawl and promote
compactness.

Transportation Conformity — Process fo assess the compliance of
any transportation plan, program, or project with air quality
implementation plans. The conformity process is defined by the
Clean Air Act.

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Transportation Demand Management (TDM) — “Demand-based"
techniques that are designed to change tfravel behavior in order
tfo improve the performance of transportation facilities and to
reduce the need for additional road capacity. Methods include
the use of alternative modes, ride-sharing and vanpool programs
and trip-reduction programs and/or ordinances.

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) — A staged, multiyear
(typically three to five years) listing of surface transportation
projects proposed for federal, state and local funding within a
meftropolitan area. MPOs are required to prepare a TIP as a short-
range programming document to complement ifs long-range
fransportation plan. The TIP contains projects with committed
funds over a multiyear period (five years).

Transportation Management Area (TMA) — All urbanized areas
over 200,000 in population and any other area that requests such
designation. The MPO is responsible for transportation planning
with a TMA.

Transportation Network Company (TNC) also known as a ride-
hailing company, provides on-demand tfransportation services for
passengers. In confrast to taxis and other more traditional for-hire
fransportation services, TNCs typically do not maintain their own
vehicle fleets or operate conventional dispatch centers.

Transportation Planning —A collaborative process of examining
demographic characteristics and travel patterns for a given area.
This process shows how these characteristics will change over a
given period of fime and evaluates alternatives for the
fransportation system of the area and the most expeditious use of
local, state and federal fransportafion funding. Long-range
planning is typically done over a period of 25 years; short-range
programming of specific projects usually covers a period of 3 to 5
years.

Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) —The management plan
for the (metropolitan) planning program. Its purpose is to
coordinate the planning activities of all participants in the
planning process.

Urban Area — Area that contains a city of 50,000 or more
populatfion plus incorporated surrounding areas meeting size or
density criteria as defined by the U.S. Census.

48
106



Vehicle Miles of Travel (VMT) — The sum of distances fraveled by
all motor vehicles in a specified region.

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

49
107



CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)
APPENDIX B: 2021 Planning Emphasis Areas

e

U.S.Department

of Transportation Office of the Administrator 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE
Federal Highway Washington, D.C. 20590
Administration

Federal Transit
Administration

December 30, 2021

Attention: FHW A Division Administrators
FTA Regional Administrators

Subject: 2021 Planning Emphasis Areas for use in the development of Metropolitan and
Statewide Planning and Research Work programs.

With continued focus on transportation planning the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Offices of Planning are jointly issuing updated
Planning Emphasis Areas (PEAs). The PEAs are areas that FHW A and FTA field offices should
emphasize when meeting with the metropolitan planning organizations, State departments of
transportation, Public Transportation Agencies, and Federal Land Management Agency
counterparts to identify and develop tasks associated with the Unified Planning Work Program
and the Statewide Planning and Research Program. We recognize the variability of work
program development and update cycles, so we encourage field offices to incorporate these
PEAs as programs are updated.

Please note that this letter is intended only to provide clarity regarding existing requirements. It
is not binding and does not have the force and effect of law. All relevant statutes and regulations

still apply.
Sincerely, .
; 1 , =Y g 7

s g T 6 2. 7 rr/) 77 ,
Nuria Fernandez Stephanie Pollack
Administrator Deputy Administrator
Federal Transit Administration Federal Highway Administration
Enclosure

50
108



2021 Planning Emphasis Areas:

Tackling the Climate Crisis — Transition to a Clean Energy,

Resilient Future

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) divisions and Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
regional offices should work with State departments of transportation (State DOT), metropolitan
planning organizations (MPO), and providers of public transportation to ensure that our
transportation plans and infrastructure investments help achieve the national greenhouse gas
reduction goals of 50-52 percent below 2005 levels by 2030, and net-zero emissions by 2050,
and increase resilience to extreme weather events and other disasters resulting from the
increasing effects of climate change. Field offices should encourage State DOTs and MPOs to
use the transportation planning process to accelerate the transition toward electric and other
alternative fueled vehicles, plan for a sustainable infrastructure system that works for all users,
and undertake actions to prepare for and adapt to the impacts of climate change. Appropriate
Unified Planning Work Program work tasks could include identifying the barriers to and
opportunities for deployment of fueling and charging infrastructure: evaluating opportunities to
reduce greenhouse gas emissions by reducing single-occupancy vehicle trips and increasing
access to public transportation, shift to lower emission modes of transportation ; and identifying
transportation system vulnerabilities to climate change impacts and evaluating potential
solutions. We encourage you to visit FHWA’s Sustainable Transportation or FTA’s Transit and
Sustainability Webpages for more information.

(See EO 14008 on “Tackling the Climate Crisis at Home and Abroad,” EO 13990 on “Protecting Public
Health and the Environment and Restoring Science to Tackle the Climate Crisis.” EQ 14030 on
“Climate-Related Financial Risk, " See also FHWA Order 5520 “Transportation System Preparedness
and Resilience to Extreme Weather Events,” FTA's “Hazard Mitigation Cost Effectiveness Tool, " FTA’s
“Emergency Relief Manual,” and “TCRP Document 70: Improving the Resilience of Transit Systems
Threatened by Natural Disasters ")

Equity and Justice40 in Transportation Planning
FHW A Division and FTA regional offices should work with State DOTs, MPOs, and providers

of public transportation to advance racial equity and support for underserved and disadvantaged
communities. This will help ensure public involvement in the planning process and that plans
and strategies reflect various perspectives, concerns, and priorities from impacted areas. We
encourage the use of strategies that: (1) improve infrastructure for non-motorized travel, public
transportation access, and increased public transportation service in underserved communities;
(2) plan for the safety of all road users, particularly those on arterials, through infrastructure
improvements and advanced speed management; (3) reduce single-occupancy vehicle travel and
associated air pollution in communities near high-volume corridors; (4) offer reduced public
transportation fares as appropriate; (5) target demand-response service towards communities
with higher concentrations of older adults and those with poor access to essential services; and
(6) consider equitable and sustainable practices while developing transit-oriented development
including affordable housing strategies and consideration of environmental justice populations.

Executive Order 13985 (Advancing Racial Equity and Support for Underserved Communities)
defines the term “equity™ as the consistent and systematic fair, just, and impartial treatment of all
individuals, including individuals who belong to underserved communities that have been denied
such treatment, such as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Americans and Pacific Islanders and other persons of color; members of religious minorities;
lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ+) persons; persons with disabilities;
persons who live in rural areas; and persons otherwise adversely affected by persistent poverty or
inequality. The term “underserved communities™ refers to populations sharing a particular
characteristic, as well as geographic communities, that have been systematically denied a full
opportunity to participate in aspects of economic, social, and civic life, as exemplified by the list
in the preceding definition of “equity.” In addition, Executive Order 14008 and M-21-28
provides a whole-of-government approach to advancing environmental justice by stating that 40
percent of Federal investments flow to disadvantaged communities. FHWA Division and FTA
regional offices should work with State DOTs, MPOs, and providers of public transportation to
review current and new metropolitan transportation plans to advance Federal investments to
disadvantaged communities.

To accomplish both initiatives, our joint planning processes should support State and MPO goals
for economic opportunity in disadvantaged communities that have been historically marginalized
and overburdened by pollution and underinvestment in housing, transportation, water and
wastewater infrastructure, recreation, and health care.

Complete Streets
FHW A Division and FTA regional offices should work with State DOTs, MPOs and providers

of public transportation to review current policies, rules. and procedures to determine their
impact on safety for all road users. This effort should work to include provisions for safety in
future transportation infrastructure, particularly those outside automobiles.

A complete street is safe, and feels safe, for everyone using the street. FHWA and FTA seek to
help Federal aid recipients plan, develop, and operate streets and networks that prioritize safety,
comfort, and access to destinations for people who use the street network, including pedestrians,
bicyclists, transit riders, micro-mobility users, freight delivery services, and motorists. The goal
is to provide an equitable and safe transportation network for travelers of all ages and abilities,
including those from marginalized communities facing historic disinvestment. This vision is not
achieved through a one-size-fits-all solution — each complete street is unique and developed to
best serve its community context and its primary role in the network.

Per the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration’s 2019 data, 62 percent of the motor
vehicle crashes that resulted in pedestrian fatalities took place on arterials. Arterials tend to be
designed for vehicle movement rather than mobility for non-motorized users and often lack
convenient and safe crossing opportunities. They can function as barriers to a safe travel
network for road users outside of vehicles.

To be considered complete, these roads should include safe pedestrian facilities, safe transit stops
(if present), and safe crossing opportunities on an interval necessary for accessing destinations.

A safe and complete network for bicycles can also be achieved through a safe and comfortable
bicycle facility located on the roadway, adjacent to the road, or on a nearby parallel corridor.
Jurisdictions will be encouraged to prioritize safety improvements and speed management on
arterials that are essential to creating complete travel networks for those without access to
single-occupancy vehicles.

51
109



Public Involvement

Early. effective. and continuous public involvement brings diverse viewpoints into the
decisionmaking process. FHWA Division and FTA regional offices should encourage MPOs,
State DOTs, and providers of public transportation to increase meaningful public involvement in
transportation planning by integrating Virtual Public Involvement (VPI) tools into the overall
public involvement approach while ensuring continued public participation by individuals
without access to computers and mobile devices. The use of VPI broadens the reach of
information to the public and makes participation more convenient and affordable to greater
numbers of people. Virtual tools provide increased transparency and access to transportation
planning activities and decisionmaking processes. Many virtual tools also provide information
in visual and interactive formats that enhance public and stakeholder understanding of proposed
plans, programs, and projects. Increasing participation earlier in the process can reduce project
delays and lower staff time and costs. More information on VPI is available here.

Strategic Highway Network (STRAHNET)/U.S. Department of
Defense (DOD) Coordination

FHW A Division and FTA regional offices should encourage MPOs and State DOTs to
coordinate with representatives from DOD in the transportation planning and project
programming process on infrastructure and connectivity needs for STRAHNET routes and other
public roads that connect to DOD facilities. According to the Declaration of Policy in 23 U.S.C.
101(b)(1), it is in the national interest to accelerate construction of the Federal-aid highway
system. including the Dwight D. Eisenhower National System of Interstate and Defense
Highways, because many of the highways (or portions of the highways) are inadequate to meet
the needs of national and civil defense. The DOD’s facilities include military bases, ports, and
depots. The road networks that provide access and connections to these facilities are essential to
national security. The 64.200-mile STRAHNET system consists of public highways that provide
access, continuity, and emergency transportation of personnel and equipment in times of peace
and war. It includes the entire 48.482 miles of the Dwight D. Eisenhower National System of
Interstate and Defense Highways and 14,000 miles of other non-Interstate public highways on
the National Highway System. The STRAHNET also contains approximately 1.800 miles of
connector routes linking more than 200 military installations and ports to the primary highway
system. The DOD’s facilities are also often major employers in a region, generating substantial
volumes of commuter and freight traffic on the transportation network and around entry points to
the military facilities. Stakeholders are encouraged to review the STRAHNET maps and recent
Power Project Platform (PPP) studies. These can be a useful resource in the State and MPO
areas covered by these route analyses.

Federal Land Management Agency (FLMA) Coordination

FHWA Division and FTA regional offices should encourage MPOs and State DOTs to
coordinate with FLMAs in the transportation planning and project programming process on
infrastructure and connectivity needs related to access routes and other public roads and
transportation services that connect to Federal lands. Through joint coordination, the State
DOTs. MPOs, Tribal Governments. FLMAs. and local agencies should focus on integration of
their transportation planning activities and develop cross-cutting State and MPO long range
transportation plans, programs, and corridor studies, as well as the Office of Federal Lands

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program (FY2024 & FY2025)

Highway’s developed transportation plans and programs. Agencies should explore opportunities
to leverage transportation funding to support access and transportation needs of FLM As before
transportation projects are programmed in the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). Each State must consider the concerns
of FLMAs that have jurisdiction over land within the boundaries of the State (23 CFR
450.208(a)(3)). MPOs must appropriately involve FLM As in the development of the
metropolitan transportation plan and the TIP (23 CFR 450.316(d)). Additionally, the Tribal
Transportation Program, Federal Lands Transportation Program, and the Federal Lands Access
Program TIPs must be included in the STIP, directly or by reference, after FHW A approval in
accordance with 23 U.S.C. 201(c) (23 CFR 450.218(e)).

Planning and Environment Linkages (PEL

FHW A Division and FTA regional offices should encourage State DOTs, MPOs and Public
Transportation Agencies to implement PEL as part of the transportation planning and
environmental review processes. The use of PEL is a collaborative and integrated approach to
transportation decisionmaking that considers environmental, community, and economic goals
early in the transportation planning process. and uses the information, analysis, and products
developed during planning to inform the environmental review process. PEL leads to
interagency relationship building among planning, resource, and regulatory agencies in the early
stages of planning to inform and improve project delivery timeframes, including minimizing
duplication and creating one cohesive flow of information. This results in transportation
programs and projects that serve the community’s transportation needs more effectively while
avoiding and minimizing the impacts on human and natural resources. More information on
PEL is available here.

Data in Transportation Planning

To address the emerging topic areas of data sharing, needs, and analytics, FHWA Division and
FTA regional offices should encourage State DOTs, MPOs, and providers of public
transportation to incorporate data sharing and consideration into the transportation planning
process. because data assets have value across multiple programs. Data sharing principles and
data management can be used for a variety of issues, such as freight, bike and pedestrian
planning, equity analyses, managing curb space, performance management, travel time
reliability, connected and autonomous vehicles. mobility services, and safety. Developing and
advancing data sharing principles allows for efficient use of resources and improved policy and
decisionmaking at the State, MPO, regional, and local levels for all parties.

52
110



CHATS UPWP May 15, 2023
FY24 Project Timeline

FY24 Project Timelines**
CHATS Unified Planning

Ongoing from FY2023 July-23 Aug-23 C; Feb-24 May-24 Jun-24 Estimated Completion Tracking Schedule
Policy Comn
Meeting
IContinuous
Policy Comn |Annual list of obligated projects: January 2024
1.1 CHATS Administration X X Meeting X X [FY2025 UPWP Update/ Adoption: February/ April 2024 PL Quarterly Report
Projects Statt
Report to Pol
X X X X X X Committee X X X X .
] Adoption up |Annual Status Reports to Policy Committee: January 2024
1.2 TIP Development and Maintenance 2024-2033 MTIP window uj 2024-2033 [FY2024-2033 MTIP Update/ Adoption: January 2024 PL Quarterly Report
IContinuous
Initiate process/ scheds Initiate and conduct process for next round of project funding: Feb-March 2024|
1.3 Transportation Alternatives Program X X X X X X funding req X X X |Annual Progress Report: January 2024 PL Quarterly Report
IContinuous
[Prepare Comp Plan Transportation elements as requested
1.4 Technical Assistance X X X X X X X X X X X [Facilitate Planning/Zoning Training as requested PL Quarterly Report
Meet with Jurisdictions Meet with Jurisdictions
X X approved land dev: X X X approved land dk [Presentations on request
(Continued maintenance of online mapping site
[Meet with jurisdictions to update P P
2.1 Land Use/Socio-Economic Data Collection/Projections Continued development of strategic plan (TOD Study Phase 2) to support implementation of it ted devel September/ October 2023 & Februray /March 2024 PL Quarterly Report
[Continuous
Develop estimates and prepare report Prepare and publish uj Issue Report on average commuting costs: Fall 2023
2.2 System Surveillance X X X costs by household I X Count Maps (based ong [Prepare and post Traffic Count Maps: June 2024 PL Quarterly Report
. - - (Continuous
Publish updated comms [Update to CHATS Planning Boundary: August 15, 2023
2.3 Census Cooperation Adjustment to CHA' X X X X update online c IPublish updated community profiles for all three counties: Jan. 2024 PL Quarterly Report
Semi- IContinuous
2.4 Air Quality Monitoring X X meeti X X X X X [Semi-annual AQC meetings coordinated with DHEC PL Quarterly Report
Implement I-526/1-26 TDM Strategies as outlined in corridor plan, including L Continuous
3.1 Congestion/Travel Demand Management Report on performance of TDM initiatives PL Quarterly Report
Continue Engineering/ Design of LCRT following authorization by FTA: Dec
- LCRT BRT Project Development Continue engineering and design phase of Lowcountry Rapid Transit unds 2024 PL Quarterly Reports Technical Memos
. Maintain and Monitor effectiveness of strategies in
- Congestion M 1t Process/Plan Pilot Continue work w/SCDOT on CMP Pilot On-going PL Quarterly Report, Technical Memo
Continue coordination to implement transit system consoli On-going co pl ded Park and Ride PL Quarterly Reports
- Transit Enhancements Implement recommendations of regional Park and Ride p! limprovements and transit system consolidation Documentation of Board actions
Coordinate implementation of Regional ITS Architecture plan
- Regional ITS Plan Implementation X - X - X X X X X X X X X X recommendations PL Quarterly Reports
3.2 Intermodal Management X X X X X X X X X X X X (Continuous PL Quarterly Report
- Regional Freight Mobility Plan impl ion X X X X X X X X X X X X [Plan mai impl ion: Conti PL Quarterly Report, Draft document
Coordinate:
annual m
w/Saf
Improve
- Regional Bike/Pedestrian Plan Implementation X X X X X Commit X X X On-going PL Quarterly Report
3.3 Transit Service Management/Planning X X X X X X X X X IContinuous PL Quarterly Report
Prepare contractual
- Administer/Support FTA funding recipients Facilitate application process for. awarded subr X X X X X X X X On-going PL Quarterly Report, Study document
- Coordinate with regional Human Service Providers X X X X X X X X Annual m. (On-going with annual coordination meeting PL Quarterly Reports
- Coordinate implementation of Regional Transit Framework Plan X X X X X X X X X X X X Implemention on-going PL Quarterly Reports
- Demand Response Services Transition Demand Response Zone Pilot to X [Transition Pilot to Permanent: July 2024 PL Quarterly Reports
[Plan pment and coordinate impl ion of TSP technology along
- Coordinate development of Dorchester Road TSP/Signal Improvement Pilot project corridor w/SCDOT PL Quarterly Report, Published Plan
- Coordinate development of CARTA Downtown Route Restoration Plan Continue development of CARTA Downtown Rout X X X [Plan PL Quarterly Report, Published Plan
- Coordinate development of US-52 BRT Corridor Study X X X PL Quarterly Report, Published Plan
- Coordinate development and impl; ion of recc ded park and ride facilities X X X X X X X X On-going PL Quarterly Reports
3.4 Complete Streets X X X X X X X X X (Continuous PL Quarterly Reports
(Continuous review and monitoring data for performance measures PL Quarterly Reports, Plan document,
4.1 Plan Review and Development Continue development and adoption of CHA' X X X X X X |Adoption of 2045 LRTP Update: December 2023 Committee Adoption of Plan
IContinuous
[Develop sub-area micro-simulation model case study: FY 2024
4.2 Simulation/Network Modeling of Transportation System Evaluate options/methodology for developing an enhanced freight modeling module, X X X X X X [dentify and procure assistance to develop TDM freight module: Fall 2023 PL Quarterly Report
4.3 Special Studies (Implementation) X X X X X X X X X X X X IContinuous PL Quarterly Report, Published Plan
Continue development, a
- Coordinate implementation of US 52 Corridor Management Plan implementation of the X X X X X X X X X X X [Facilitate public process to develop Corridor Management Plan: On-going PL Quarterly Reports
4.4 Outreach and implementation of Regional Plan, Neck Area Master Plan, JLUS, Riverland
Drive and Folly Road Corridor plans X X X X X X X X X X X X IContinuous PL Quarterly Reports
PL Quarterly Reports, Plan document,
5.1 Information to Public (Presentations/Education) X X X X X X Update to CHATS PPP (Continuous Committtee Adoption of Plan
**This is a depiction of milestones and benchmarks that may or may not be attained. Other tasks and routine activities, for which specific deadlines may not be 1 d, are expected and continuous. This list is in no way comprehensive as additional projects may evolve.
Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments 1 1 1

CHATS Metropolitan Planning Organizati Page 53




CHATS UPWP

FY 2024 Funding Program

CHATS Unified Planning Work Program

Fiscal Year 2024 Funding Sources Table

Amended: January 29, 2024

Consolidated Planning Grant ADDITIONAL FUNDS TASK FUNDING SUMMARY
TASK TASK Transit / Highway
CODE DESCRIPTION Local SCDOT FHWA Local SCDOT FHWA FTA SCDOT LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TOTAL
20% 20% 80% 20% 20% 80% 80% 100%
Section 1 Program Administration 141,951 $0| $ 567,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0] $ 141,951 $0 567,805 709,756
1.1 Admin. & Program Management 69,451 277,805 69,451 $0 277,805 347,256
1.2 TIP Development 3,750 15,000 3,750 $0 15,000 18,750
1.3 Transportation Alternatives Program 6,250 25,000 6,250 $0 25,000 31,250
1.4 Technical Assistance 62,500 250,000 62,500 $0 250,000 312,500
Section 2 Surveillance / Data Collection 25,000 $0| $ 100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0] $ 25,000 $0 100,000 125,000
2.1 Land Use / Socioeconomic Data 12,500 50,000 12,500 $0 50,000 62,500
2.2 Transportation System Surveillance 6,250 25,000 6,250 $0 25,000 31,250
2.3 Census Cooperation 3,750 15,000 3,750 $0 15,000 18,750
2.4 Air Quality Monitoring 2,500 10,000 2,500 $0 10,000 12,500
Section 3 Congestion Management $103,750 $0 $465,000] $193,640 $0 $2,963,560 $0 $0 $297,390 $0 $3,428,560 3,725,950
3.1 Congestion Management Process 31,250 125,000 21,000 81,000 52,250 $0 206,000 258,250
32 Intermodal Management 10,000 40,000 122,640 492,560 132,640 $0 532,560 665,200
33 Public Transit Management / Planning 62,500 250,000 50,000 2,390,000 112,500 $0 2,640,000 2,752,500
34 Complete Streets* 0 50,000 - $0 50,000 50,000
Section 4 Long Range Transportation Planning $91,250 $0 $365,000 $24,000 $0 $95,000 $0 $0 $115,250 $0 $460,000 $575,250
4.1 Plan Review & Development 31,250 125,000 24,000 95,000 55,250 $0 220,000 275,250
4.2 Simulation of Transportation System 50,000 200,000 50,000 $0 200,000 250,000
4.3 Special Studies / Project Analysis 2,500 10,000 2,500 $0 10,000 12,500
44 Regional Land Use Plan 7,500 30,000 7,500 $0 30,000 37,500
Section 5 Public Participation $31,250 $0 $125,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,250 $0 $125,000 156,250
5.1 Public Participation/Education/Involvement 31,250 125,000 31,250 $0 125,000 156,250
Management & Operations
TOTALS $393,201 $0 $1,622,805 $217,640 $0 $3,058,560 $0 $0 $610,841 $0 $4,681,365 $5,292,206
Note - *Non-federal match for PL funds may be waived on permissible Complete Streets planning activities under BIL
Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments
Charleston Area Transportation Study (CHATS MPO) Plge 54




CHATS UPWP May 15, 2023
FY 2025 Funding Program
CHATS Unified Planning Work Program
Fiscal Year 2025* Funding Sources Table
Consolidated Planning Grant ADDITIONAL FUNDS TASK FUNDING SUMMARY
TASK TASK Transit / Highway
CODE DESCRIPTION Local SCDOT FHWA Local SCDOT FHWA FTA SCDOT LOCAL STATE FEDERAL TOTAL
20% 20% 80% 20% 20% 80% 80% 100%
Section 1 Program Administration 141,951 $0| $ 567,805 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0] $ 141,951 $0| $ 567,805 709,756
1.1 Admin. & Program Management 69,451 277,805 69,451 $0 277,805 347,256
1.2 TIP Development 3,750 15,000 3,750 $0 15,000 18,750
1.3 Transportation Alternatives Program 6,250 25,000 6,250 $0 25,000 31,250
1.4 Technical Assistance 62,500 250,000 62,500 $0 250,000 312,500
Section 2 Surveillance / Data Collection 25,000 $0| $ 100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0] $ 25,000 $0| $ 100,000 125,000
2.1 Land Use / Socioeconomic Data 12,500 50,000 12,500 $0 50,000 62,500
2.2 Transportation System Surveillance 6,250 25,000 6,250 $0 25,000 31,250
2.3 Census Cooperation 3,750 15,000 3,750 $0 15,000 18,750
2.4 Air Quality Monitoring 2,500 10,000 2,500 $0 10,000 12,500
Section 3 Congestion Management $116,250 $0 $465,000 $51,000 $0 $1,203,000 $0 $0 $167,250 $0 $1,668,000 1,835,250
3.1 Congestion Management Process 31,250 125,000 19,000 75,000 50,250 $0 200,000 250,250
3.2 Intermodal Management 10,000 40,000 20,000 80,000 30,000 $0 120,000 150,000
33 Public Transit Management / Planning 62,500 250,000 12,000 1,048,000 74,500 $0 1,298,000 1,372,500
34 Complete Streets** 12,500 50,000 12,500 $0 50,000 62,500
Section 4 Long Range Transportation Planning $91,250 $0 $365,000 $6,000 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $97,250 $0 $390,000 $487,250
4.1 Plan Review & Development 31,250 125,000 6,000 25,000 37,250 $0 150,000 187,250
4.2 Simulation of Transportation System 50,000 200,000 50,000 $0 200,000 250,000
4.3 Special Studies / Project Analysis 2,500 10,000 2,500 $0 10,000 12,500
44 Regional Land Use Plan 7,500 30,000 7,500 $0 30,000 37,500
Section 5 Public Participation $31,250 $0 $125,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,250 $0 $125,000 156,250
5.1 Public Participation/Education/Involvement 31,250 125,000 31,250 $0 125,000 156,250
Management & Operations
TOTALS $405,701 $0 $1,622,805 $57,000 $0 $1,228,000 $0 $462,701 $0 $2,850,805 $3,313,506
Note - *UPWP FY 2025 budget and projected work product delivery is illustrative until approved by SCDOT
**Non-federal match for PL funds may be waived on permissible Complete Streets planning activities under BIL
Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments
Charleston Area Transportation Study (CHATS MPO) Phle 54



CHATS PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Prepared for Feb. 2024
CHATS Policy Committee Meeting

Interstates/Freeway

@ PROJECT SCOPE

CURRENT
STATUS

PAST NOTE SUMMARY

NEWCOMMENTS

1-26 Widening & SC 27

Widening of 1-26 from approximately mile point 187 (SC 27 overpass) to mile

Banks is continuing to place substantial amounts of borrow material for the

Banks Construction is finishing clearing and grubbing activities throughout the project.
Banks has placed approximately 422,363 yd3 of borrow material on the project most of

P029263 |point 193 including interchange improvement at SC 27 and 2 twin bridge Let Date: 9/13/2022 realignment portions of SC-27. Utilities are making progress with Dominion having |~ )
Interchange . X . X which has been placed at the Cypress Campground, SC27 approaches and the median.
replacements over Cypress Swamp. MOA-25-22 & MOA-26-22 all facilities relocated. The projected completion date is November 30 of 2026 Bridge Construction Activity is ongoing.
New Project Director, Kit Scott, hired. Contract Modification for next phase of work (i.e. EJ
S - Mitigati d EJ ROW Acquisiti ill b dinth t f ks. EJ
Charleston County - Widening to 8 lanes between Virginia Ave and Paul Cantrell Blvd, . . . ) 'igation an o cquisition) will be ap.prév_e. |.n € nex ew wee S
1-526 WEST Low country : L . R Preliminary Engineering L Commitments are continuing to progress (college-aid initiative, preservation project, etc.).
. P027507 [including interchange improvements at |-526 & I-26 system to system interchange, Same comments; EJ mitigation efforts are underway. X . ) > K )
Corridor interch K ts at North Rhett Ave. Design by Stant Let Date: 10/2027 The Project Oversight Committee will meet this month and detail the schedule and plans
Interchange Improvements at for ett Ave. Design by Stantec. moving forward. A Community Office Open-House will be held March 2nd; details to
follow.
Charleston & Berkeley Counties - Widening to 8 lanes between Virginia Ave and US 17
1-526 EAST Low country _ ¥ Lounties - Tidening to & | ween Virginia Av _
Corridor P032102 [in Mount Pleasant to include minor interchange improvements. Design by CDM In Planning Phase No change. No change.
Smith.
1-526 at Long Point Public Hearing held on May 2nd. Public commenting period open until May 17th. Noise ballot results are finalized and the full federal approval document is being prepared
Road/Wando Port PO41314 Charleston County — Interchange improvement on |-526 at the Long Point Road Preliminary Engineering |[Recommended Preferred Alternative refinements and final federal decision documents are | for submittal. Updates to cost estimate and STIP will be forthcoming. Current schedule has
Interchange serving Mount Pleasant and the Wando Port Terminal Let Date: TBD being prepared. Design-build procurement shifted to first quarter of 2024. Construction now shifted to 2025 for initial procurement with an anticipated 2026 construction
Improvement Project anticipated to begin Spring 2025. commencement.
Charleston County and JBRC have both approved matching $75M in funds for a total of
$150M to be utilized for the next phase of work; right of way acquisition. Final
. . Envi tal | t Stati t (FEIS) i ticipated to b d Fall of 2024 with
Mark Clark Expressway Construction of the I-526 (Mark Clark) Extension from US-17 to James Island . . . nvironmenta m’,’?C atemen ,( )is anticipated to be approve. @ 'o K witha
Extensi P036932 £ Preliminary Engineering |No change. Record of Decision to follow in early 2025. Charleston County will be including a
xtension Xpressway. Transportation Sales Tax referendum in the 2024 voting cycle in order to fund construction
for MCX and other transportation/county initiatives. Final Public Hearing for project to be
held January 2025.
1-26 Widening 172 to SCDOT has selected Consultant to perfrom turn-key design services. Design contract scope
187 & P042567 |I-26 Widening MM172 - MM187 Preliminary Engineering and fee is currently being negotiated. Surveys are complete. Construction anticuipated in
2026-2027.
. Construct 2.5 miles of new alignment roadway with 4 lanes with curb, gutter, )
Berlin Myers Parkway 0023349 [sidewalks and multi-use paths from Gahagan Road to Fisher Road. Design by HDR/ICA |Under Construction (Current Completion Date: July 2, 2026 (38.4%)] [Current Contract Value: $105,123,271.13]
Phase Ill _ , P & - Desienby [Paid to Date: 563,654,529 (60.6%)]
Consulting Engineers.
S-390 (Toogoodoo Rd) Preliminary
Bridge Replacement P030449 |Berkeley County - S-390 (Toogoodoo Rd) Bridge Replacement over Swinton Creek Engineering Let Date: |Working through internal review of ROW plans, on schedule R/W Phase scheduled for 04-2024
over Swinton Creek 2026
preliminar SCDOT is in communication with local stakeholders regarding future of project. It is possible
S-68 Bridge over Tidal P037119 Charleston County- Bridge replacement of S-68 (Harts Bluff Road) over Tidal Stream En 'neer'ny Let Date that the planned replacement project may dissolve in which case a viable alternative will No change
i i : .
Stream near Pecanetta Road and Bears Bluff Road. Design by SCDOT. 2053 J need to be implemented. Further discussions with District Engineering and First Responders 8
are required and forthcoming.
S-1632 (Old Pond) . . L . . . . . . . S . P
Bridae over Simons PO37132 Charleston County - Bridge replacement of S-1632 Old Pond Road over Simons Creek, |Preliminary Engineering |ROW plans have been approved and signed. Project schedule remains the same. 95% Plans  [Project Schedule has changed to reflect recent bridge prioritization efforts. Engineering is
C gk near Brownswood Road. Design by Holt Consulting. Let Date: 2033 are approximately 8 months out. complete. Permitting and Utility Coordination is on-going.
ree
£ ) ) .
. . . Preliminary There Wer§ regulatér\/ changes to Endangered Specwets Act which p.rompted a.ddltlonal survey Coordination with DNR and US Fish and Wildlife is nearing completion. Approval to move
US 17 Bridges over Charleston/Colleton County -US 17 (Savannah Highway) Bridge Replacements over K X of bat habitat. Contingent on weather, consultants will be performing acoustic surveys ASAP. R . ) ) ;
P030452 Engineering Let Date: forward was granted in regards to several TSE Species.. Engineering Plans are nearing

Edisto River

Edisto River. Design by CECS.

2033

Once those surveys are completed, additional follow-up will be made with Fish and Wildlife
after which a NEPA document will be sought. Reviewing Final Plans.

completion. The schedule was changed to reflect recent bridge prioritization efforts.

CT York (w) 803.737.3122

114



CHATS PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Prepared for Feb. 2024
CHATS Policy Committee Meeting

@ PROJECT SCOPE

CURRENT
STATUS

O

PAST NOTE SUMMARY

NEWCOMMENTS

Wappoo Cut (SC 171)
over ICWW: Span Lock

Charleston County - Wappoo Cut (SC 171) over ICWW Bridge Span Lock Preventative

Let date has been moved to summer of 2024

S-29 Red Bank Rd Safety
Corridor Improvements

P037188

and sidewalk along S -29 Red Bank Road between S-251 Eagle Road to S-585 Garwood
Road.

Preliminary Engineering
Let Date: Mid 2024

Project in Preliminary Engineering. Schedule Update: Projected letting is late 2023 to early
2024.

P041337 Let Date: summer 2024 |No significant update. Project remains on schedule.
K PM & Structural Maintenance & Structural Preservation. 8 P )
(= [Preservation
=
& 1-526 over Wando River
| X Charleston County - 1-526 over Wando River Bridge Preservation - Tendon L ) ) L . .
o (Bridge Preservation - P041768 | i Let Date: 12/2022 No significant update. Project remains on schedule. No significant update. Project remains on schedule.
mpregnation.
Tendon Impregnation. preg
Preliminar

SC 6 Safety Berkeley County - Safety Improvements from near S-59 (County Line Rd.) to near L- R R v

) P037072 ) Engineering: Let Due to reaching funding limits for SFY 2024, Letting will be moved out to a date that will be determined at a later time. No Change.

improvements 2901 (Mikey Rd.)
> Date: Summer 2024
@
5 Berkeley County- Safety improvements to include raised median, decorative fencing

Project is ready for Letting. We are waiting on the Berkeley County One Cent Sales Tax
Project on S-29 to be ready for Letting so we can combine the two projects.

CT York (w) 803.737.3122

115



CHATS PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Prepared for Feb. 2024
CHATS Policy Committee Meeting

@ PROJECT SCOPE

CURRENT
STATUS

O

PAST NOTE SUMMARY

NEWCOMMENTS

Safety Improvement —

Pre-construction meeting was held on 6/28/2023 and the NTP was issued the same date. The contractor is presently surveying

Co Line to Mdn Brk ~0.19 mi NE of L-2092.

US 176 at 5-135 P039388 |[Berkeley County - Safety Program Intersection — US 176 @ S-135 (Mudville Rd) Let: 4/11/2023 1o determine the R/W limits, Under Construction. Anticipated completion in Late 2024
Safety Improvements, Th ject Letin N ber 2023 and ded to Palmetto Sit k Services, LLC f
¥ Improv / P037890 |Berkeley County - Safety Improvements/RSA US 17A (MP 1.36-4.35) Late 2023/early 20204 [Current project schedule projects letting to take place in late 2023/ early 2024 € project was Let In November and awarded to Faimetto Site work Services or
RSAUS 17A $3,961,120.70
Safety Improvements/ Charleston County - Safety Improvements/ RSA - S-75 (MP 0 - 2.269); S-62 (MP O
RSA S-75 (Ashley P037889 1.82) ¥ ¥ imp ’ ! Let Date: Fall 2023 Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates. Preconstruction meeting scheduled for 02/14/2024.
Phosphate Rd) o
S-107 (Meeting St) . .
Charleston C ty - Bike/Ped Safety | ts/RSA - S-107 N (Meeting Street
Bike/Ped Safety P037896 (MT;;S 1022)0”” y - Bike/Ped Safety Improvements/ (Meeting Street) Let Date: Mind 2024 Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates. Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates.
__|Improvements/ RSA ’
©
s
S-104 (King St) Bike/Ped
Safety Improvements/ |P037897 |Charleston County - Bike/Ped Safety Improvements/RSA - S-104 (King St) (MP 0 - 1.89) |Let Date: Mid 2024 Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates. Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates.
RSA
S-404 (Calhoun St) .
Charleston C ty - Bike/Ped Safety | ts/RSA - S-404 (Calh St) (MP O -
Bike/Ped Safety P037901 1 ;;)es on County - Bike/Ped Safety Improvements/ (Calhoun St ( Let Date: Mid 2024 Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates. Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates.
Improvements/RSA ’
S-106 (St. Phillip St) - . -
Charleston County - Bike/Ped Safety Improvements/RSA - S-106 (St. Phillip St) (MP 0 -
Bike/Ped Safety P037906 1.07) unty - Bike/ ¥ Improv nts/ ( illip St ( Let Date: Mid 2024 Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates. Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates.
Improvements/ RSA ’
Intersection
-1 - jon - -1 -881
Improvement S-169 P039389 Charlesm_n County - Safety Program Intersection - 5-169 (Von Olsen Rd)/ 5-88 Let Date: Summer 2024 |Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates. Project is tracking on schedule. No significant updates.
(Von Olsen Rd)/ S-881 (Lincolnville Rd)
(Lincolnville Rd)
1-26 MP 181.7-187 Berkeley County - I-26 Pavement Preservation (MP 181.7-187). Remove and replace . Contract has been awarded to contractor and assigned to the Dorchester Construction office. Waiting for Pre-construction
Preservation Po40887 2" of STA and OGFC with SMA and cross slope correction. Let: 12/13/2022 meeting with the contractor. Notice to Proceed has been sent to the contractor. Project reached substantial completion in December 2023
:,E, 2022 Primary Pavement Charleston County - 2022 Primary Pavement Improvement Program (8.060 Total
g Improvement Program [P040714 |Miles): US 17 N (Savannah Hwy): Colleton County Line to Mdn Brk ~0.19 mi NE of L-  [Let Date: Summer 2024 |Prior update for this project remains true for current period. Project In March 2024 Letting.
1 |(8.060 Mi.) 2092.
2022 Pri P t Charleston C ty R tructi Rehabilitation - US 17 N (S hH : Collet
rimary Favemen P040714 ar- eston Lounty Recons rAuc ion/Rehabilitation (Savannah Hwy): Colleton Let Date : March 2024  |Prior update for this project remains true for current period. Project In March 2024 Letting.
Improvement Program Co Line to Mdn Brk ~0.19 mi NE of L-2092.
2023 Primary Pavement . . . : . ) ) )
P041506 |[Charleston County - US 17 N (Savannah Hwy) (7.990 Total Miles) Let Date : March 2024  |Prior update for this project remains true for current period. Project In March 2024 Letting.
Improvement Program
Charleston County Reconstruction/Rehabilitation - US 17 N (Savannah Hwy): Colleton
P040714 unty uction/ tatl (Sav wy) Let Date : March 2024  |Prior update for this project remains true for current period. Project In March 2024 Letting.

2023 Non-FA Secondary
Pavement Improvement
Program

P041541

Berkeley County - Reconstruction/Rehabilitation - S-31 N (Edgewater Rd, Wilson
Landing Rd): S-8-31 to SC 45; S-97 N (Cane Gully Rd): Jnt~0.03 mi NE of L-6240 to Jnt
~0.02 mi SW of L-6199.; S-770 E (Baldwin Corner Rd): S-8-98 to End State Maint.

Let: 09/13/2022

S-8-770 (Baldwin Corner) was converted from CMRB to FDP and Pave.

S-8-770 Baldwin Corner: Paving complete. Seeding and permanent markings remain

S-8-31 Edgewater Rd: CMRB and Paving complete. Seeding and permanent markings remain
S-8-97 Cane Gully: CMRB in progress.

Major contract items complete on the following routes: US 52, Edgewater Rd/Wilson
Landing Rd (S-31), Cane Gully Rd (5-97) and Baldwin Corner Rd (S-770). Contractor has
started work on St. James Av (US 176). Department has agreed to change scope of project
on Cainhoy Rd (S-98) to Full Depth Patch and resurface the route from MP 0.00 - 4.00. The
contractor has requested further adjustments to the CMRB from MP 4.00 - 8.21.

CT York (w) 803.737.3122

116



CHATS PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Prepared for Feb. 2024
CHATS Policy Committee Meeting

PROJECT SCOPE

CURRENT
STATUS

PAST NOTE SUMMARY

NEWCOMMENTS

2023 Primary Pavement

Berkeley County - Reconstruction/Rehabilitation - US 176 E (St James Av): L-4798 to

Project awarded 9/28/22. NTP was 45 days following award (11/13/22). Preconstruction was conducted on 6/20/23. No

Major contract items complete on the following routes: US 52, Edgewater Rd/Wilson
Landing Rd (S-31), Cane Gully Rd (5-97) and Baldwin Corner Rd (S-770). Contractor has

Program

Rd): End State Maint to SC 61; S-251 N (E 9th St N, W 9th St N): S-18-13 to SC 165; S-
293 N (E 6th St N, W 6th St N): S-18-208 to S-18-382.

Improvement Program - [P041479 Nt ~0.10 SE of 5-8-1003. Let: 09/13/2022 projected date for work start on US-176. started work on St. James Av (US 176). Department has agreed to change scope of project

Non NHS on Cainhoy Rd (S-98) to Full Depth Patch and resurface the route from MP 0.00 - 4.00. The
contractor has requested further adjustments to the CMRB from MP 4.00 - 8.21.
Major contract items complete on the following routes: US 52, Edgewater Rd/Wilson

2023 Primary Pavement I . Landing Rd (S-31), C Gully Rd (S-97) and Baldwin C Rd (S-770). Contractor h

¥ Berkeley County Rehabilitation - US 52 W (Hwy 52): ~0.33 mi NW of S-8-791 to ~0.31 , ) , anding Rd ( ), Cane Gully Rd ( ) and Baldwin Corner Rd ( ). Contractor as‘

Improvement Program - |P041478 mi'S of $-8-9 Let: 09/13/2022 Work on US-52WB began end of September 2023. FDP, and 2" mill and fill complete. 2nd intermediate lift in progress. started work on St. James Av (US 176). Department has agreed to change scope of project

NHS ! : on Cainhoy Rd (S-98) to Full Depth Patch and resurface the route from MP 0.00 - 4.00. The
contractor has requested further adjustments to the CMRB from MP 4.00 - 8.21.

2023 FA Secondar . . X Project awarded 9/28/22. Work complete on S-8-770 (Baldwin Corner) and S-8-31

v Berkeley County - Reconstruction/Rehabilitation - S-98 E(Cainhoy Road): SC 41 to ~Jnt Project awarded 9/28/22. NTP was 45 days following award (11/13/22). Preconstruction was conducted on 6/20/23. No ) ./ / . P ( . ) .

Pavement Improvement |P041532 264 ft. NW of L-4620 Let: 09/13/2022 projected date for work start on 5-8-98 Cainhoy (Edgewater Rd) with exception of permanent pavement markings. CMRB in progress on

« |Program ’ © ’ Cane Gully Rd (5-8-97). Schedule for remaining contract routes pending.

3

=

S

© Lo .

- 10/16/23: Sidewalks, FDP and paving of route completed September 2023. Permanent Contracted work completed. Final inspection review and were req from and due to Charleston
2023 Primary Pavement PO41490 Charleston County Reconstruction/Rehabilitation - SC 171N (Old Towne Rd, Saint Let: 01/10/2023 pavement markings and punch list items yet to be completed. Generating estimated Construction B on 12/29/23. Meeting to review comments with Contractor and schedule punch list items pending. Project Extension
Improvement Program Andrews Blvd): SC 61 to SC 7. ’ quantities for extension work for Charleston Towne Landing in partnership with South and paperwork to partner with Parks, Recreation, and Tourism (PRT) pending to add resurfacing of Charlestowne Landing entrance

Carolina Department of Parks and Tourism. pending.
2013 FA Sacondary
Pavement Improvement [P041693 |Charleston County - S-62 E (W Montague Ave): SC 642 to S-10-1682 (1.490 Total Miles) |Let: 01/10/2023 fawzlw‘s:nm‘f/;?::n\m:vg‘;ec:elszr:fe;oute Discussions underway with Sanders Brothers to come up with a safe solution and plan of |, sapenvork (o pannerwith Parks, Recreation, and Tourism (PRT) pending to add resurfacing ofChar\estown.Landing entrance
Program paving : pending.
2023 FA Secondary
Proposed Let Date: Jan ) )
Pavement Improvement [P042062 |Charleston County - S-390 E (Toogoodoo Rd): SC 174 to S-10-636 2024 -(1) Schedule Update, (2) Work Being Performed, (3) Significant Changes, (4) Miles Paved/Preserved Last 45Days?: Let in Jan. 2024. No major work update as of yet.
Program
2023 Non-FA Secondar N
¥ Charleston County - S-387 N (Seccessionville Rd): S-10-28 to ~160 ft. N of S-10-94. Proposed Let Date: _ ) v _
Pavement Improvement P042063 R -(1) Schedule Update, (2) Work Being Performed, (3) Significant Changes, (4) Miles Paved/Preserved Last 45Days?: Let in Jan. 2024. No major work update as of yet.
Program (1.890 Total Miles) 12/2023
2022 Interstate
. . . . . Contractor performed concrete full depth patching grinding, joint sealing and place pavement markings from MP 171.8 to MP
Preservation Program  [P040972 |Dorchester County - I-26 E (Interstate 26): 0.38 Mi. W of US 15 to .03 Mi. E of S-139. Let: 8/9/2022 181,71 Eastbound and Westbound on 1-26 in Dorchester County No Update
(9.710 Mi.)
2023 FA Secondar
v Dorchester County Reconstruction/Rehabilitation - S-25N (School House Rd, Zion Rd): [Proposed Let Date: ) A
Pavement Improvement P041587 -(1) Schedule Update, (2) Work Being Performed, (3) Significant Changes, (4) Miles Paved/Preserved Last 45Days?: Let in Jan. 2024. No major work update as of yet.
Program S-18-246 to US 78. 12/2023
2022 FA Primary
Dorchester County - US 15N (US 15 Hwy N); ~0.37 mil N of $-18-37 to Orangebur;

Pavement Improvement |P040393 R 4 ( yN) 8 & Let Date: Summer 2024 | (1) Schedule Update, (2) Work Being Performed, (3) Significant Changes, (4) Miles Paved/Preserved Last 45Days?: Let in Jan. 2024. No major work update as of yet.
Program County Line.
2023 Primary Pavement Reconstruction/Rehabilitation in Dorchester County - US 15 N (N Parler Ave, S Parler

v P041507 |Ave, US 15 Hwy N, US 15 Hwy S): Jnt ~0.04 mi N of Utsey Cemetery Rd to Jnt ~0.13 mi [Let Date: 06/2024 ~(1) Schedule Update, (2) Work Being Performed, (3) Significant Changes, (4) Miles Paved/Preserved Last 45Days?: Let in Jan. 2024. No major work update as of yet.
Improvement Program S of Gavins Rd
2023 Non-FA Secondary ReconStruc“on/REhablht‘atlon in Dorchester County - 5-211 N'(Pme Grove Ave): US 17 Contracted work completed. Final inspection review and were requested from and due to Charleston
Pavement Improvement |P041588 Alt to S-18-64; S-244 E (Hill Branch Rd): SC 61 to End State Maint.; S-245 N (Campbell Let: 01/10/2023 10/16/23: FDP, Mainline Paving, driveways and borrow for $-211, $-251, and 5-293 completed on contract 5663350 Construction B on 12/29/23. Meeting to review comments with Contractor and schedule punch list items pending. Project Extension

September 2023. Awaiting permanent pavement markings. Final punch list TBD after all routes on contract completed.

and paperwork to partner with Parks, Recreation, and Tourism (PRT) pending to add resurfacing of Charlestown Landing entrance
pending.

CT York (w) 803.737.3122

117



CHATS PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Prepared for Feb. 2024

CHATS Policy Committee Meeting

@ PROJECT SCOPE

CURRENT
STATUS

PAST NOTE SUMMARY

NEWCOMMENTS

2022 Interstate
Preservation Program

P040489

Charleston County - 1-526 E (Interstate 526): US 17 to L-4486; |-526 E (Interstate 526):
Long Point Rd to N Hwy 17.

Let: 10/11/2022

1-526 EB/WB (MP 10.00-15.90, 27.50-29.56) Mainline and ramp paving completed. Westbound MP 28 Bridge Joint
replacement in progress - Change Order for additional time.

Substantial Work Complete 10-23. Punch list items are pending.

2023 Non-FA Secondary
Pavement Improvement
Program

P042061

Dorchester County - S-24 E (Hill Branch Rd): SC 61 to End State Maint; S-245n
(Campbell Rd): End State Maint to SC 61.

Proposed Let Date:
12/2023

-(1) Schedule Update, (2) Work Being Performed, (3) Significant Changes, (4) Miles Paved/Preserved Last 45Days?:

Let in Jan. 2024. No major work update as of yet.

Federal Lands

S-98 Halfway Creek
Road - Federal Lands -
Rehabilitation Project

P028590

Charleston County - S-98 Halfway Creek Road - Federal Lands Project -Rehabilitation
Project. (Steed Creek Road (S-10-1032) to 3.0 miles south of Steed Creek Road)

Let: 9/13/2022

Awarded 9/28/22. Preconstruction Meeting held 12/5/22. Work began 2/27/2023 and partial erosion control installation has
begun.

Project is substantially complete and awaiting permanent seeding and vegetation.

CT York (w) 803.737.3122

118



PROJECT: 700 CROSSWALKS

2023 UPDATE

WHAT IS PROJECT: 700 CROSSWALKS?
Project: 700 Crosswalks is an initiative by South Carolina
Department of Transportation (SCDOT) District Six to
upgrade and/or install 700 crosswalks over seven years at
signalized intersections across Beaufort, Berkeley,
Charleston, Colleton, Dorchester, and Jasper counties. This
effort ranges from installing new signalized crosswalks with
pushbuttons and pedestrian heads where none currently
exist to upgrading pedestrian ramps, pushbuttons, and
signals to the latest standards. Through this effort, SCDOT
plans to install or upgrade 700 crosswalks by the end of

2025.

New pedestrian accommodations are incorporated into planned
construction projects, like at these intersections in Berkeley &
Dorchester Counties.

HOW CAN LOCAL GOVERNMENTS HELP?
Partnerships between SCDOT and local governments are
critical to the success of Project: 700 Crosswalks. Reach
out to SCDOT District Six Traffic Engineer, Josh Johnson,
to discuss opportunities.

PROJECT CONTACT

Josh Johnson, PE, PTOE
District Six Traffic Engineer
(843) 746-6719

©2019-2022 Upgrade
© 2023 Upgrade

2023 STATUS UPDATE
Two terms that were often repeated in 2023 were “cost
escalation” and “contractor availability.” Even with those
challenges facing SCDOT and other agencies, 107 crosswalks
were installed or upgraded this year, our highest year yet!
As in vyears past, the importance of the partnership
between SCDOT and
understated as we continue to work toward achieving the

local governments cannot be
goal. In total, 395 crosswalks have been completed since
2019, with an additional 234 in the planning, design, or
construction phase.

Upgrade Method

Partnership
16
15%

Local Government Project
17
16%

struction Project
35
33%

South Carolina
Department of Trali&portation





